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1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIOh

3
------ .._____ ____

In the matter of a

5 :
PENNSYLVANIA POWER C LIGHT COMPANY a

6 :
and a DOCKET NOS. 50-387

7 50-388
ALLEGHENY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. a

8 3

(Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, a
9 0 nits 1 and 2) s

:
10 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -x

1 11 Empress Room,
Genetti Motor Inn,

|

12 77 East Market Street
Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania

13
Wednesday, October 21, 1981

O 14

15 The hearing in the abo';e--entitled mattet was

16 convened , pursuant to notice, at 9:00 a.m.

17
BEFORE

18
JAMES P. GLEASON, Esq., Chairman,

19 Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

20 GLENN 0. BRIGHT, Administrative Law Judge
,

21 DR. PAUL J. PURDOM, Administrative La w Judge

22 ,

23

24

25

O
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APPEARANCES:

(]) 1 Cn behalf of the Applicants, Pennsylvania Power C
Light Company and Alleghony Electric Cooperative, Inc.:

2
JAY SILBERG, Esq.

3 3 MATIAS F. TRAVIESO-DIAZ, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge

4 1800 M Street, N.W. ,

Washington, D.C. 20036
5

BRY AN A. SN APP , Esq.
8 Legal Department

Pennsylvania Power C Light Company
7 Two North Ninth Street

Allentown, Pennsylvania 18101
8

On behalf of the NBC Regulatory Staff s
9

JAMES M. CUTCHIN, IV, Esq.
10 MARY E. WAGNER, Esq.

Office of the Executive Legal Director
11 U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C.
12

Cn behalf of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:
13

O ROB EST ADLER, Esq.
14 Assistant Attorney General

505 Executive House
15 Harrisburg, Pa.

16 On behalf of Petitioners for Leave to Intervenes

17 GERALD SCHULTZ
SUSAN MERRILL

18 For Susquehanna Environmental Advocates

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
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1 PR0CEEDINGS

2 (9400 a.m.)

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: If we could commence, please.
(

4 I believa we probably should start with the State 's

5 questions of Mr. Cantone.

6Whereupon,

7 STEVEN H. CANTONE,

8 the witness on the stand at the time of recens, resumed the

9 stand and, having previously been duly sworn by the

to Chairsan , was examined and testified further as follows:

11 CROSS-EXAMINATION

12 BY MR. ADLER:

13 0 My first set of questions is somewhat general.

O i48e21 1 2 == oeve 2 --

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Just a second.

16 (Pause.)

17 BY MR. ADLER (Resuming)

18 Q Beginning on page 2 of your testimony, much of your

19 testimony seems to be in the f uture tense, that the training
i

20 vill be given some time in the future. Can you tell us

21 whe ther the training program has been initiated?

22 A Portions of the training progra: have been

23 initiated, but it is correct to say tr.at there is still work

24 to be done in the f uture. It is our goal to complete the

25 first round of training -- when I say the first round,

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 neaning everybody who we have listed to be through it once

2 -- by the end of this year, and then embark on an annual

3 retraining program with all the parties. .

4 Q So it is your intention that everybody who is
;

5 supposed to be trained will be trained prior to plant

6 operation?

7 A Definitely.

8 Q Are you going to take attendance at your courses?
;

j 9 A Yes, we do.

i 10 Q And you will keep accurate records of who is

11 trained and who is not?

12 A Yes, sir.

13 Q Is it your policy not to rely in your emergency

14 plans on any organization that has not received training?

! 15 A No, it is not.

16 Q Going back to the first page of your testimony, you

17 ref erred to the Pennsylvania State Police a s an organization

18 tha t might be required on site. What onsite

19 responsibilities do the state police have?

20 A It would be in support of a security contingency

21 condition.

22 (Counsel for Commonwealth conferring.)

23 Q Do you know if the state police are aware of that

24 gesponsibility?

25 A Yes, they are. They have been on site several

O
|
|
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1 times over the past years, becoming f amiliar with our own

2 security force sn2 the site layout.

3 Q Is there a letter of agreement with the state

4 police?

5 A Yes, there is.

6 0 On page 2, pa ragra ph 4, you have a list of

7 organizations who will rertive general overview type

8 training. The first one is the Pennsylvania Emeraency

9 Management Agency. When will this training be given?

10 A We are in the process of trying to work that out

11 now through contacts between ourselves and PEMA to identify

12 not only time, but exactly who.

13 0 Can you describe briefly the nature of this

O 44 trainino?

15 A This training is in the area of emergency

16 management and it is basically to make sure that we are all

17 aware of each other's plans. In this case we are making

18 PEHA individuals aware of our plans, our organization, the

19 titles we use, so that when communications take place each

20 one is aware of uno they are talking to and the

21 responsibilities of the individual they are talking to.

22 (Counsel for Commonwealth conferring.)

23 0 Co what you are saying is that this is really in

(}
24 the nature of orientation between the parties, rather than

25 one side training?

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,!NC,
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1 A I think it goes a little bit beyond orientation,
,

2 because you are discussing and making sure everyone

3 understands, as I have listed out here, emergency

4 classifications, reporting and notification procedures,

; 5 communication networks. We will be discussing with PEMA in

6 a general sense those protective actions and with BRP we

7 will cover that area in a much more detailed sense. So they

8 are aware of how we do it, so in the event there is some

9 type of emergency, again, we are dealing with common terms

10 and conditions.

11 0 The next list on that page are those organizations,

12 onsite response organizations.,

12 A The second set of lists, the fire departments and

() 14 the ambulance companies --

15 CHAIBRAN GLEASON: Off the record.

16 (Discussion off the racord.)

17 BY HR. ADLEBs (Resuming)

18 Q On page 6 of your testimony, paragraph 13, you

19 sta te that s "Every member of a responding agency coming

20 onsite in an emergency will be issued a thermoluminescent

21 dosimete r, TLD. "

22 Will these individuals also receive other forms of

23 dosimetry, in particular 730's and 742's?
,

(} 24 A I am not quite sure exactly what the 730 and the

25 742 are, but they will get self-reading dosimeters in the

O
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1 zero to 500 MR range.

O..
2 0 The 730 and the 742 are self-reading dosimeters.

3 A They will get self-reading dosimeters and the range

U 4 vill be zero to 500 MR.

5 MR. ADLER: Thank you. That is all of our

is questions.

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Mr. Schultz?

8 MR. SCHULTZ 4 We have no questions, Mr. Chairman.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Does' staff questions?

10 MR. CUTCHIN: The staff has no questions, Mr.

11 Chairman .

12 BOARD EXAKINATION

13 BY JUDGE PURDOM:

14 0 Mr. Cantone, in your supplemental testimony you

15 gave orally you were discussing the basis for decisionmaking

16 as to whether to evacuate or not evacuate. Earlier

17 yesterday we had had some discussion about adverse weather

18 conditions.
What kind of criteria would come into play on19

20 whether or not you evacuate or not evacuate? How much

21 j nches of rnow or whatever?

22 A Well, it is not quite that simple where we can put

it in terms of a black and white number, but rather you have23

2.; to consider all of the various f actors. You know, obviously

25 the deeper the snow the longer the evacuation time is going

O:

.
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1 to take. And so the people evacuating would be exposed for

2 a longer period of time underneath the plume, those people

3 in that particular sector.

4 So we have tc evaluate what is the total dose they

5 would receive during such an evacuation and compare that to

6what they would potentially receive by just maintaining

7 themselves within their homes in a shelter situation. And

8 that then gets into a question of the duration of the plume

9 and the wind speed.

10 These all would have to be factored in. It is very

11 dif ficult to just have a go-no go situation. Rather, you

12 have to bring in all these considerations.

13 0 All right. Do you visualize that there would be

() 14 veather con ~ditions where it would not be practical for

15 attempts to be made to evacuate the people?

16 A Well, I think the possibility exists, yes.

17 Q What would conditions be that would preclude

18 evacuation?'

,

19 A If you had such a horrendous snowstorm and the
, ,

20 plows and what have you have not yet cleared the roads,

21 maybe you would be unable to get the people out.

| 22 0 Would the plant know whether or not the roads were

l'

23 clear?

24 A The plant would get their information with regard()
4- 25 to weather conditions from several sources. One would be

-

Q-

i- ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 just from the people at the plant themselves, aecause,-

2 particularly in the case of snow, large snowf alls do not

3 happen instantaneously, but rather take time, so that plant

4 personnel would be aware of it and they would be aware of it

5 by virtue of seeing the snow when they were going to work

6and also by forecasts they heard on the radio.

7 So that at least alerts them of the condition being

aout there. It does not clearly define the magnitude of it.

9 With respect to the magnitude of it, there are several ways

10 they can get the information. One way is from the National

11 Weather Service. Another way, which is much more localized

12 and probably a lot more meaningful, is from discussions with

13 the Columbia and Luzerne County people at their emergency

() 14 operations centers. And a third way, as part of our dose

15 projection and assessment activities we would be sending

.6 teams out into the field to take samples at given locations,

17 and these teams could also report back on road conditions.

18 0 In response to a state question, you said that

19 plans had been des aloped for this training that is described

20 in paragraph 4, page 2. Now do you have any dates as to

21 when that training will be done for these cifferent

22 agencies, the firee departments and so on that are listed on

23 tha t page?

24 A Yas, sir. First of all, let me point uut that some
(<

25 training was dese ./ the pa st. However,'it was not done to

I

-

#
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1 the extent that it is required and presently envisioned,

2 because all the information was not known. But now tha t we

3 have all the information together we have started to put

O 4 together some detailed dates.

5 In fact, last night we had a session with a group

6 of volunteer firemen, and again tonight that same group will
,

7 be meeting as a continuation to that session. And over the

8 next several months -- I do not have the specific dates, but

9 I know our people have been arranging with the fire

10 companies and ambulance companies to work out dates that are

11 mutually convenient.

12 0 You say you do not have the specific dates?

13 A I could get thea, I just do not have them right

14 h ere .

15 0 Are you familiar enough with them to know whether

16 they will be done in the next month or the next six months

17 or the next year? What tire frame are we talking about?

18 A Well, we are trying to get then done within the

#

19 next two months.

20 0 Within the next two months?

21 A Yes.

22 0 Before the end of the year?

23 A That is correct. We would like to finish up by the

24 end of the year and then go into annual training.

25 0 would that be all of the ones listed in both

O
I
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1 groups?

2 A Yes, sitt

3 Q On page 4, paragraph 8, you mention about the

O 4 Berwick Hospital personnel. I presume this is to take care

! 5of any personnel on site that might be injured in some way?

6 A That is correct, it is for a contaminated injury

'

7 where the fellow was injured to the point where he required

8 hospital attention and further was contaminated with

i
9 radiological ma terial.

10 Q How far away from the plant is that hospital?

11 A I believe it is about seven or eight miles.

12 Q Is that in the evacuation zone?

13 A Yes.

14 0 What would you do if you had to evacua te?

15 A We also have arrangements with the hospital at the

16 University of Pennsylvania and that hospital is actually

17 much hetter equipped to handle radiation injuri es. That is

18 a backup hospital.
i

19 0 Where is that located?
|

| 20 A It is in Philadelphia.

21 0 You have to go all the way to Philadelphia?

22 A We use helicopters, sir.

23 0 You have a helicopter under contract? Is this one
,

i

24 the com pany owns or what?

25 A It is one we have under contract.

O
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1 Q Where is that helicopter located?

2 A In Philadelphia.

3 Q How long would it take for it to reach the plant?

k' 4 A I am not sure of the exact time. I would think you

5 would be talking in the vicinity of a couple of hours.

6 0 I do not know whether you are the right person to

7 discuss this or not, but if that is the hospital, talking

8 about the Berwick Hospital, what kind of arrangements have

9 been made to evacuate the people who would be at that

10 hospital? Is that a matter under another witness?

11 A I really prefer to defer that to Mr. Henderson.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is Mr. Henderson here?

13 MR. SILBERG Yes.

() 14 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Why doesn't he come up and

15 answer the question.

16 MR. SILBERG Mr. Henderson?

17 (Pause.)

18 Whereupon,

19 ORAN K. HENDERSON,

20 recalled as a witness having previously been duly sworn by,

21 the Chairman, was examined and testified further as follows:

22 BOARD EXAMINATION

23 BY JUDGE PURDOHs

24 0 We had a reference to the Berwick Hospftal as being
(}

25 one that handled personnel. But I asked the question about

O
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1 wha t if that was in the area for evacuation. They said they

2 would use an alternate hospital, and I was asking them,

3 well, what would be done with the patients and personnel in

4 the Berwick Hospital.

5 A (WITNESS HENDEBSON) Yes, sir. Sir, the Berwick

6 Hospital does have evacuation plans as f ar as the evacuation

7 of stations from the hospital. They have not yet finalized

8 their plans as to what hospitals they would be evacuated

9 to.

10 Now, the Berwick Hospital has a bed capacity of

11 189. Their experience is 70 percent occupancy or 132. 132

121s the average number of patients. They estimate that

13 approximately 50 percent of this 132 personnel could be

() 14 released from tne hospital on their own or with family

15 members picking them up, and approximately 60 or 65 would

16 need to be further evacuated to other hospital f acilities.

17 They estimate it would require ten ambulances for

18 specific pstients of the kinds that they would have at any

19 one time, and the other personnel could be evacuated by

20 other means.

21 We have reviewed the availability of other

22 hospitals in the area and the availability of ambulances to

23 move them. But again, I repeat that only -- this is not

(}
24 p ar t of the plan. It is merely our review to determine

25 their adequacy of resources.

O
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1 For the kinds of patients that are normally in the

2 Berwick Hospital, the Bloomsberg State Hospital -- or the

3 Bloomsberg Hospital, excuse me -- in Bloomsberg , the

O 4 Evangelical Community Hospital, the Geisinger Medical Center

5 and the Sunberry Community Hospital, all within a distance

6 of 12 to 40 miles from the site, have adequate bed space to

7 take care of the patients f rom the Berwick facility.

8 Q Would any of those hospitals have to go U.S. 11 to

9 get there?

10 A (WITNESS HENDERSON) Yes, they would.

11 Q Well, one of the scenarios that was described was

12 to have segments of U.S. 11 flooded. What would they do in

13 that event?

() 14 A (WITNESS HENDERSON) If I recall, the area that was

15 to be flooded was f urther north of the -- of Berwick. These

16 would be going to the south on 11.

17 0 So the elevations of U.S. 11 --
.

18 A (WITNESS HENDERSON) This part of Route 11 is not

19 part of tha t a rea that was shown by an earlier witness as

20 being closed under one of the adverse weather scenarios.
,

l
21 0 What I am getting at, does that mean that part of'

22 U.S. 11 is at a higher elevation than that part that would

| 23 be flooded? Is it subject to flooding?

I

l /'h 24 A (WITNESS HENDERSON) I do not know if it is subject
V

25 to flooding, but it is not one of the areas that was the

i

I (:)
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1 most severe as far as subject to flooding was concerned.

2 0 Which hospital was it that was 12 miles away?
1

3 A (WITNESS HENDERSON ) That is the Bloomsberg

O 4 Hospital.

5 Q And which one is the 40-something miles away?~

6 A (WITNESS HENDERSON) That was the hospital in
.

7 Lewisberg.

8 Q

I 9 JUDGE PURDOH That is all the questions I have.

10 pertaining to the hospital.

11 BY JUDGE PURDON: (Resuming)
!

12 0 On page 5, paragraph 11, there is discuss 1:s about

13 the effectiveness of training programs is tested

|
14 periodically. Is that in the right phraseology? That

15 sounds like the training program is going on and is being

16 tested. Do you mean you plan to test it?

17 A (WITNESS CANTONE) The training program is an

18 ongoing training program in the sense that after we complete

19 it once we then embark on an annual retraining program. So

20 in each given year this training program will be completed

21 100 percent. Additionally, each year we will be conducting

22 drills, and the drills are meant as a means of testing how
! 23 ef f ectively we have communicated the message in the trainin g'

24 program.

25 Q I guess what I was getting at is that as I

' O
|
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1 understood it the training programs are to be conducted,

2 have not yet been conducted; is that right?

3 A (WITNESS CANTONE) In essence, tha t 1.s correct .

O
' 4 Some has been done, but not that much.

5 Q So right now you have not tested the effectiveness

6 of your training program, because the training sessions have

7 not been held?

8 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Correct.

9 0 Are these the only methods of testing the

10 effectiveness of the training program or did you have some

11 others in mind?

12 A (WITNESS CANTONE) The other enthod tha t we

13 utilized is one of the instructor measurjng the

() 14 participation of the trainees and the feedbacks that he gets

15 from them. It is a soisewhat subjective method, you know,

16 based on the instructor trying to search out from the

17 trainees their understanding and appreciation for what is

18 happening.

19 0 When you have these drills, will you have observers

20 that will critique what went on and what might have been a

21 mistake or what could be done better?

22 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Yes, we will. The results of

; 23 their observations would be factored into further training

(}
24 or changes to procedures as appropriate.

25 JUDGE PURDOM: That is all the

}
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1 questions I have.

2 BY CHAIPMAN GLEASON:

3 Q Mr. Cantone, would you give a kind of summary of

O 4 your continuing r.. sponsibilities, if you have any, with

5 respect to emergency p3anning operations?

6 A (WITNESS CANIONE) Yes, sir. I am responsible for

7 PPEL's emergency planning program. The supervisor of

8 nuclear emergency planning, who is the individual with the

9 direct line responsibility, reports to me through another

10 supervisor. And I have beer directly involved in several of

11 the meetings we have had with the state and federal

12 agencies, as well as the putting together of our training

13 program and drill tests.

14 That is a respo3sibility that continues beyond the

15 initial development. It continues to the retraining and

16 retesting phase.

17 Q So that your responsibility is much broader than

18 just assuring the training of the offsite personnel who will

19 he coming on site?

20 A (WITNESS CANTONE) That is correct.

21 Q You really are, for want of a better want of a

22 better way of describing it, the key person with respect to

23 the operation of the emergency plan in the event of a

24 radiological emergency; is that correct?

25 A (WITNESS CANTONE) That is correct.

O
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1 Q What title does that carry?

2 A (WITNESS CANTONE) My title is manager of nuclear

3 support. I have other f unctions besides the emergency

O. 4 plan.

5 0 Is there any particular title with respect to the

6 carrying out of an emergency? It seems to me I recall

7 something, some criteria with respect to that?

8 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Well, during a emergency

9 condition I am part of the emergency organization. I am the

10 prime individual to be site support manager and an alternate

11 to be the recovery manager. The recovery manager is the

12 individual in total charge.

13 Q All right. And you support him?

( 14 A (WITNESS CANTONE) That is correc:

15 Q Now, with respect to the training that you have

16 already testified to, some of which has been carried out,

17 auch of which has to L. carried out, which is understandable

18 and certainly within the criteria, the requirements at this

19 stage, is there any provision in this bringing offsite

20 people onsite to bring in on site what you might call local

21 elected officials to be a part of the response opera tion?

22 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Well, those local officials who

23 are responsible for emergency planning at the given

('S 24 municipalities will be likewise trained in an emergency plan
V

25 overvi . sense.'

O
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1 Q I guess what I am getting at is, in the operations

2 -- this goes a little broader. It goes to come of your

3 ott >< dutias perhaps. In the operation of an actual
O

- 4 eme egency procedure being carried out, are officials, local

5 officials other than police, ambulance, fire and so on, are

6 they brought on site or gathered at any central facility

7. with respect to, you know, carrying out any operations?

8 A (WITNESS CANTOLE) During an actual emergency?

9 0 Yes.

10 A (WITNESS CANTONE) No, they are not.

11 0 They are not, all right.

12 When an emergency -- if an emergency happens and

13 police and fire and possibly ambulance personnel are brought

() 14 on site, are they under the jurisdiction of somebody

15 connected with the utility or are they, like the generally

16 are in other situations, they operate under their own line

17 responsibilities?

,

18 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I think it is really a
!

| 19 combination of the two. They obviously are very well

i 20 prepared to perform their f unction, be it the security

21 function or firefighting function or a medical function.

22 And we ar6 best prepared to interface with them, in the

23 sense of getting them to the right location in the plant,

() 24 protecting them from the hazards that are peculiar to a

25 nuclear plant, the radiological haza rds, and also dealing

Ov

|

|
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1 with maintaining the proper access controls.

2 So I would say in essence we work with them to get

3 them to the location and protect them from the environment
A

- 4 tha t exists there, and they are performing their actual

5 rescue or firefighting f unctions.

6 Q I am talking here, of course, about the interface

7 operations that take place, and I do not know how much of

8 that is a part of the training operation.

9 A (WITNESS CANTONE) We do have that as a specific

10 part of our program. In the case of the fire companiss, for

11 example, part of our training program includes inviting them

12 to come to the site with their equipment and testing the

13 f act that their equipment is in fact compatible with ours,

() 14 that we have the right adapters, our hoses will fit their
,

15 boses, so that we can mutually support each other.

16 Also included in that is the personnel contact, who

17 they would be talking to in the eveTt they are called to t he

18 site, so they are f amiliar with the names of the people.

19 0 The reason I raise this series of questions is

20 because police, particularly police but also fire personnel,

21 a re used to operating under a chain of command, and if the

22 interface coordination is not carried out in pretraining

23 + hen you can certainly visualize a defect in the training.

24 Tha t is one of the dif ficulties.(}
25 I just wanted to make sure that there was some

O
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1 understanding that that part of the training or that aspect I

()
2 of an operation is included in the training.

3 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Oh, yes, sir, it most definitely

4 is.

5 0 You mentioned in your testimony, you made reference

6 to a pre-fire plan, and I assume that what is meant, and

7 stop me if I an incorrect, is that you go throughout the

8 plant operation and search for possible fire emergincies

9 that could oce n- and develop a response plan in connection

to with each of s ,se scenarios; is that correct?

11 A (WITNESS CANTONE) 7aat is in essence correct. We

12 have looked at all of the areas in the plant and divided it

13 "; -- divided the plant up into small areas based on

() 14 primarily cubical configuration, wt :re the walls are, and

15 then looked inside that cubical, determined what equipment

16 was there, what combustible materials were there, what type

17 of fire might exist, what would be the best method of

18 putting that fire cut, recognizing what is the flammable

19 material and also recognizing wha t else is in that area.
t

|

20 And we have also identified the proper methods of

21 entrance and exit f rom that area, recognizing that you would

onlike to have more than one path to get to any given place or

23 to get out of any given place. We have also listed wha t are

(} 24 some of tha non-fire hazards tha t woui e xi st , in other

25 words ra diation levels , so that we are not going into any

,

|
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1 given area on the seat of our pants, but rather with an

2 established plan to start with.

3 0 Now, what is the form of these plans? Are they on

O 4 cards? Is it pieces of paper, Plan A, Plan B, Plan C? Or,

5 you know, just how are they kept?

6 A (WITNESS CANTONE) They are written on paper and

7 bound together in a volume.

8 0 In a volume. Is that part of the training program

9 with respect to fire? I presume ambulance personnel, indeed

10 the police, have to be aware of these things, too. Is tha t

11 part of the training program, knowledge of those fire

12 plans?

13 A (WITNESS CANTONE) It is part in the sense that we

() 14 discussed the existenes ~* the pre-plans with the fire

15 companies, we explain to inem what is in the plans. We do

16 not try to et. Its them on the details of every single

17 pre-plan, but rather f eel that is the responsibility of orr

18 on-site fire brigado people. It is our responsibility when

19 the fire company reports to the site to have that

20 information readily available to them.

21 0 Well then, it seems to me that may be an inadequacy

22 in the plans. le t me try it this way. If we are talking

23 about the ability of fire personnel to perform pursuant to

24 -- I forget the voc a that is used - pre-fire plans, how do
(}

25 the fire and police know what these plans are?

| )
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1 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Because ve will meet them at the

2 gate.

3 0 They do not have 631e to read a book at this time.

A (WITNESS CANTONE) Our people in charge are..

5 f amiliar with the plans. Our people are the ones that found

6 the fire, know where it is located, have called the fire

7 company, and are in the process of establishing a flow of

8 inf ormation so tilat when the fire company arrives at the

9 gates we will meet them there, proceed with them to the

10 point of the fire, explain the conditions as we are'

11 approaching that fire, so that they have that knowledge

12 transfer at the exact time of need rather than relying on

13 memory.

() 14 Q And you do not think it would be desirable to have

15 a copy ot' those plans in the hands of local fire and rescue

16 people?

17 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I think it is asTirable that we

18 thoro ohly make the local fire and rescue people aware of

19 the existence of the plans and the type of information that

20 1s contained within the plans. But I really do not think

21 there is that much of a measurable benefit by training them

22on the details of tne plans, simply because there is so much

23 there and unless you are constantly involved in the plan,

24 constantly involved with walking through th e plant and the
(

25 training that takes place in the plant, you cannot retain

O
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'

2 I think it is more desirable that we assure

3 ourselves that we have a way of quickly getting them that

4 information at the time of need and that it not be an

S impediment to fighting the fire.

6 0 One of the questions that we got into a little bit

7 yesterday with respect to availability of training for

8 of f s' t.e resources was the question of how, if there is any

9 method by which one could assure that such training would be

10 pursued. And the answer we got back as I recall it was to

11 the effect that there is great confidence and incentive to

12 d o it .

13 And I am wondering if you have anything to add to

() 14 that question, because it certainly goes to the question of

15 adequacy. Do you understand the question?

16 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Are we talking about how we

17 derive assurance that the training does take place?

18 0 Yes. I think that the plan calls for signed

19 Agreements, which I expect woula include -- I would expect

20 the local officials -- some kind of agreements with respect

21 to initial training and ongoing training. Is that what you

22 are relying on or --

23 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I can address the training that

/'h 24 the company does and how we --
V

25 0 That is all I am talking about.

O
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1 A (WITNESS CANTONE) There are several ways we derive

2 assurances that is done. First, it is just from our own

3 management responsibility in that these offsite agencies are

d 4 helping us protect our investment and helping us protect our

5 employees. So there is a very high motivation upon our part

6 to make sure that they are adequately prepared.

7 Secondly, the training is a requirement of our

8 emergency plan and we do have organizations within the

9 company who have as their mission checking up on the fact

10 tha t the various organizations within the company are

11 carrying out their responsibilities related to Susquehanna.

12 And this organization is the quality issurance organization,

13 a nd they will be auditing the fact that the training as

O 24re2 1 red er the e eroe cr 1 a is 1 rect det e

15 implemen ted .

16 0 Which organization 13 that?

17 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Quality assurance.

18 Q That is a company division you are talking about?

19 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Yes, sir.

20 Q Quality assurance?

21 A (WITNESS HENDERSON) Sir, we were discussing

22 yesterday about the Pennsylvania law and whether the

23 training requirements should be in the law. What I intended

D 24 to imply was I thought the law as presently stated was(J
25 suf ficient and that it did not need to include the

O
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1 radiological training per se.

2 The present law does require emergency management

3 coordinators to participate in all trainiac seminars,

4 workshops and training programs established by the

5 Pennsylvania Emergency Manacement Agency, but it does not

6 specifically say radiological emergency planning and that

7 was the point that I thought we were discu.esing yesterday.

8 0 Well, this is new information. I gather it just

9 relates to a single individual who is the coordinator, who

101s then required to take the training. And I am talking

11 about the other resources.

12 A (WITNESS HENDERSO'N) That is correct, sir.

13 Q That really formed the back of the response, and I

14 have asked the question as to whether you thought there

15 should be some legal requirement for training of those

16 individuals and I thought your answer was that you did not

17 think that was necessary, that you thought they would do

:

18 it.

19 And so I am asking the same question of the

20 in-house coordinator. The reason I asked this question, it

21 is obvious that there are lots of training manuals that are

22 sitting on shelves all over the country and they never help

23 anyone.
~

24 (Pause.)

I am not sure that we covered in your testimony the25

O
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1 specific elements. We talked broadly, but the specific

onsite2 elements that will be included in the training --

3 training of offsite personn el, did we cover that?

4 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I can cover that. I do not

5 halieve we have coverr.d it in this session.

6 0 You do have -- I guess you do have here some

7 individuals, but I am not sure. For example: I do not see

8 the police departments. But go ahead, you respond to the

9 question.

10 A (MITNESS CANTONE) With the case of the fire

11 companies, there are four areas that we conduct training

12 in. One area is in the general emergency plan management

13 sense. Th e secoqi area is radiation theory. The third area

() 14 is plant operations and layout. And the last area is the

15 equipment checkout and personnel interf ace area.

16 In the first we are really talking of

17 familiarization of the fire companies with our emergency

| 18 plan, with particular emphasis on those areas in which ther

19 -- that they relate to.

l 20 In the second case, in the basic radiation theory
!

21 course, we talk about radiation, how it is detected, its

|
22 ef f ects , the methods that are available f or minimizing

23 exposure. But we are not in this sense trying to make them

24 by any means expert in radiation, but rather give them a
(

25 broad understanding of it, and then also relate to them the

GV
1

|
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1 fact that we will have personnel on site who will be very

2 knowledgeable in c 241olocical practices and personnel

3 protection.

O 4 The third area deals with plant operations and

Slayout, and it includes a plant tour. Here we try to convey

6 the basic operation of the f acility, the ma jor components,

7 and then tour the f acility, pointing out those major

8 components, what are the routes of access throughout the

9 plant.

10 And the last area ve talked a little bit about a

11 little bit earlier. We talked about the personnel

12 interface, that is where they actually bring their equipment

13 on site and we check to see if we have compatible equipment,

() 14 hoses et cetera, and also that the personnel who will be

15 dealing with each other get to meet each other and

16 understand roles and responsibilities. Tha t would be f or

17 the fire companies.

18 There is a similar program for the ambu.I.ince

19 companies. It does not have that last part. It has the

20 first three parts: the emergency plan review, the basic

21 radiation theory, the plant operations and tour. And then

22 it gets into -- its fourth part deals with contaminated

23 injury handling, handling an individual who was injured and

/^N 24 radiologically contaminated .
1 k_)

25 The police, their program is somewhat different.

O
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1 It deals primarily with the interf ace with our security

2 organization as well as a tour of that portion of the

3 f acility which relates to security control and management.

4 0 Do you -- you have listed a number of state and

5 local departments, activities, agencies, that would be

6 receiving tracning. Does that include -- does your list

7 include all of the departments in the emergency rianning

8 zone, people who would have things to do during a

9 raaiological emergency?

10 A (WITNESS CANTONE) It includes all of those who

11 interf ace with the plant, not necessarily --

12 0 How far does the interface go? In other words,

13 what is the determination that you make as to who you are

() 14 going to bring on site?

15 A (WITNESS CANTONE) The people we bring on site fall

16 into either the fire, ambulance or police categories. So

17 wha t we did was we looked at what were the closest fire,

18 police and ambulance resources that would be available and

19 then chose several, so that there would be a multiplicity of

20 companies or response agencies available. We have three

21 fire companies and four ambulance companies.

22 0 How abut police?

23 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I believe there are two

24 locations, although I would have to check on that to make
(}

25 sure.

O
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1 0 Because it does not sa y anything about police.

2 Another, I guess, a question that comes to mind,

3 suppose, you know, the ones you have asked to help are out

O 4 chasing a fire somewhere?

; 5 A (WITNESS CANTONE) That was one of the reasons we

6 chose more than just one. We do have three -- three fire

7 companies. If you do drive it to the point where you say,

8 suppose none of them were available, we still would seek

9 outside assistance, and we have the personnel on site who

10 would be able to interf ace with them and give them more

11 guidance.

12

13

14

15

16

17 .

'
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
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1 0 Are they a part of your training program?
)

2 A (WITNESS CANTONE) No, sir. You are talking about

3 the extra companies? No, sir.

4 0 All right. What about the police?

5 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I will look th at up.

6 (Pause.)

7 There are two letters of agreement. One is with

8 Troup P, as in " Paul," Wyoming, Pennsylvania, and the other

9 is with the Shickshinny Barracks.

10 HR. SILBERGa Those are both state police barracks?

11 WITNESS CANTONE: Yes.

12 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASON:

13 0 You have no arrangements with local police?

( 14 A (WITNESS CANTONE) To my knowledge, there is no

15 local police f orce of suf ficient magnitude to support the

16 type of contingencies that we would be incurring.

17 0 In Berwick they do not?

18 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Of sufficient magnitude.

19 0 Well, what does that mean?

20 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Well, the secu rity

21 contingencies are ones in which you may require support from

22 the state -- from a police organization to a potentially

23 large degree, and the state police have the capability of

I'd 24 very rapid mobilizaticn of a reasonably large force plus the
V

25 backing of the entire state police force across the state.

O
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1 0 How far away are these troop barracks tha t you

2 cited in your testimony?
!

3 (Panel of witnesses conferring.) !

4 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Shickshinny is about five miles'-

5 a wa y . I am not exactly sure on Wyoming, but I would

6 estimate it to be less than 20 miles away.

7 Q And do you know what the personnel strength is at

8 both of those barracks?

9 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I do not know off-hand, no, sir.

10 0 It is pretty hard to evaluate the adequacy of

11 training of local police unless you can advise us as to what

12 the strength of the state forces are that you are talking

13 about.

14 A (WITNESS CANTONE) We can get that number and have

15 it shortly.

16 (Board conferring.)
+

17 MR. SILBERG Excuse me, M r. Chairman. We would

18 have no objection to providing that number. I think that

19 the question is getting somewhat far afield from the -- I

20 think it is getting somewhat far afield from the question of

21 emergency planning training. We are getting into security

22 con tingency questions which I think have been excluded as

23 contentions by the Board. But as I said, we have no

24 objection to trying to find out the particular information

25 which you have requested.

O
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1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Let me just say the Chair

2 disagrees with your arguments. It does not even come close

3 to the security training question, the security plan

O 4 question . We are talking about adequacy of training.

5 MR. SILBERGs For emergency planning.

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs For emergency planning. My

7 question is has he trained any local police, and his answec,

8 I gather, is no.

9 MR. SILBERG: I do not think that question was

10 asked.

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Well, then answer the question.

12 WITNESS CANTONE No.

13 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Now has it been answered?

() 14 MR. SILBERGa Yes, sir.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: My question, once again,

16 dealing with the adequacy of training, is: Why not?

17 Of f the record.

18 (Dircussion off the record.)

19 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Back on the record.

20 We were off the record because of technical

21 difficulties.

22 MR. SILBERGa Mr. Chairman, I think the witness

23 previously testified in his written testimony, he states

() 24 that the complete training cycle will be finished by the end

25 of this year, and while some training has already been

O
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1 com pleted, he indica tes tha t the state, at least that

2 portion of the training, has not yet been carried out. So

3 obviously the numbers of state police that have been trained

O 4 is the number that does not exist.

5 The number of state police at the barracks at

6 Shickshinny, which I think was the question you asked, is a

7 number we will try to develop and supply.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I would like to say to the

9 Applicant's attorney that I think the witness is qualified

to to answer questions like th at , that you can answer; and also

11 I would make the comment that my questions are in the area

12 of training. They are staying there and they have been

13 there, and it is a relevant question as to whether there is

14 any element of the local police included in the training. I'

15 gather the answer is no, and I wondered why not.

16 HR. SILBERG I think he said they are included

17 but they have not yet been trained.

18 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: I do not think he said tha t ,

I
19 but let 's have the witness respond.'

20 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASON:

21 Q What have you said, sir?

22 A (WITNESS CANTONE) The local police are not

23 included but I think one thing that may be a point of

24 confusion is we are talking about respondiner to the site.

25 We are not talking about performing off-site.

O,
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1 0 I know. I understand that. But you see, there is

2 an interface problem here also that, you know, lies between

3 where your testimony is and Mr. Henderson's, and obviously,

O
4 you know, the assumption up to this point, the local police'

5 are not included in the on-site training aspects. It

8 assumer they will not be involved on on-site. They
'

7 obviously have responsibilities off-site.

8 So then the question, you know, lies between one

9 of you is aware of their training taking place with respect

10 to that kind of situation. That is the kind of question I

11 am pursuing. I presume you are perhaps not the best person

12 to ask this. I think we will wait for the state witnesses.

13 But I would presume that the police authority, the police

( 14 power, if you will, of the state police supersedes local

15 police authority in the local areas.

16 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I cannot really answer that

17 question based upon my knowledge.

18 0 Mr. Henderson, do you know the answer to that?

19 A (WIINESS HENDERSON: I cannot answer that, sir.

20 0 I think you touched on it before but I~would like

21 to hear it again if I could. A part of the training r.hase

22 for off-site personnel, does it deal with actual drills on

23 site? ,
,

24 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Yes, it does. We will be()
25 having annual drills that will involve the participation of

O

ALDEHSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

.



-= _ __

- <,
,

2428
|

.

:i
1 off-site agencies.'

I 2 0 And could you tell us precisely when the first,

'
~

3 drill is to take place?

.O - 4 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Not precisely.

5 0 Well, approximately.

6 7 (WITNESS CANTONE) It would be within the first<

7 quarter of 1982. Wait a minute. I just recall there is one

8 that will be before 1982 that will involve the ambulance
9 companies. It will be in the November-December time frame.

10 0 That will be medical emergency?

! 11 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Yes.

12 0 When will that occur?

13 A In the November-December time frame.

14 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: All right. I have no further
,

15 questions. I presume you will stay available. One of the

' 16 difficulties, other questions may come up af ter we listen to

17 the State an also PEHA people.'

,

| 18 HR. SILBERG Mr. Chairman , Hr. Cantone has to

f
'

't3 leave here by about 3:00 this afternoon, but he will be back
|

^
/

20 tomorrow . .

21 BY DR. PURDOM:.

s

'_ 22 0 Your drill involves ambulance companies. Will it"
,

23 also involve hospital personnel at Berwick?
,

1

24 A (WITNESS CANTONE) Yes, it will.
,

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Any f urther testimony?

.O ' -

J
.

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
.

-

- - , , , , - - - .,,-,,,._-,-c,--.. .--,g_._, - - , , , - - y-__ , . . . . - , ,,y. .- , -
-, ,w--.-- . - . - , _ _ - ,

_



2429

1 ER. SILBERG I just have one clarifying question.

2 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

3 f" HR. SILBERG :-

O 4 Q Mr. Cantone, is the Shickshinny State Police

5 Barracks closer or farther from the Susquehanna site than

6 the Berwick police station, if you know the answer?

7 A (WITNESS CANT 0FE) If it is, it is aarginal. They

c are about the sar,e distance away.

9 HR. SILBERG Thank you. That is my only question.

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

11 Any further --

12 MR. CUTCHINa Staff has no questions of this

13 witness, Hr. Chairman.

14 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs All right. The witnesses may

i 15 step down. Pardon?

16 MR. SCHULTZs I just.have one follow-on question.

17 CROSS EXAMINATION - Resumed

18 BY HR. SCHULTZ

19 0 Isn't the Shickshinny Barracks within 4 mile of

20 the plant?

21 (Panel of witnesses conferring.)

22 A (WITNESS CANTONE) I am really not sure. I did

23 not think it was that close. Mr. Henderson sayc it is very

() 24 close.
,

25 MR. SCHULTZ: Thank you.

|

|
l
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1 CHAIRMAN GLEASONa The witnesses may step down,t

2 please.

3 (The witnesses were excused.)
O.

4 MR. ADLER: I believe the next witness would be
i

5 Ms. Reilly.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Yes, that is right.

7 HR. ADLER: The Commonwealth calls Margaret A.

8 Reilly.

9 Uhereupon,

10 MARGARET A. REILLY,

11 called as a witness by counsel for the Commonwealth of

12 Pennsylvania, af ter being sworn by the Chairman, was

53 examined and testified as follovss

14 DIRECT EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. ADLER:
.

16 Q Ms. Reilly, please state your full name, position

17 and business address for the record.

18 A My name is Margaret A. Reilly. I am Chief of the

19 Division of Environmental Radiati'a in the Bureau of
20 Radiation Protection, Pennsylvania Department of

21 Environmental Resources, Post Office Box 2063, Harrisburg

22 1712G.

23 0 You have before you a document bearing the caption

24 of this proceedinJ entitied " Commonwealth of Ponnsylvania

25 Staff Testimony of Margaret A. Reilly." Was this prepared

O
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1 by you or urider your supervisiou?

2 A Yes.

3 Q Attached to the testimony is a document entitled

O 4 " Margaret A. Reilly, Professional Qualifications." Was this

5 prepared by you or under your supervision?

6 A It has been, yes.

7 Q Do you have any corrections or additions to make

8 to this testimony?

9 A I have a few corrections to make to the testimony

10 that are both typographical and parhaps editorial. On page

113 of the testimony, about halfway down, item 6, the line

12 beginning "to each power station, as well as diverse radio

13 modes," that sentence should follow on, " radio modes among

14 the assessment center, monitoring teams and mobile

15 laboratory. "

16 MR. SILBERGs I as sorry. Could you repeat that?

17 THE WITNESS "... arong the" --

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Which line? I as sorry. Are

19 you on page 37

20 THE WITNESS: Page 3, iten 6, about halfway down

21 item 6, the line beginning "to each power reactor station,
1

22 as well as diverse radio modes" --
i

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Excuse me. .Just a minute.

24 MR. ADLER: It is the seventh line under item 6.

25 CHAIREAN GLEASON: All right. Go ahead, "to each

O
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1 power station" --

2 THE WITNESS: .,.as well as diverse radio modes"

3 among the asse.csment center, monitoring teams, and mobile

O
4 labora to ries. " The reason for that addition was the way it

5 read it almost looked as if we had radio contacts with the

6 pla n t , which we do not, and I thought it was otherwise

7 misleading.

8 CHAIRPAN GLEASON: What follows after "among the

9 assessment centers"?

10 THE WITNESS: ... assessment center, monitoring"

11 tea ms , and mobile laboratories."

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Do you have other corrections?
.

13 THE WITNESSs Page 7, typographical error to be

14 corrected in the very last line of what is in that page. The4

15 capitalized sord " Attached" should read "ittachment."

16 Page 8, second line from the bottom, "The Bureau

17 analyzes samples of vegegation, fish and meat." Strike th e

18 word " analyzes" to read "can analyze."

19 Page 9, under 4(b), in the middle line of that

20 item, the second word in should read "or" instead of "are."

21 Also on that page in item 5, the last line of it,

22 strike the words " reacts with f'ods" to read " enter
23 bioch9mical processes."

() 24 And on page 12, the third line down --

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Just a second please. The last

O
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1Line, then, reads "which enter biochemical processes."

2 TliE WITNESSs Right. The previous words were a

3 poor choice of words.

O
4 Page 12, the third line down, the third word in on

5 that line, that line begins with " development of," strike

6 the word " protection" and make it " protective." And that

7 completes the corrections.

8 BY MR. ADLER (Resuming):

9 0 As just corrected, is the testimony and statement

10 of professional qualifications true and accurate to the best

11 of your knowledge and belief ?

12 A It is.

13 MR. ADLERs Mr. Chairman, I would ask that this

14 document and the professional qualifications ce admitted

151nto evidence and bound into the transcript at this point as

16if read.

17 CHAIRMA:1 GLEASONa Is there objection?

18 MR. SILBERG: Can I have a clarification, please?

19 The documents that were sent as proposed testimony included

20a number of attachments.

21 MR. ADLERa Yes. I am going to handle those as

22 exhibits.

23 MR. SILBERGa You will deal with that

() 24 subsequently. Fine. Thank you. We have objection.

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Without objection, these

O'

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

. - - - - - . . - . .--. .- - . _ . - _ _ _ . . ..-.- _ .,.



. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ . . _ _ . _ . _ . . _ _ . _ _ . _ ._

2434
!

1 documents referred to will be bound into the record as theq g
2 qualifications and testimony of Ms. Reilly as if read.

I3 (The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Staff Testimony
,

,

4 of Margaret A. Reilly, with Professional Qualifications of

I
5 Margaret A. Reilly attached, follovss)'

6

; 7
i

8

9
,

10
i

i 11

12

13

O ,,

,

15;

16
.

17

|
18

19

|. 20

21

22

23

24

25

O
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' INTRODUCTION '

.

:

This testimony, by Margaret A.'Reilly, Chief, Division of Environmental

Q Radiation, Bureau of Radiation Protection, Department of EnvironmentalI

Resources Comonwe tith of Pennsylvania, is addressed to the following

contentions:

.

,

1- CONTENTION 6b
: ~ CONTENTION 20[5][6]

CONTENTION 20'6''a'

. -CONTENTION 20'67||c]
CONTENTION 20 6' b

CONTENTION 20[7]ia]| -

CONTENTION 20[7][i]
CONTENTION 20[7][k]1)

'

. .

A short summary of each of the above listed contentions is presented*

'

as an introductory paragraph for the response to that con'tention.

Response to additional portions of contentions 6 and 20 are addressed
,

i

by the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency.
;

!

.

.

-

.
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RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 6b'

.

O This Contention questions the ability of the Bureau of Radiation Protection to
,

respond at all hours to an emergency at a nuclear power station due to inadequate funding
'

for staff and equipment.

l. The basic responsibilities of the Bureau of Radiation Protection during

nuclear power station accidents are the assessment of the accident and

,- providing appropriate protective action recommendations to PEMA.

Accident assessment is accomplished by dialogue with licensee.' The assessment2.

is confirmed to some extent by data from off-sita measurements. The -

'O Bureeu -eats off-site monitorine dete from the iicensee.
.

.

3. Bureau monitoring teams maae similar measurements after their arrival

at the site. The travel time of BRP monitoring teams from the Wernersville

Office (near Reading) is two hours. Assuming a one hour mobilization

time, the time lapse from team notification should approximate three

hours.

4. Accident assessment does not absolutely require the presence of Bureau
~

monitoring teams at the site, nor does it absolutely require off-site

' 'O monitoring data from the licensee, since these measurements are strictly

confirmatory of plant status.

!
!

!
,.

1
.
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5. Basic accident assessment through BRP dialogue with the licensee begins

within minutes of licensee's r.ctification to PEMA. The BRP plan provides

for assuring notificatbn and continuing assessment dialogue, for gathering

O available monitoring data ed for passing protective action recommendations

to PEMA. The Bureau, then, is capable of responding to an accident at a

nuclear power station on a 24-hour basis.

6. The issue of funding has been greatly relieved in the t.wo fiscal years

following the accident at Three Mile Island. We have hired two additional

Nuclear Engineers, one additional Health Physicist for emergency planning,

and one additional technician for the routine surveillance programs. We

have acquired a mobile laboratory nd two street vans. Our communications
,

capability includes dedicated telephone lines from our Assessment Center
o m k k umekLs.dw e>f} to each power station as well as diverse radio modesA We have purchasedm.a,ck.% ,v

(Rvdh Mauc
field equipment to ultimately field as many as nine teams, if the need hbub .

were to arise, with each team capable of sampling for airborne iodine-131

and monitoring for ambient gamma radiation. We have also acquired a

new multi-channel analyzer and four intrinsic germanium detectors for

the headquarters laboratory, as well as a new liquid scintillation system.

Our field operations now include the use of two TLD readers and several

hundred dosimeters. We believe that our current compliment and equipment

inventcry is adequate to respond effectively to an emergency at Susquehanna

Steam Electric Station.

O
7. That opinion notwithstanding, our response capability will be evaluated by

FEMA during the full exercise required for start-up of the station (FR
~

Volume 45, No.162, August 19, 1980).*

'
.

3
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RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 20, PART [5][b]

O This contention says the state plan does not mention inspection, inventory, or

check of emergency equipment, nor does it mention reserves of emergency equipment.

1. The BRP plan revision #3, Section 8.4.2 states that "Each BRP Area Office

will have two sets of equipment operational at all times and one set in

reserve." A copy of revision #3 of the BRP plan is attached as Attachment

# 1.
.

2. The BRP plan, Section u.4.3 gives the inspection and inventory frequency

of the emergency equipment.
'

O .

.

"Emargency equipment will be inspected and operationally checked ata.

least once each calendar quarter...."

.

b. " Calibration of equipment shall be at intervals recommended by the .

supplier of the equipment."

" Emergency equipment will be inventoried after each use."c.
.

9

0
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RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 20, PART [6][al

.

O With respect to the capability and resources for field monitoring within the -

plume og osure Emergency Planning Zone, this contention says the state plan provides for

such monitoring but omits specifics such as type of equipment, number of fixed monitoring

sites or their location. .

1

The BRP plan describes the capability and resources for BRP's own monitoring

ctetivities within the plume exposure EPZ in Se~ctions 3.0,8.4.2, and 9.4.2 cf Revision 3 of

the BRP plan. The BRP plan is attached as Attachment #1.

-
.

1. Section 3.4 describes the laboratory equipment used to analyze environmental
"

C samples for radionuclides. The equipment includes a low background proportional .

counter, a liquid scintillation counter, sbdium iodide detectors, a lithium

* ifted germanium detector and thermoluminescent dosimeter (TLD) readers.

.

| 2. Section 3.5 describers BRP's mobile laboratory as follows: The mo'oile
!

| laboratory is equipped with multichannel anlayzer and at least one intrinsic

germanium detector. The mobile lab has ample radio communications
*

capability. The mobile lab will be sited near or adjacent to the EOF.
,.

i

3. Secticn 3.6 describes the BRP field team monitoring capability as follows:
!

| "BRP field teams are equipped with air samplers with particulate filters,

charcoal and silver zeolite canisters. Field estimates are made with dual

channel analyzers. Teams are also eq iipped with beta-gamma. portable

5
.
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survey meters. The air sampling system has the capability to detect and

measure radiolodine concentrations in air as low as 10-7 microcuries per

Q cubic centimeter."4

-

:

4. The BRP plan, Section 8.4.2 states that "esch BRP Area Office will have

two sets of equipment operational all times and one in reserve." A list of'

equipment in the monitoring kits is given on page 25 of the plan.'

5. Section 9.9.2 discusses monitoring measurements.

.

Air samplers and TLD's are already in place as part of routine surveillancea.
.

program.
.

.

O
b. Mobile monitoring consists of air sampling and survey meter reading.

.

~

6. The number of fixed monitoring sites and their locations are not in the

plan. BRP, however, does have a list of the above information for its own

use. The list for SSES is attached as Attachment #2.

|
|

!

.

O
'

4

i
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RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 20, PART [61[b]
.

O This contention says the state plan does not mention whether it has the capability
;

to measure radiciodine concentrations in air as low as 10-7 microcurivs per centimeter.

.

1. Section 3.6 of the BRP plan Revision 3 stat:0 that the air sampling system

has the capability to detect and measure radiciodine concentrations in air

as low as 10-7 microcuries per cubic centimeter. The BRP plan is attached

as Attachment #1.-

2. The Field Airborne Iodine Sampling Procedure requires a niinimum of five

(5) cubic feet of air to obtain a Minimum Detectable Activity concentration -
.

of 5 x 10-8 microcuries per cubic centimeter. A copy of this procedure is
ment-

*

attached as Attachd#3. ,

.

O

e

T *

e

O

7

..

-w -7g gy--v - -w, = - . - .n- -- , , - - , -r -yy-m-- m -- --- & -+- - - - w - -. -, -



'

.

.-
., .

.

-
.

RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 20, PART [6][c]

O
This contention says the plan was too vague about the procr. dure, detailed

provisions in procedures, and mentioning specific isotopes which relate their concentrations

in sample media to projected dose commitments. i

Provisions are made in the BRP plan for relating various radioistopes to different

exposure modes.

1. Section 9.8.4 o. fre BRP plan, Revision 3 relates the concentrations of

I-131 in air to the child thyroid dose commitment in milk.

O a. The plan relies on the guidance offered by the FDA in the December 15,
~

. 1978 Federal Register (Volume 43, No. 242). This document also

gives the PAG's for cesium-137, strontium-90 and strontium-89 in

I milk.

b. The FDA guidance mentioned above alsc, relates other specific food

items to the radioactive nuclide concentrations in milk. The mathematical

formula is shown in Section 9.8.6 of the BRP plan.
|
|

The FDA guidance is available and has the relationships for concentrationsc.

of Cs-137, Sr-89, and Sr-90 in food to projected dose commitment.

The Bureau Nalyzes samples of vegetation, fish, and meat. The relationS2.

between the concentration of radioactive materialin these foods and
'

,

S
.
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projected dose is given by the mathematical formula in Section 9.8.6 of

the BRP plan.
b

O
3. Section 9.8.8. of the BRP plan, Revision 3 gives the dose commitment for

drinking water related to the radioactive material concentrations listed in

the NationalInterim Primary Drinking Watee Regulations (NIPDWR),

EPA-570/9-76-003, Appendix B.

4. Detailed provisions for relating air sampling results to dose estimates are

found in the procedure entitled, " Estimation of Airborne Consequences for-

Ground Level Sources" which is attached as Attachment #4..

a. The projected whole body gamma dose as a function of noble gas -

concentration in air is shown in Figure 5.1 which was extracted from

the Manual of Protective Action Guides and Protective Actions for

Nuclear Incidents, EPA-520/1-75-001, page D-46.

b. The projected thyroid dose as a function of 'either gamma exposure

rate N radiciodine concentration in air is shown in Figure 5.2 which

was extracted from EPA-520/1-75-001, page 5.19.

| S. Certain radioisotopes in NUREG-0654, Revision 1, Table 3, page 18 are

not mentioned in the ERP plan or FDA guidance because their half-lives

are too short to be included in the ingestion pathway or they are inert
uke <A Nc &cwn ul gg.g* -

gases which do not.namot meth-famuls.

6. Post-accident dosimetry is discussed in Section 12.4 o'f the BRP plan.

9

. - - , . . . . - . - . . ... __ - _ . . . _ _ . .



. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __.- .__ . . _ _ - _ - -- . _ -_ - -.._. _-

* -
. , ,

-

;

In the event that significant amounts of radioiodide and/or particuldesa.

were known to be released, a suitable sample of individuals in the

general public will be whole body counted.
.

.

b. Procedures for estimating population dose to not appear in the State
f

Plan since that function will be filled by US DOE, as it was following

the TMI accident.

i

:
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RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 20 Part [7][al
.

9

.

O Part of Contention 20 [7]*a) states maps are not provided by the state showing

preselected radiological sampling and monitoring points.

1. BRP, Revision 3 Appendix E, Part 4 describes the maps and sampling locations

which are available. Revision 3 is attached as Attachment #1. |

Tne Bureau has a map with the preselected monitoringlocations for !a.-

continuous air samples, thermoluminscent dosimeters, river water, j

milk, and vegetation sampics. This map is divided into sectors,
t

!
b. The Bureau does not as of the date of this testimony have a map with

the mobile air sampling locations which would be used by both the

Applicant and BRP. This map will be provided by the Applicant.
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RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 20 [7][il
-
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,

$*Q

b NUREG-0654, J.10.m requires estimates of evacuation time and expected

local protection from shelter against direct and inhalation exposure to be the basis for

development of p:otectiMi' action recommendations. This contention maintains that the

state plan does not satisfy this criterion. This testimony replies to the contention except

for the matter of evacuation time estimates.

The BRP plan uses the accident itself as the basis for selection of protective1 .

action recommendations.
.

Evacuation is indicated if the accident involves or is expected to involve core -

Q meltdown and. loss of containment leading to the discharge of a significant fraction of

particulate inventory. This strategy is also used if projected doses are expected to exceed

the lower EPA-PAG's. An example of this would be in preparation for certain planned

maneuvers during an accident. This option is used whenever its employment will save a
*

major fraction of projected dose.
.

|

Sheltering is used as a protective action when dose projections are expected to

! exceed the lower EPA-PAG's, when the discharge will be too soon and too short in duration

to allow an evacuation and when the discharge does nc t involve significant fractions ofj

.the particulate inventory. In the event evacuation would normally be recommended but

j cannot be effected, e.g., foul weather, then sheltering is the only alternative and would be

used.

I 2-
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NUREG-0654, Revision 1, J.10.m footnotes three references: SAND-1725,

SAND-0454, and EPA 520/1-78-0013 which consider evacuation and sheltering strategies.

I am reasonably familiar with SAND-0454 and EPA 520/1-78-0013. I am not familiar with

- SAND-1725. Much of our rationale for devising protective action recommendations was .'

g eaned from SAND-0454.

The document EPA 520/1-78-0013 describes a method for selecting evacuatien

versus sheltering strategies. The method is rather complicated. It depends on a set of
,

variables, the values for which are prone to uncertainties. The method does not consider
i

particulates. That method was therefore rejected.
.

It is our position that shelter is to be used only if needed protection cannot.be

achieved by evacuation. Evaluation of protection afforded by local structures will not

make those structures into better shelters. The evaluation is meaningless for the way we

use shelter in our plar.. -

.
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RESPONSE TO CONTENTION 20 PART [7][k]1); ,

rO-

Part of this contention states that the Commonwealth's plan does not identify

procedures for detecting contamination.

.

1. Appendix A of the BRP plan Revision 3 lists the implementing procedures.

The BRP plan is attached as Attachment #1.

2. The procedure concerning detection of airborne contamination is the Field*

Airborne Iodine Samping procedure which is attached as Attachment #3.i

3. Appendix 16, PEMA DOP contains the procedure for detecting personnel
-

contamination. The PEMA DOP is attached to the testimony of Mr. Ralph
'

Ilippert. .
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MARGARET A REILLY
.

PROFESSIONAL OUALIFICATIONS
,

I am a Health Physicist, serving as the Chief of the Division of

Environmental Radiation in the Bureau of Radiation Protection in the

' '"''' "**"**' "'' "rce'-O c - ""**''" ' "*""''''^"'* *a'r***"'
In' this position I am responsible for Bureau planning for accidents at

fixed nuclear facilities as well as for routine surveillance of environmental

radiation. I have had these responsibilities since August 1967.

I received an MS Degree in Radiation Science from Rutgers University

in 1967, and a BS Degree in Chemistry from College Misericordia in 1963.

From August 1963 to November 1964 I was employed as a chemist by

the Pennsylvania Bureau of Standards, Department of Properties and Supplies.
,

From November 1964 to August 1966 I was employed as a chemist by the Bureau

of Occupational Health, Pennsylvania Department of Health.

.

' am a memoer of the Healtri Physics Society.

I I am certified by the American Board of Health Physics.

| I am an associr,ce member of the Conference of Radiation Control

Program Directors (CRCPD). I have served on CRCPD Task Force No. 12 on

! Emergency Planning since 1976.
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(

1 dR. ADLER: The first attachment to Ms. Reilly's

2 testimony is the Department of Environmental Resources

3 Bureau of Radiation Protection plan for nuclear power

4 generating station incidents, August 1981, Revision 3. I

5 woulk like to mark this as Commonwealth Exhibit 1.

6 (The document referred to was

7 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

8 No. 1 for identification.)

9 BY MR. ADLER (Resuming):

10 Q Ns. Reilly, can you give a brief description of

11 this document?

12 A Exhibit 1 essentially encompasses the Bureau's

13 generic plan for fixed nuclear station accidents as well as

. ( 14 some site-specific planning items, plus implementing!

15 procedures and other procedures that are considered

16 generic. It describes the basic organization of the agency,

17 notifica tions, communication methods, accident assessment

18 techniques, resources such as personnel and
.

19 instrumentation. It describes the basic agency

20 responsibilities, the f acilities f rom which we operate, our

21 accident classification scheme. It documents the PAGr we

22 would use. It also discusses re-entry criteria and exposure

23 control.

O 24 "a ^ots"- "r caett e - there ere rive

25 appendices to this document. Appendices B, C and D are

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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4

1 site-specific plans for other nuclear power plants in the

2 sta te. For the sake of completeness we included those in

3 the copy that was served on the Board and the partiess
4

4 however, it is not in my view relevant to the proceeding.

5 With the exception of these three appendices, I

6 would move Commonwealth Exhibit 1 into evidence at this time.

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Let me make sure of what is

8 going in here. Wha t is being referred to?

i
'

9 MR. ADLER: If you look at page III of the table

10 of concents, there is a list of appendices at the botton,

11 Appendix B, Appendix C and Appendix D, which are

12 site-specific plans for other f acilities in the state.

13 Those are being deleted.

() 14 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. Is there objection?
,

15 MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, I would like to be

,

16sure I have an understanding of the purpose of offering the
s

'

17 exhibit. I have no problem with its going into evidence to

18 support testimony on the specific contention, but there is

'

19 obviously much more information in this document for the
|

1 20 sake of completeness than is necessary to address the

| 21 specific contentions.
|

| 22 So I would have a problem, if we are offering the

ya totality of the document to be used for proposed findings to

(}
24 challenge or support the adequacy or inadequacy,

25 completeness or incompleteness of that plan with respect to

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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(^ 1 other than the specific allegstions in the contention. But
U)

2 if there is no problem with that understanding, I have no

3 objection to its going into evidence.,

O
4 HR. ADLER: Our purpose is, as Mr. Cutchin states,

5 to address the specific allegations in the contention.

6 However, our view is it would be confusing to the reader to

7 give only excerpts. The plan is an integrated document and

8 it needs to be understood as such.

| 9 MR. CUTCHIN: And I would agree with that, Mr.

10 Chairman.

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. If I understand the

12 motion correctly, the document -- is the document to be

13 cound into the record?

14 MR. ADLERs No, sir, it is an exhibit.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: It will be accepted as an

16 exhibit for the purposes stated and indicated as providing

17 information testimony with respect to Contentions No. 6 and

18 20. Is that correct?

19 HR. ADLER: Yes, sir.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. So ordered.

21 (The document previously

22 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

| 23 No. 1 for identification was

() 24 received in evidence.)

25 MR. ADLERs Attachment No. 2 is entitled

l

l
t

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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1 "Susquehanna Steam Nuclear Power Plant Sampling Locations."

2 This is Revision 11-28-80. I would like to mark this as

3 Commonwealth Exhibit No. 2.

O 4 (The document referred to was

5 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

6 No. 2 for identification.)
.

7 BY MR. ADLER LResuming):
1

8 Q And agsin, Ms. Reilly, would you provide a brief

9 description of this document?

10 A This document lists the routine monitoring

11 locations used by our routine surveillance program. It

12 includes a description of the kind of sample taken, the

13 location and the frequency with which the samples are

14 taken. It includes consideration of thermoluminescent

15 dosimetry, fresh fluid milk, surface water, vegetation and

16 fish, and airborne radiciodines and particulates.

17 MR. ADLER: I move Commonwealth Exhibit 2 into

18 evidence at this time.

19 MR. CUTCHIN: With the same understanding, Mr.

20 Chairman, the staff has no objection.

21 CHAIRMAN GLEASON What is the purpose of this

22 exhibit?

23 HP. ADLER: This exhibit is supportive of Ms.

24 Reilly 's testimony regarding the ability to assess doses to

25 the public.i

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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1 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Is there objec tion ?4

2 (No response.),

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASONa Without objection, it dill be

4 noted for the record. Have you supplied copies of this to

5 the reporter?

8 NR. ADLERs Yes, sir, I have.

7 (The document previously

j 8 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

j 9 No. 2 for identification was

to received in evidence.)

11 ER. ADLER: Attachment No. 3 is entitled " Field

12 Airborne Iodine Simpling Procedure." The document number is

13 DER /RRP/IT-102. I would like to mark this as Commonwealth4

i 14 Exhibit 3.

15 (The document referred to was

18 marked Commonwealth Exhibit
,

17 No. 3 for identification.)

j 18 BY MR. ADLER (Resuming):
;

tg Q Ms. Reilly, would you briefly describe this
,

20 document?

21 A This document provides the method by which we

; 22 cample f or airborne iodine during an accident. It includes
1

23 a checklist of equipment, m'eans by which teams are deployed,

24 method f or verification that when tlee sample is taken, one

25 is indeed in the plume at the time. It describes the setup

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.

400 VIRGtNIA AVE., S.W WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2343
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1 of equipment, the accounting techniques of the calculation

2 sheet.

3 0 Ms. Reilly, is this docuacnt supportive of your

O 4 testimony pectaining to the contentions regarding airborne

5 iodine sampling?

6 A It is.

7 MR. ADLER: I move this document into evidence at

8 this point as Commonwealth Exhibit 3.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there objection?

10 MR. CUTCHINt With the same understanding, there

11 is no objection, Mr. Chairman.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The exhibit will be noted in

13 the record.

O <The document pre 1ous1yi.

15 marXed Commonwealth Exhibit

16 No. 3 for identification was

17 received in evidence.)

18 MR. ADLER: Attachment No. u is Estimation of

19 Radiological Consequences of Airborne Radioactive Material

20 for Ground Level Sources. I would like to mark this

21 Commonwealth Exhibit 4.

22 (The document referred to was

23 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

24 No. 4 for identification.)

25 BY MR. ADLEB (Resuming):

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

,



*

2441

1 Q And again, Ms. Reilly, would you provide a brief

2 description ?

3 A This exhibit includes ways of establishing

O 4 instantaneous chi /Q at a given location, as well as methods

5 of selec ting stability classes, different options for

6 stability class selection.

7 0 Is this document supportive of your testimony

8 regarding accident assessment?

9 A It is.

10 MR. ADLERa I move this document into evidence as

11 Commonwealth Exhibit 4.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Is thera objection?

13 HR. CUTCHINs Again with the same understanding,

14 though, Mr. Ch a ir a an .

15 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: The exhibit will be received

16 into evidence.

17 (The document previously

18 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

19 No. 4 for identification was

20 received in evid.ence.)

21 BY MR. ADLER (Resuming):'

,

, 22 Q Ns. Reilly, we had some testimony from Mr.

23 Henderson regarding the staffing levels of the Bureau of

-| 24 Radiation Protection as of September 1, 1981. Do you have

25any updated information in that area?

O
,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 A Sinc 2 that time we have acquired a third nuclear

2 engineer. We have also, I guess, partially as a result of

3 that , one of our other technical staff classifications has

O 4 been reduced by one, so we still have the same net number of

5 people.

6 C Would you briefly describe the system, the BRP

7 system of formulating and communicating protective action

8 recommendations in the event of an incident at Susquehanna

9 Steam Electric Station?

10 A Our prise consideration with an accident at any

11 nuclear powar generating station is the consideration of the

12 condition of the reactor and the expected condition in the

13 3 mmediate f uture. Our primary consideration is whether one

14 is geing to keep the core covered or cover it again, as the

15 case any be, and whether or not the containment integrity

16 has been and will be maintained. We are more interested in

17 the hardware aspects, probably, than in off-site readings,

18 althoagh of f-site readings do have a conf.'.r;natory role in

19 the whole process.

20 0 Would you explain BRP's system for handling

21 emergencies during non-work hours?

22 A During non-working hours we have established with

23 PEMA a listing of our personnel and their home telephone

/' 24 numbers. PIMA -- that is Pennsylvania Emergency Management
,

25 Agency -- is the initial contact point from the licensee as

O.

1
i

ALDERSON REPORTING CO*4pANY,INC,
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l
1

1 the case would be then .

2 Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

3 subsequently calls the first person on the duty roster and,

O 4 if necessarr, proceeds on, although in experience I know of

5no case where PEMA had to go beyond the second person. The

61ndividual contacted contacts the facility, gets a

7 preliminary estimation of what the plant conditions are,

8 what is going on, more or less a thumbnail description of

9 the situation.

10 This individual then proceeds to call out nuclear

11 engineering staff and other staff who in turn, if the

12 conditions warrant, these people proceed to our office,

13 which is located at the assessment center. Meanwhile, the

14 first individaal contacted calls back to PEMA to tell them

15 what has been going on, and then re-establishes an open line

16 with the licensee and maintains that until they get word by

17 way of the office that the office is indeed staffed.

18 Then that individual proceeds, and attached at

10several levels are callout cascades.

20 MR. ADLER: Thank you.

21 M r . Ci.ai rman , the witness is available for

22 cross-examination.

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I think this is probably -- I

() 24 hate to get you started and stop, but we probably should'

25 take a break at this time. Let's come back in ten minutes.

S.

%)
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1 (Recess.)

2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: If we could continue, please.

3 Does the Applican t have any cross-examina tion ? i

O
4 HR. SILBERG No, sir, we do not.

5 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The party Intervenors?

8 MS. HERRILL: Can you wait for Gerry? We have

7 questions. Can someone else take a turn? I guess I could

8 start if you want me to.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Go ahead.

10 MR. ADLEB4 Can we possibly get your microphone?

11 ( Pause. )

12 CROSS EXAMINATION

13 BY MS. MERRILL:

(O_/ 14 Q Page 4 of your testimony mentions reserves of

15 equipment in the BRP area offices. Are there sufficient

18 reserves --

17 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Hold it. Hold it. Hold it

18 until we get to page 4 Excuse me. That is a question

19 which relates to Question 20, and we are on Contentien 6.

20 HR. ADLERs I thought we had an understanding that

21 we would take Ms. Reilly's testimony ss a whole. Again, all

22 of her testimony relates to the radiological response

23 a spects of both contentions. It is sort of an integrated

24 unit.

25 CH AIRM AN GLEASON: I think that arrangement is

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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p 1 satisfactory. However, if when we get f o rm ally , if you

G
2 will, to Contention 20 and if there are questions that your

_
3 other witnesses cannot answer, then it may be necessary to

4 call this witness back. I just want to make that clear

5 because it is dif ficult to cover several contentions when

6 one is out of sequence. It is just difficult to concentrate

7 on.

8 MR. ADLER: Yes, sir, I understand.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 Go ahead, Mr. Schultz. I

10 believe you were asking a question on page 4. Do you want

11 to continue that question?

12 MR. SCHULTZ: I will just start here at the

13 beginning.

() 14 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

15 0 Page 4 of your testimony mentions reserves of

16 equipment in the BRP area offices. Are there sufficient

17 reserves of equipmen+. for field use as required by H-10,

18NUBEG-0654 to replace equipment removed from emergency kits

19 f or calibration or repair?

20 MR. CUTCHIN: Clarification, Mr. Chairman, and

21 maybe this is a good place to get it in the record. We are

22 going to be using the term " required," we are going to be

23 using the term " recommended." Just for clarity of the

() 24 record, the contention as admitted referred to the 0654

25 standards as recommendations rather than requirements.
|

)
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1 MR. SCHULTZ: I will be happy to say "as

2 recommended."

3 THE WITNESS As indicated in the first pa rac ra ph

4 of my prepared testimony, we have two sets operational with

5 one in reserve. In addition to that, if one area office was

6 called into action, the equipment from the other offices

7 could be brought in also.

8 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

9 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

10 0 Is ths field equipment that you are talking about?

11 A Yes, this is portable monitoring equipment, which

12 would include energy compensated Geiger counters, SAM-II's,

13 and multidecade ion chambers.

14 0 Could you explain to me what SAM-II's are?

15 A A SAM-II is an acronym for Stabilized Assay

16 Meter. Roman numeral II behind it implies that it is a

17 two-channel analyzer. It is used as the counting instrument

18 for estimation of airborne radiciodines. The detector in

19 the system is a thin sodium iodide crystal attached to the

20 assay meter.

21 Q Also r7 ferring to page 4, is it correct that the

22 sta te plan does not require equipment to be operationally

23 checked after each use, ensuring that it will be in working

24 order when needed as recommended by NUBEG-0654?

25 A In item 2 of my testimony, in Section 2-A it

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 indicates that the equipment will be inspected and

2 operationally checked at least one each calendar quarter.

3 Also, in item C it indicates that the equipment will be

4 inventoried af ter each use, and the use is also a checking.

5 If it does not work when you try to use it, that is a check.

6 0 I do not want to belabor the point, but you say it

7 is inventoriud af ter each use. In ordinary langeage, you

8 just check to see if it is there, not if it works.

9 A Well, after you have used it, it implies that you

10 have used it , this would generally be in the course of a

11 drill or an exercise. It says af ter each use.

12 0 So in other words, since you have used it you

13 assume that it is still going to be working.

14 A Yes.

15 0 so you --

16 A Until the next quarterly check or the next

17 occasion for use.

18 (Counsal for SEA conferring.)

19 0 Attachment 2 to your testimony lists the locations

20 of the 17 in-place radiation monitoring instruments in the

21 vicinity of the power plant ranging out to 19 miles away.

22 Are these instruments located close enough together that a

23 narrow plume could not go in between them undetected?

24 A I could not really say.

25 MB. ADLER: Mr. Chairman, when a question is

O
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1 a sked --

2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there -- go ahead.

3 MR. ADLEha When a questior. is asked on an

O 4 attachment, perhaps it would be usef ul for the questioner to

5 identify which contention segment he is questioning on so we

6 can have a reference.
,

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASONa Well, see, this gets us into

8 this dif ficulty, and I am really not going to require him to

9 do that. He can ask the question, and then if you have some

10 uncertainty in your mind about which contention, you can ask.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18
!

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

O
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1 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

2 C How rapidly can you obtain readings from these

3 instruments?O
4 MR. ADLERs Which instruments?

5 MR. SCHULTZ: The in-riace radiation monitoring

6 instruments.

7 THE WITNESS: Less than 24 hours.

8 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

9 Q In the event of an accident, who would actually

10 rea d the instruments and report the readings?

11 A Our staff.

12 O Are you aware of any proposed cuts in the staff as

13 part of the state budget cuts?

'

14 A Not for the foreseeable -- meaning the next fiscal
!

15 year or so -- future. As far as when you stay staff to me,

16 I assume you mean Bureau of Radiation Protection.

17 0 That is right.

; 18 A Okay.

19 0 One of the ea rlie r witnesses testified, if I am

20 correct, that the plant is to have a nuclear e:.gineer on the

21 BRP staf f f or each nuclear pla n t in the state. .Is that

22 correct ?

23 A Ihat is correct.

24 Q Is there any likelihood at ali 'f that happening?

25 A Ihat goal is probably an interim term thing. It

O
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r~g 1 depends quite a bit on our ability to recruit nuclear
D

2 engineers. The market is very tight these days. Eut the

3 goal is to eventually cet five. Our current demands,

O 4 including Susquehanna, would be for four.

5 0 Is there money in the budget to hire these people?

6 A I am not aware that there is money specifically

7 earmarked for that, but I do know that the matter of

8 recruitment of nuclear engineers is an item of great

9 interest to the Governor's Office.

10 0 Do you have the money to hire them?

11 A I believe if we were confronted -- conf ronted is

12 not the word. If we were to be able to. attract a nuclear

13 enginee r , the money would be f ound for an additional one or
,

14 t w o .
l

| 15 0 Referring again to the readings f rom the in-place
,

! 16 radiation monitoring instruments -- perhaps you are not the

17 richt person to ask, but are the readings taken into account

18 in designating what kind of protective actions will be

19 recommen ded?
,

|

20 A The fixed instruments you are referrinc to here

i 21 include thermoluminescent dosimeters. Our ose ci TLD data

22 is for a f te r-the-f a ct verifications and population dose

23 astima te s. It is d a ta that would be fed to DCE or whatever

O 24 entity would make the final dcse estimate were there tc be
%J

25 an accident. In the meantime, the state uses them as part

|
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1 of our routine surveillance program. It is not intended to{}
2 be used for formulation of protective action recormendations.

3 C Well, for the purposes that you mantioned, de you

4 think that there should be more than 17 in-place monitoring
.

5 instrunents?

6 A Well, bear in mind that in addition to those that

7 we have in place, there are also ; obably about 35 that we

8 position f or NRC. In addition to that there are probably

9 about 60 positioned by the Applicant. So eventually -- now,

10 I am getting into exaggeration here, but eventually it could

11 get to the point where a photon could not find its way out

12 because of all the TLDs around. Don't just restrict your

13 consideration to ours, but also do whatever else is out

L 14 the re.'

15 C Will there be any kind of inntantaneous or currant

16 remote readout instruments that will send readings to the

17 state or the county or the plan t?
i

18 MR. SILBERG: Mr. Chairman, could we just have an

19 identity of where this line of questions is goina? I an not

25 aware of contentions in this particular a rea.

21 CHAIRMAN GLEASON What is the question, please?

22 MR. SCHULTZ: The question is will there be any

23 instantaneous remote readout monit orin g instruments that

() 24 will send readings to the sttte, county or the utility?

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Are you sa ying that tha t is c.at

O
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1 within the contention, within' Contention 6?
U''s

2 MB. SILBERG4 I am not aware of that aspect of

3 Contention 6.-

O
-

4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Maybe you ought to read the

5 first pa rt of Contention 6, then. Your motion is denied.

! 6 Answer the question, please.
s

| 7 THE WITNESS: We have no plans for installing

8 remote reading lif etime instrumentation at this tine.

9 BY MR. SCHULTZs (Resuming)

10 0 Where will the state obtain the information on

11 radiation releases necessary to decide on what protective

12 actions to recommend?

13 A We are -- our accident assessment techniques do

( 14 not depend absolutely on the presence of off-site readines.

15 Dur proper interest is what is the condition of the plant.

I 16 B y the cime the staff gets off-site to get a reading, it
,

17 might be too late to make s decision. We consider off-site

18 readings as merely a confirmation that things are pretty

19 much wha t we think.,

20 Q In one of the --

21 A Be that as it may, early on before cur teams got

22 out there, we would have to rely on licencee's on-site

23 hardware data.

() 24 Q So if something h a ppe ned involvir.g an off-site
,

I 25 release of radiation, you would rely on the Applicant's data

O
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1 to make a decision on what kind of protective action to

2 recommend, is that correct?

3 A Correct. We have to assume that the licensee

4 knows his f acility better than we do.

5 0 In your opinion, would it be desirable to have an

6 independent source of information ?

7 A I do not see how you could have one. We have gone

8 around this ourselves many times. It always seems that the

9 remote resiing instrumentation is always, you know, a ra th e r

10 popular notion, and indeed it doer >rovide disability and

11 things like that, but when you get down to the bottom line,

12 we still depend on hardware information, and I am not sure

13 tha t the remote monitoring capability.with all its headaches
0
's_ / 14 gives you ecough bang for the buck. It is extremely

15 expensive and time-consuming to install and maintain it to

16 verify that it is indeed telling you what you think it is.

17 0 So this is why it has not been done?

13 A Righ t, unless there is a change in technology or

19 technologies . It is a multi-technolocy approach one needs,

20 n ot only detectors but computer hardwa re and sof tware and

21 telecommunicatione, all of which get you into problens when

22 perhaps at some future date, if things changed and this

23 began to look ittractive f rom a number of angles, then we

~)(J 24 would reconsider.
'

25 0 Dn pages 5 and 6 of yo": testimony, you mention

O
1

I
i

1
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1 the states mobile field monitoring capabilities. Are you
g

2 aware that Luzerne County plans to do no field monitoring?

3 A Yes, I am, and that is according to the generic

O
4 plans. Local governments do no t make measurements in

5 support of making protective actions.

6 0 How long would it take for the. state field

7 monitoring people, their capabilities to arrive in the plume

8 exposure EPZ?

9 A Assuming a one-hour mobilization time f rom their

10 notifiestion until they are ready to roll, as it we re ,

11 giving them two hours travel time from Warnersv111e, that

12 would add up to three hours.

12 Q And how many teams could be sent, field monitoring

14 teams?

15 A We couli probably do ss many as three fron

16 Warnersville , plus there is the Harrisburg contingent if

17 need be, but bear in mind field monitoring is not one of our

18 high priorities.

19 0 Are you concerned or have you discussed the

20 problems that the teams might face with trying to get into

21 a n a rea that is being evacuated?

22 A Then there would not be a terrible need to have

23 the teams there to make measurements, to de.,de whethet or

() 24 not to evacuate. So I do not see why there should be a

25 concern. If it is for taking supporting data or getting

*

V
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:
,

1 measurements to support the-long-term dose projection, I do{)
2 not think we would have a problem getting in. We have ways.

3 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

G
i 4 0 How will the emergency workers such as-the fire

5 departments, police departments know where the plume is and

6 the direction of the plume?

I 7 A Pert of our routine communications during the

8 emergency is to send information of that variety, such as

9 reactor status, wind speed and direction , other things that
j

10 we have found people are very interested in, we-send it to

11 PEM A , who in turn sends it to the counties and out, out to

12 the local government, plus it is my understanding emergency

13 workers off-site are provided with personnel dosimetry which
'

!

i
14 allows them to take some running taps on their own exposure,

15 and if there is a need to get them out, then we do that by

16 the same route by which we send updated information.
.

17 Q And how will PEMA cet information about the plume?

18 A They will get it from ERP. We will feed it to

19 t h e m b y dedica ted phone line.

20 0 And how will you get it?

21 A We will get it from the licensee and/or from our

22 nuclear engineer in the EOF by dedicated phone line.

23 Q How will the nuclear engineer get it?
+

() 24 A Cur nuclear engineers will be situated ir the

licensee's EOF where much of the protective action25

O
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1 recommendation capability of the utili.ty is situa ted. So he
(~ }

2 will get it as they get it, or'very nearly so.

3 Q So will you have an engineer in the emercencyq;

se
4 operations facility at all times? Is that correct?

5 A No, not a t all times. Let's see. If the utility

6 declares an alert or worse situation and if it is an alert

7 that includes the activation of the ECF, then we begin the

8 consideration of dispatching a nuclear engineer tc the EOF.

9 The actual point of his leaving for the EOF depends on the

10 ongoing situation. But the plan is tha t somewhere along the

1111ne a nuclear engineer gets to the EOF to form that link,

12 and that is the second link in addition to the licensee.
!

13 (Pause.)

{'%i

v.) 14 0 Is there any provision in the plans for usinc
|

,

i 15 field measurements by local emergency workers to improve

16 predictions of the plume's movement?

17 A No, there are not.

| 18 0 Why not?

19 A Having experienced Three Mile, I do not see how

20 anyone could assimilate and digest and use that info rma tion

|

! 21 on a real-term basis. You cannot get good enouch

22 inf orma tion f ast enough to make a difference, plus they have

23 enough other things to do.
;

g-)s 24 0 Am I correct, then, in stating -- I will rerhrasc
(,|

.

25 that. If you do have an accident and radia tion ir released,

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.O. 20024 (202) 554-2345 :.



2457
.

() 1how will you tell in a continuing manne r wh ere the plume is,

2 where it is going?

3 A Wind speed and direction indications from the

4 f acility , is well as other information from the wea ther

5 bureau.

6 0 But you will not have any --

7 A Plus our own teams or the utility's tears.

8 Q But will you, you know, if it is raining, I hava

9 read that that affects, you know --

10 A That changes the problem.

11 Q Yes. Now, rain is a f airly common occurrence in

12 this area. You know, will you have, like, data coming in

13 f rom any source to give you more information about where the

O\~' 14 plume is, you know, how great the doses are the people are

15 being exposed to?

16 A You mean as a result of ra in , of washout?
2

17 Q Ar a result of rain or perhaps, you knew, other

i
18 weather conditions other than, you know, wind speed and

i

19 direction.

20 A One option available that would almost certainly

,

21 be used is ctir calling up of the DOE ARAC capubility -- not
i

22 ARAC, AMES, which is an airborne surveillance system that

Three ile. The nearest23 was used quite a bit during_
;
,

f() 24 location for that is Andrews A; Force Bace outside of

I
25 Washington. So I would expect 2 to 2-1/2 hour. delivery time

(

f

!
!
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1 on that.

2 0 Do you think that local emergency workers should

3 be provided with radia tion monitoring equipment?

O
4 A I do not have any difficulty with that. Just the

5 problem is I would rather that they did not try te send us

6 their information. If a local unit wants to use a survey

7 meter as a verification of their own condition, you know,

8 wherever they are located, that is fine. Euc my problem

9 would be with their trying to feed that inf orma tion into us

~ 10 f or direct use and protective action recommendations.

11 Q If the emergency workers themselvec de not know

4

12 the location and direction of the plume, how will they know,

13 you know , where to tell people to go, ehere to direct the

14 t r't f fic?

15 A It is my understanding the evacuation plan has

16 stipula ted routes. It is not a question of where the plume

17 is but rather the matter that ,eople must be rencved from
,

18 the area,

19 C But, you kncw, in that case you could hav' workers

20 directing people to drive into the plume.

21 A That very well could Le, but bear in mind an

22 evacuation would probably be involvr4 with a rather severe

2aaccident where it is a matter of avoiding the exposure from

%) 24 staying there rather than some exposure from getting out.
'

25 The only evacuation consideration regarding plume location

O
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1 would be that we vould have to take care not to send people

2 to, say, mass care centers or whatever that were in wha t

3 looked as if it was going to be a downwind location. You do

O|

| 4 not . want to permanently locate them in a place that would be
!
' 5 a mess, as it were.

i

! _6 Q I would certainly agree with that.
|

7 A But the evacuation technique calls for a 360

8 degree evacuation without regard to where the plume is.

9

10
,

,

11

12
|

|

|
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1 21

22

23

24

25

O
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i

1 Q Are -- Is there any way that you can take into

2 account the changing wind direction? Or j

3 micro-meteorological ef fects?

4 A That is ' why we use 360 degrees. One lesson we
:

5 learned.from Three Mile is that there is no such place as

6 downwind , that things will change. It takes a while to get

7 an evacuation under way, so it takes them all.

8 Q Do you know what provisions have made to monitor

9 traffic on Interstates 80 and 81, and U. S. Route ll?

10 MR. ADLER4 Objection. This is really an

11 emergency management question that is best answered by the P

12 ENA witnesses.

13 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Sustained.

14 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

15 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

16 0 Pages 12 and 13 of your testimony address the

17 recommendation of J.10.m in the EU-REG that the state plan

18 include "the bases for the choice of recommended protective

19 actions from the plume exposure pathway during emergency

20 conditions. This shall include expected local protection

21 af f orded in residential units or other shelter for direct
22 and inhalation exposure as well as evacuation time

23 estimates."

| 24 With regard to this, the F EMA witness, Mr.

25 Swiren, states on Page 38 of his testimony, "More detail

O
|
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1 should be given, however, on the levels of protection

2 aff orded by various types of sheltering. Also needed to be

3 done is the integration of the evacuation time estimates

4 f rom the HMH study into the state and county planning,

5 particularly so that BRP's protective action determination

6 process can accurately take into account the evacuation

7 considerations in the Susquehanna ETZ."

8 Do you agree with this?

9 MR. ADLER: That was a rather long quote. Perhaps

10 I could give Ms. Reilly a copy of that and give her an

11 opportunity to read it.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

13 MR. ADLER: What page was that?

14 (Whereupon, counsel handed the document to the

15 witness, and the witness reviewed the document.)

16 THE WITNESS: Probably it would be most accurate

17 to say I do not agree wholeheartedly, the reason being that

18 if things are bad enough, mainly that you are going to

19 exceed P AGs or you are going to lose the reactor, if you can

20 ge t people out, get them out.

| 21 MR. ADLER: Can you explain what a PAG is for the
l
! 22 record?

23 THE WITNESSa A protective action guide is a dose

24 or dose commitment which is a projection of a ' dose or dose

25 commitment you would expect an individual to get if he were

O
i

!
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(} 1 not subjected to some protective action. In other words,

2 one takes into consideration first terms or ambient

3 concentrations, and makes an estimate as to how long that

4 concentration should endure, and what dose would be

5 associated with it, and if an individual were loca ted there

6 they would get that dose, if you do not do anything.

7 It is kind of a complicated, cabulous parameter.

8 It does not constitute regulation, or it does not constitute

9 permissible dose. It is a big favorite acronym in the

10 business. But if something needs to be done for people in

11 general, one is better off removing them if you can because

12 you know at least they are out, especially it things get

13 worse tomorrow, which they frequently do.
_

14 In the matter of shelter studies, as I indicated

15 in my testimony, I do not think studying them will make them

16 better. Our use of shalter is that of a protective action

17 when you have nothing else going for you. In other words,

18 if you cannot get people out, shelter is what you have, that

19 is what you use, and I would imagine in this area people are

29likely to have basements in their houses which should be of

21 some benefit there.

22 The other consideration of our use of shelter is,

23 if -- even if a dose projection were in the vicinity of the

24 PAGs or even worse, and it is going to happen so soon and so

25 fast that you cannot do anything else, then you shelter.
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(]) 1 But sheltering is intended for use when there is nothing

2 else available, and you do not hav e much notice for the

3 event.

4 So, again, I say, I cannot really agree. We tend

5 to be simplistic.

6 BY MR. SCHULTZ. t'B e suming )

7 Q I did not hear the last.

8 A I said, we tend to be simplistic with our approach

9 to this, to protective actions.

10 0 Do you mean by that your approach is to evacuate?

11 A Three sixty, all crer. If you have to go, you do

12 360, all around. Many people in emergency planning have a

13 hard time understanding that.

*4 0 It is my understanding tha t , say, if you are in a

15 large stone building, or I guess it does not have to be

16 large, but if you are in a building with stone walls, you

i7 get less radiation exposu re than , you know, say a wooden

18 house.

19 A That would be generally correct. One must

20 considen in severe accidents there are several modes of
21 exposure . There is exposure from the plume overhead, from

22 material on the ground, and from inhalation. In general,

for very severe accidents, and here I am talking abcut23

() 24 accidents where you have lost the reactor and the

25 containment , the major concern is for the material deposited

O
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1 on the ground, and if one can be protected from that, it is

2 to one's advantage, and that can happen either by being in a

! 3 stone house or in a cellar.

4 In a stone house, it is shielding. In the case of

5 a cellar, it is a geometry consideration. But you are still

6 exposed to some extent to inhalation problems.

7 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

8 0 In your opinion, then, is the Pocono Downs

9 racetrack a good place to direct people to go in the event

10 of an evacuation?

11 A I have no idea. I have never been there.
7

12 0 Well --

13 A Nor am I aware that it is an evacustion center or

14 whatever. It does not mean that it is not, but I am not

15 privy to that information at this time.

16 0 Well, let me rephrase it. Do you think that your

17 typical racetrack would be a good place to direct people to

18 go in the event of an evacuation?

19 MR. ADLER: What is a typical racetrack?

20 MR. SCHULTZ 4 A typical racetrack is a place with

21 open stands and kind of an oval shape track where horses run

22 around.

23 (General laughter.)

24 MR. ADLER: Do we have --
,

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I think we can take notice of

O
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(]} 1 what a racetrack looks like. Let's go on.

2 MR. ADLER: My problem is, I do not know we have

3 established that this is in fact a mass carc center.

4 CHAIRMAN GLEASGJa I do not know where he is

5 heading, so let's find out.

6 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

7 BY MR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)

8 0 From our information, it is a reception center,

9 designated as part of the plan.

10 A It could well be as good as anything else,

11 provided it is not in a downwind location after a very

12 severe accident, in which case we do not send them where the

13 j un k is .

14 Q You know, if this is the plan, to send people

15 there, and the plan is put into effect, how are you going to

16 change it?

17 A Very carefully. I do not know. I would suggest

:

18 you direct that to a P EMA witness.'

(Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)19

20 0 If this question is better directed to other

21 witnesses, I will be hat'?y to do that. But the question is,

22 where or is there information in the state plan about the

Z3 relative protection from direct and inhalation exposure

() 24 aff orded by residential units, schools, and other buildings?

25 A That informa tion is not in our part of the plan

f(
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1anyway. I do not know if it would be in anyone else's plan.

2 0 When considering an evacuation, is the expected

3 duration of the rsdioactive release taken into account?

4 A To some extent, but more so the severity of the

5 accident. There are conceivably some accidents which are

6very severe and very short-lived. Be that as it may, our

7 tack is to remove people becau.se their persistence there --

8 how to say chis -- the material deposited on the ground vill

9 produce fairly high dose rates if they sit around, so if

10 they get small exposure going out from the stuff overhead,

11 that is better than the alternative.

12 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

13 0 Do you take into account -the dose that people

14 could be expected to receive during an evacuation under

15 dif ferent weather conditions or different evacuation

16 conditions?

17 A That would be primarily taken into account after

18 the f act. It is an episode that is going to be of brief

19 duration , and in the P AG range, if it is going to be brief,

20 there is no point in trying to evacuate them, because you

21 could .1ot anyway, so you might just as well shelter.

22 The other side of the coin is again the really

Z3 severe accident that is of short or even longer duration.

() 24 The exposure they get during the evacuation is going to be

25 1ess than that which they would get from hanging around.

O
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1Nowhere is it written that the exposure will be zero as the
[}

2 result of an accident, even with protective actions.

3 0 I realize that.

4 A Not many do.

5 Q Is there any -- I will rephrase it.

6 If you -- if you get information and you are able

7 to project a dose f or sheltering as opposed to a dose for

8 evacuation, you know, do you have like a cutoff point or

9 something, you know, in comparing the two figures?

10 A No. As 2 indicated before, our use of shelter is

11 for circumstances where it is the only protective action

12 option we ha ve , assuming that one is needed to begin with,

13 that some protective action is necessary.

14 (Pause.)

15 0 Now, according to the HMM evacuation time study,

16 1t would require six hours under the best conditions to

17 evacuate the plume exposure , EPZ, and it is my understanding

18 that significant radiation releases can occur sooner than
,

i

19 this. Isn't it possible that radiation exposure cf the

20 public could exceed the EPA PAGs?

21 A It is always quite possible, but you would have to

22 take into account also how long the situation is going to

23 1ast, what the duration of the episode is, and some other

() 24 things.

I 25 0 I -- Would you also have to take into account the

O
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Q 1 time elapsed between when the accident happened and when the

'

2 evacuation was ordered?

Q 3 A That would not make much difference. I assume
V

4 that you mean when the accident happens, you mean the point

5 at which the reactor trips, and you stop fisioning, and at

6 that point you start making corrections in some of the

7 properties of the plume. Or do you mean by the beginning of

8 the accident the point at which the release begins?

9 0 Really either one. What I am referring to is if

10 there is a dulay f or some reason in getting information or.

11 ordering an evacuation.

12 A Could you repeat the first part of the question

13 again?

14 0 The question is, would you also have to take into

in accounk in -- in - in considering the possible exposure of

16 tce public?

17 A Yes. For instance, if one found out about the
'

ta'beginning of the discharge, or one found out about the

.19 discharge about the time it was almost over, there is no

20 point in trying evacuate anybody At least tne most one

21 rtould do is suggest shelter unless, of course, this event

22 invalved a very serious accident, and I doubt that the delay

23 in information would be great at all in that case. You

24 would get some very loud noises there that you cannot miss.

25 (Pause.)

O
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(]) 1 0 You know, in the Three Mile Island accident, it is

2 my understanding that there was a delay in notifying the

3 state as well as the federal government. Do you know if

4 this has been addressed so it would not happen, you know, if

5 an accident happens agaia?

6 A Okay. There are several considerations. Several

7 things are in place now that were not in place then. There

81s almost universal use of resident inspectors now rather

9 than inspectors being NRC staff. There is also the catter

10 thsc there has been a more clear delineation of accident
11 classifications which are generally used, I mean, not only

12 by licensees but also by state and local governments, so we

13 know what we are talking about.

14 Ihere is also better delineation of just what it

15 is that the licensee ought to be doing at various stcges, in

16 various classes of emergencies. It has been our experience

17 both with drills and exercises and also with potential real

18 things that there is a marked propensity on the part of the

19 11censee to be conservatives when in doubt, call.

20 Q In Attachment 1 to your testimony, on Page 42,

.

21 Item 10.2.2.3, it states, "for virtually every significant
i

22 accident at a nuclear power station, the release of radio

23 iodines would be associated with the thyroid exposure will
g~.
(_/ 24 present the greatest demand for protective action. The

25 usefulness of certain compounds containing stabic iodides as

i C)
!

!
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() 1 agents to block thyroidal uptake of radio iodines has been

2 widely recognized f or some time. Potassium iodide (KI) has

3 been approved by the FDA for this application."{
4 Is it correct that radio iodine released in a

5 nuclear power plant accident is the most serious class of

6 health effects of such an ace?. dent?

7 A No. There is no his tory to go on. This is not

8 t _1 king about health effects. This is talking about

9 accidents in the f uture. What I am getting here is the

10 matter that you would imagine less severe accidents to be

11 more common, in which case iodines t >uld well -- would

12 certainly supersede a particulate problem, because, being a

13 lesser accident, one would not have the particulate problem

14 a t all.

15 So that in that case you are down to iodines and

16 noble gases.

17 There is some reason to think yet that iodines may

18 well run the protective action recommendation show. I am

19 beginning to doubt tha t myself even having written this, but

20 be that as it may, we still have the consideration f or --

21 pro tection.

22 0 could you explain that a little when you say tha t

lodines would run the protective action show?23

(O/ 24 A For accidents -- for certain kinds of accidents,

25 the dose commitments, the projected dose commi - ts for

(1):
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Q 1 iodines associated with tnt. accident probably would have a

2 better chance of reaching or exceeding the PAG the.n would
,

3 the whole body PAGs for noble gases, conceivably. I am'

4 beginning to dot 2ht that, but I cannot really change this

5 piece in here until some other information comes in, but

6 there is still a great KI consideration on the part of the

7 Commonwaalth.

8 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

9 Q Well, is it correct that if it is not the most

10 serious cause, or the most serious, you know, possible

11 cause, is it a possible serious cause of health effects?4

12 A It is always possible.

i 13 0 could it cause a big problem?

14 A It is conceivable. I sort of -- I have a hard'

15 time coming up with an accident where iodine would run the

16 show for a boiling water reactor. That does not mean that

17 there is not one.

18 0 And is it correct that much of the health damage'

19 from radio iodine is preventable by the use of potassium'

20 iodide as a radio protective drug?

i
21 h Or by removing the individual from the area.

22 0 Either one?

23 A Yes.

24 0 Isn't it correct that it would cost lesc than ten

25 cents per person per year to provide t he public in the plume

O
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1 exposure pathway EPZ with potassium iodide?

2 MR. ADLER4 Objection. I am not sure that the

3 witness is really in a position to answer that. P EHA

4 witnesses will be on the stand about the state's plan for

5 actual distribution to emergency workers vis-a-vis the
.

6 general public and the considerations that go into that

7 decision.

8 HR. SCHULTZ: If I -- if I could --

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Let the witness answer, please,

10 if she can.

11 THE WITNESS: I am not aware of the cost

12 considerations, but there are enormour considerations for KI

13 distribution, especially to uncontrolled populations, as

14 would be the general public. It is a matter that one would

15 have to station the material not only at home but also at

18 the work place , che school, and every place else.

17 The logistics of replenishing the supply on the
,

18 expiration date, in assuring on a regular basis that the

19 pLophylactic is where it is supposed to be, get to be

20 enormous problems, plus the problem that children will, you

21 k no w , find their way into the medicine cabinet and remove KI

22 and consume indiscriminately.

23 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

24 A- There is also some doubt on the part of some

25 endocrinologists ss to the wisdom of using it at all.

O
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1 0 Didn't you -- excuse me.

2 Didn't you testify, though, that it could present

3 health damage?

O
4 A KI probably would be useful, provided you were not

5 one of the people who got sick as a result of using KI and

6 maybe not being exposed. So, it is one thing to use KI in a

7 controlled population where you know that John 0. or Mary

8 Jones got a dose that day and will get one tomorrow and the

9 day af ter, but it is another thing to provide it for the

10 public at large, because there is no assurance that the

11 stuff is there or that someone took it.

12 You have a really horrible backtracking job to do

13 in the event of an accident, not to mention your ongoing

) 14 problems with assuring that it is where it is supposed to

15 b e , a nd tha t it is fresh, and everything else.

16 I used to think it was a wonderful idea, too.

17 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

18 0 In Attachment Number 1 there is no mention of

19 BRP 's plan to train -- to train people as county

20 decontamination monitors. Do you have any plans to do this,

21 to do such training?

22 A This mission is assigned to P EMA.

23 0 The state plan states that a person is

() 24 contaminated if a reading of .05 millirems per hour or more

25 above background is obtained. Do you know how this standard

O
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(]J 1 was chosen?

2 A I would probably characterize it as capricious and

3 arbitrary, and better than nothing. There is no national

4 standard. at all. That number we maintain was probably on

5 most civil defense geiger counters. That is a high enough

6 fluctuation from normal background that it could not be

7 missed easily.

8 Q In Section 9.8 of Attachment 1, deals with food

9 protection. At what level of radio iodine fallout or

10 contamination on pastureland from a nuclear accident would

11 it be recommended that cows be put on stored feed?

12 A The recommendation stands an excellent chance of

13 being made before that measurement is made, based on plant

14 conditions.

15 0 Are you saying then that if the accident is

16 serious enough you would make that recommendation without --

17 A Right, if we have reason enough to believe that

18 there is enough airborne iodine around to eventually begin

19 to lead to a dairy problem, then we would make that

20 recommendation.i

21 Even with that we have, you know, some sad

i

22 examples as a result of Three Mile where the milk!

23 contamination levels were orders of magnitude below FDA

| () 24 criteria, and many people became very upset about even
,

25 thinking about buying Pennsylvania milk, so all the

- ([)

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345



.

2475
.

{} 1 protection may be in vain.

2 0 You mean because people vnuld not buy the milk

3 anyway?

4 A It is my understanding in some supermarkets in

5 Maryland large signs were posted saying "We do not buy

6 Pennsylvania milk", without their having any data at all.

7 That is the way the consumer is.

8 Then that argument can be countered by an argument

9 that dairy sales were down 10 percent during the accident,

10 but in retrospect the sales of everything else was down 10

11 percent also.

~

12 CHAIREAN GLEASON: You know, I think these answers

13 are getting very such beyond the questions. How much more

14 time do you have of this witness, Mr. Schultz?

15 HR. SCHULTZ: Probably five or ten minutes.

16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All righ t , let's proceed.

17 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

18 0 Do you have standards set or are there standards

19 for, you know, if there was a serious accident and, you

20 know, milk did become contaminated, you know, when you would

21 order it be confiscated or destroyed?

22 A The confiscation figures -- the concentrations

23 corresponding to that would be rooted in the FDA guidance of

() 24 December 15 of 1978. The dose commitment criteria --

25 criterion that they use is 15 rem to the infant thyroid.

O
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(]} 1That is the value that is in that guidance. Whether the

2 Commonwealth would be that, shall we say, liberal would

3 remain to be seen, but I cannot see our using say figure

4 higher than that. That guidance is in -- let's see --

5 Federal Register Volume 43, Number 242 of Friday, Decerab e r

6 15, 1978.
.

7 (Whereupon, counsel for SEA conferred.)

8 Q Are there -- are there similar guidelines for

9 produce, other food that is --

to A Yes, the FDA ouidance considers not only, for

11 instance, not only in nucleide-I-131 but cesium-137,

12 strontium-90, and strontium-89. It also considers other

13 varieties of consumable products such as meat, bakery
>

14 products, f resh vegetables, fats, oils, potatoes,

15 condiments, the whole shcoting match, as it were.
!

; 16 Those last considerations appear on Page 56796 cf
4
'

17 that Federal Register. That is adopted by reference in our

|.
18 pla n , I believe, in Section 9.

19 0 Now, it is my understanding that the NU-REG

20 recommends the ten mile EPZ evacuation but it is not a
i 21 requirement. Is that correct?

22 A That is my understanding. But being a NU-REG, it

23 1s generically related to a requirement.

() 24 0 I would like to refer to the final environmental

25 sta temen t. It is Page 6-14. In the first paragraph, at the

!O
|
l
t
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tend --

2 MR. ADLERa Just a moment.

3 (Whereupon, counsel handed the document to the

O 4 witness. )

5 THE WITNESS: Page 6-14.

6 BY MR. SCHULTZ 4 sResuming)

7 Q The first paragraph at the end, it states, "A

8 majority of the exposures reflected in this figure would be

9 expected to occur to persons hithin a 20-mile radius of the

10 pla n t. " In the next paragraph --

't

11 A Hold it.

12 0 Okay.
;

13 (Whereupon, the witness reviewed the document.)

14 A Was that "A majority of the exposures reflected in

15 this figure"? Is that where you are?

16 0 Yes.

17 A The first paragraph.

;g Q Yes.

19 A Okay.

20 (Whereupon, the witness reviewed the document.)

CHAIRMAN GLEASON Wilat page are you on, Mr.
21

22 Schultz?

MR. SCHULTZ: 6-14.23

CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Which paragraph?
24

25 MR. SCHULTZ The quote that I just read is the

O
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(]) 1last -- second to the last sentence in the first paragraph.

2 MR. ADLERa Is there a question on that?

3 HR. SCHULTZa There is a question once I get

4 througl. with these --

5 THE WITNESS What page is the correspo-ding

6 figure on, please?

'
7 BY MR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)

8 0 Which figure?

9 A The one that is being alluded to. It says, this

10 goes on to say --

11 Q Oh, figure --

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Why don't we let him ask the <

13 question first ?

14 THE WITNESSs All right.

15 BY HR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)

16 Q In the next parrgraph it states, "Most of the

17 population exposure up to 10 million person rem would occur

18 within 50 miles", and then two paragraphs down it states,

19 " All of the acute f atalities would be expected to occur

20 within a 20-mile radius, a.id a majority within a 15-mile

21 radius. "

22 Hy question is, based on this, and based on your

23 own knowledge and experience, do you think a ten-mile EPZ is

() 24 adequate?

1

25 HR. ADLER4 Objec ion. Mr. Chairman , there is no

O
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i
1 contention which questions the ten-mile radius in this -

{)
2 proceeding. Furthermore, in effect, the Petitiocer -- the

3 Intervenor is challenging the NRC rule.

(_w)
.r,

'

4 MR. SCHULTZa It is not a rule. It is a

5 recommendation.

6 MR. ADLERs 50 CFR Section 50.47 states that

7 generally the plume exposure pathway EP*i for nuclear power

8 plants shall consist of an area about ten miles. It goes on

9 to say that certain local variations can cause you to have

10 some variation in the ten-mile figure. However, as a

11 general matter, the rule states approxim ately ten miles.

12 CLAf9 MAN GLEASON: Well, the emergency zone covers

13 approximately 50 miles. Isn't that correct?

14 THE WITNESS: Fifty miles alludes to the or refers

15 to the ingestion pathway.

16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Right, which covers the entire

17 emergency zone area. That covers the inceution pathway,

16 too, and is this question within tha t range?

19 MR. ADLER: The question is whetirer the "en-mil:

20 evacuation sector is adequa te. The question did not even

21 ref er to the 50-mile radiuc.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Am I incorrect in my

23 understanding? I pose this question to the staff whether

() 24 evacuation procedures do not have to be postulated -- not

25 postulated but worked out for the entire emergency zone area.

()
I
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(]) 1 MR. CUTCHIN: Just for the plume zone, Mr.

2 Chairman, which would be the first figure, the appr3ximately

3 ten mile figure.

4 MR. SILBERGs Mr. Chairman, the provision is in

5Section 50.47. Subparagraph B-10' requires that a range of

6 protective acti.ans which would include evacuation must have

7 been developed for the plume exposure pathway EPZ for

8 emergency workers and the priblic, and I believe there is a

9 parallel provision which talks about the 50-mile zone as

10 only requiting Steps 4 handling ingestion, in other words,

11 control of foodstuf fs.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: But the emergency response plan

13 -- the emergency response plans cover the entire emergency
,

14 response area, do they not, which includes both the plume

15 exposure pathway and the ingestion pathway, which carries

16you out to an area of 50 miles. Am I incorrect?

$7 MR. CUTCHIN: You are not incorrect as you phrase

18 that question, Mr. Chairman, but as I understood the

19 question before the Board, it related to evacuation

20 measures, and I think that may be part of the confusion.

I 21 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Maybe I do not understana the

22 question . What is the ques tion again, please, Mr. Schultz?

23 MR. SCHULTZ: The question is, based on the quotes

() 24 from the FES and on your knowledge and experience, do you

25 think a ten-mile evacuation radius is sufficient to protect

O
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1 the public?,

2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Then I have to sustain the

3 objection.

O
4 MR. SCHULTZa I would like to note for the record

5 that this is an official charge wi.. protecting the public,

6 and I think this is a relevant question.

7 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Your objection is noted.

6 MR. SCHULTZ: We have no further questions of this

9 witness at this time.

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Thank you. Does the staff have

11 any questions of the witness?

12 MR. CUTCHIN: No, we do not, Er. Chairman.

13 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Applicant?
s

14 MR. SILBERG I have two very short cleanup

15 questions.

16 BY MR. SILBERG

17 0 Just to clarify, am I correct in my understanding

18 tha t the in place instruments which are listed on, I think

19 it was Attachment 2 of your testimony, that those are not

|
20 needed for immediate post-accident monitoring?

21 A That is correct. They could be used for that, but

22 that is not their basic intention.
23 0 The other question had to do with the field

() 24 monitoring teams. There were a series of questions on the

25 number and the response times of the BRP's field monitoring'

()
|
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1 teams. Is it your understanding that applicants are also(}
2 required to have field monitoring teams?

3 A Yes.

4 Q And is it your understanding that those monitoring

5 teams would be in the field prior to the time that the BRP
.

6 teams would arrive?

7 A That is correct.

8 MR. SILBEfGa I have no other questions.

9 BOARD EXAMINATION

10 BY JUDGE PURDOMs

11 Q The other day we had some questions about staffing

12 of your agency and I understcod you migh t be the person that

13 could give us answers in that respect. Is that correct?
,

14 A It is possible.
:

15 Q Let's start off with the organization of the

16 particular part of the Department of Environmental ,

17 Protection -- Environmental Resources, I guess it is, in

i 18 Pennsylvania . Who is the head of your office?

19 A The director of our bureau is Thomas M. Gerusky.

20 0 And what is his professional background, just

21 briefly? What would you call him?

22 A de is -- his job classification is health

23 physicist 5. He iu also certified by the Anerican Board rf

(( ) 24 Health Physics.

25 Q so you would call hit a health physicist?

O
l

|
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1 A Yes.

2 0 Is he one of the health physicists listen in your

- 3 testimony?

4 A That is correct, in the section on resources. He

5is one of the 13.

6 0 Now, okay, well, what is the rest of staffint ? I

7 believe, first -- let me clear up a question here. In the

8 Exhibit 1, Commonwealth's Exhibit 1, on Page 9, Paragraph

9 3.3, you say there is a total complement that stands at 25.

10 Is that a correct number?

11 A Right, yes, because ve gained one nuclear engineer

12 but we lost a radiation protection specialist.

13 0 Now, the other day, just to clarify the point,

14 make certain about it, we had an indication that the staff
;

15 had been increased from 21 to 27.

16 A The whole issue gets to be extremely confusing

17 even for us from the standpoint tha t at one time we had a

18 laboratory which has since been detached from us and

19 incorporated into the Bureau of Laboratories. So also we

20 lost an administrative officer into an Admin pool, so |

21 although we still have these services, they are not part of

22 the bureau.
.

| 23 Q Now, how many personnel were involved in that?

() 24 A With the laboratory, it was, I believe, about five.

25 0 And then you had one administrator?

O
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1 A Right.

2 0 When did these detachments take place?

3 A Around July of '80, 1980. Plus, we a1.so had

4 inherited three indj 71 duals who had been the staff of the

5 Governor's Commf.ssion on Three Mile, which were not civil

6 service positions, and one of those individuals lef t and

7 ano ther one was transf erred, and we still have a third one,
'

8 so when ona tries to compare before and after staff membera,

9 it gets very mushy.

13 0 Bn:. in sny event the current complement is 25?

11 A Yes, I counted it off again this morning. I hope

12it is right.

13 0 Now do you have any vacant positions to which youc

14 are recruiting, that is, positions for which a budget has

15 been established ?

16 A I believe we have one vacancy, but it is frozen.

17 We are suffering from the same -- from the same binds that

18 the federal government is suffering from.

10 0 so temporarily you do not have authorization for

20 t h a t .

21 A For that position, I do not believe so.

22 0 Do you anticipate any future budgets which would

23 increase the number of personnel?

24 A It is always possible. We cannot really look

25 beyond, you know, with any fantastic security beyond, sa y,

O
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.

Ithe current fiscal year. Our outlook for the next one is

2 still pretty good, but beyond that, it is --

3 0 I was thinking about the Governor's budget request

4 for the next fiscal year. Does it include any additional

5 personnel?

6 A Nc. we are holding our own, which is a great coup

7 in itself.

8 0 Now, when is the fiscal year?

9 A July 1 to July 1 -- July 1, or to June 30, or

10 howevar one wants to express that.

11 Q And what is the current funding of the agency? Do

12 you know?

13 A It is in the vicinity of a million.
,,

v 14 Q That is one million annually?

15 A Yes.
,

i

16 0 And how much of that is for personnel? Do you

17 know?

18 A In terms of -- it is al"ost -- these days it is

19 almost all salary and overhead. There is very little

20 equipmen t money. We did our gre st equipment binge a few

21 years ago.

22 0 okay. Now let's get back to the pe rso nnel . Mr.

23 Gerusky, about how many yea rs has he been with the agency?

24 A I am tempted to say f orever, because that would be

25 right. It is my understanding he began in 1962, I believe,

O
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I when Radiation Protection was a section in the Bureau of(}
2 Industrial Hygiene.

O Q Now, the 12 other health physicists, wha t would be

4 their level of expertise? Are they all the same lavel, or --

5 A As indicated further on in that section, of the 13

6 health physicists, five are certified by American Board of

7 Health Physics and one by the American Board of Radiology.

8 Almost all of them have had graduate school.

9 0 Do they all have the same, what d o you call, civil

to service classification?

11 A The civil service range runs from health physicist

121 through 5. To the best of my knowledge, everyone is at

131 east a 2. In order to be a 1, one must have either
,

'

14 graduate school or certification.
|

| 15 With the other technical positions, for instance,

16 radiation protection specialist , that requires a bichelor's

17 degree in a physical or biological science.

18 0 These health physicists, how many of them would

19 you call senior level personnel?'

|

20 A Seniority, it depends on how one characterizes --

21 how one defines that word. Our turnover is not great.

.

22 0 I am not talking about how many years they have

23 been on the job. I am talking about the level of

() 24 responsibility. Under Hr. Gerusky, who reports to him?
i

25 Do all of these report to him, or do you have some hierarchy?

O
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1 A Okay. 'A'he ordinary or the normal organization of
}

2 the buri au would be as follows. The bureau is divided into

' tvo divisions, one of which is the Division of Radiation

O 4 Control, which attends to the registration and inspection o'

5 ex-ray machinas and certain other radiation, ionizing

6 radiation producing equipments, in whatever environment.

7 They also license accelerator produced and certain

8 metal radioactive materials.

9 The other division is the Division of

10 Environmental Radiation, which attends to routine

11 surveillance and emergency planning, mostly having to do

12 with nuclear power stations, but also with weapc as f allout

13 2nd with natural radioactive materials that happen to creep

14 into the environment.

15 Q Is it the latter one that you are connected with?

16 A Ies.

17 Q And you are head of that operation?

18 A Yes.

19 Q All right. These personnel that you have listed,

20 these 25, are ther di,*ided between these two divisions?

21 A The diviaion is probably disproportionate in favor

22 of the radiation con trol section. One thing I did not

23 men tion, within Radiation Control they have three regional
'

(}) 24 offices or area offices, rather, which sre alluded to in the

25 pla n . Each one of those has at least two health physicists

O
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1and a radiation protection specialist, or in one case they{}
2 have three health physicists.

3 Q Those that come under your direction and control,

4 how many of the 25 are under your direction and control?

5 A Two.
1
I

| 6 Q And what levels --
|

| 7 A Two of the 13 health physicists.

8 Q Two of the 13 health physicists. And what other
|

| 9 personnel do you :tave besides the health physicists?

10 A Radiation protection specialist, and a technician.

11 Q One radiation specialist?

| 12 A Yes. Protection specialist, the BS type, and then

13 a technician.

14 0 One technician.

15 A Their stock and trade generally is the operation

i 16of field monitoring, the routine monitoring program. The

17 second health physicist is engaged in emergency planning

18 solely.

19 Q So the environmental radiation surveillance in an
,

|

20 emergenc y, it is a total of five.

21 A In an emergency, we bring people from the other

22 side of the house. Fcr instance, the area health physicists

23 are trained in the use of the field monitoring equipment.

| () 24 Tha t equipment is lef t in their care for their inventorying

25 and everything else. In the case of drills and exercises,

O
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1 they go out and go through the maneuvers. The fact that
{~ }

2 they are primarily engaged in non-po wer plant activities

3 routinely does not preclude them from being involved in

4 accident managemen t, and we are thoroughly aware of the fact

5that our success in accident management depends quite a bit

6 on the availability of those people.

7 0 What kind of training do you give those people for

8 that emergency assignment?

9 A Each of the technical, thtt is, a bove technician

101evel individuals in the bureau, with the exception of two

11 of the nuclear engineers who are f airly new -- everyone else

12 has had the accident assessment course offered by F EMA,

13 some of us twice -- we are also scheduling having nuclear

14 engineers take the BWH and other NRC offered technical --

15 technology courses. One of the nuclear engineers is

16 currently in Chattanooca taking one.

17 Also, the staff, the entire technical staff is

18 taken to the site annually to receive training from the

19 11censee, primarily as to the methodology they use in making

20 those projections. Also, in order to get an understanding

21 o f the site and environment, also the physical layout of the

22 facility, particularly where is the EOF and technical

23 support center and other places where one could conceivably

() 24 -- might be called upon to go.

25 Also, we include in that training a description of
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Ithe licensee's emergency organization and just hev things
)

2 work there. In other words, we are looking for anything
,

3 that might be a peculiarity that people would have to De

4 aware of.

5 0 These four people that work under you, two of them

6are health physicists. What is their level of expertise?

7 A One is certified and one is graduate school. The

8 certified one also has graduate school.

9 Q And this radiation specialist is what level?

10 A He is, I believe, the series only goes -s a 2, and

11 that is where he is.

12 0 So he has college training?

13 A Yes.

14 0 Some science area ?

15 A Biology.

16 Q In what?

17 A Biology.

i 18 0 In biology.

19 A He has been on board for nine years.

20 Q And the technician?

( 21 A She does not have a degree.

22 0 What type of technician is she?

23 A I believe the classification is a chemistry

; () 24 technician for reasons other than being in the lab.

25 0 Does she run chemical analyses?

O
1

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345



. -
. __ _ ..

.

2491

1 7 No, no, it is purely lab work -- her job is purely
{~}

2 field work, rather, and tabulating data, updating maps, and

3 things of that nature.

O
4 0 But she is not an electronic technician?

5 A No.

6 Q Anything of that type?

7 A No. We try to avoid screwdriver, mechanicing our

8 own stuf f.

9 Q You mentioned you an get these other persons in

10 emergencies. You t'' not have emergencies very often, I

11 assume.

12 A Oh, some level about once a month.

13 Q Oh, is that rirht?

14 A Our considerations include transporta tion

!

15 accidents and all sorts of strange things.

16 Q I was wondering if in between emergencies any of

17 Your personnel were borrowod by the other opera tions.

18 A You mean people from my shop going into radiation
I

19 control?
|

20 Q Yes.

21 A Generally not, because there we operate rather

22 close to the line with respect to the available rersonnel as

23 it is. We do not have much slack time to go over into

() 24 another program.

The other side of the house recognizes that25

)

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

t



_ _ _ ._- ._

2492

1 preparations for emergency planning are part of their role.

2 Tha t is in the prograa plans.
.

1

3 0 In the division -- in either of these divisions do.

)'
' 4 you have available a meteorologist?

5 A We do not within our shop but we do within the

6 deputy in the Bureau of Air Quality Control. There are

7 several meteorologists who also have electronic ties to

8 NO A A, which is across the street.

9 0 Do you have any contact with those people?

10 A I physically do not. I do not deal with NOAA, but

11 part of cur routine for drills and exercises and also with

12 the real thing is to include our meteorologists in the

13 calloff roster. Ihat is in one of the notification

14 procedures in the plan.

15 0 Has there been any discussion with that

16 meteorologist about his or her involvement?
|

17 A They are aware that they will be called upon.

18 They have in the past and they have responded pretty well.

19 0 But there is no memorandum of understanding or

20 anything of that type?

21 A Not that I know of, no.

22

?3

CE)
24

25

O
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1 0 Ihis group of personnel including yourself, I

2 quens, the three high level health physicists or two high

3 level health physicists.

4 A It is probably more like five or better because of

5 the diversity of experience of people.

6 0 But I am talking about in your operation, in the
.

7 emergency planning area, emergency control group, whatever'

8 you call it.

9 A Oh, within that I would probably say three within

10 the division.

11 0 If you were absent, who would be in charge, carry'

12 out your responsibilities?

13 A You mean my responsibilities as division chief?

14 0 Yes.
.

) 15 A I am not sure it would necessarily formally be

16 delegated. If I were to be absent for a long time, that

17 would be another question.

18 0 What I was thinking about was suppose you were

19 sick and we had an emergency, who would carry on your

20 f un ction s?

21 A Well, in addition to myself and Geruski and

22 several other health physicists from the other side of the

23 house, plus the nuclear engineers, I think we could manage

24 it.

25 0 You migh t be able to manage it, but who would be

O
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1in charge?

2 A Well, actually the individual in charge is the
,

.|
3 director of the bureau during an emergency. It is the

4 incident sanager. In his absence I voald probably be in

5 charge until he could be brought on the scene, or whoever is

6 first called is in charge until the boss gets there.

7 Q I believe there is a statement that you could

8 respond to emergencies on a 24-hour basis, I assume seven

9 days a week.

to A Yes.

11 Q How is that handled insofar as scheduling things

12 like vacation?

13 A There is no formalized scheduling done. There is

14 consideration of it but there is not any formal policy. But

15 I know in general when it appears thet several people are

16 going to be out for one reason or another, we are rather

17 caref ul that, say, all the engineers are not gone or out of
;

18 touch or that a significant number of the senior HP staf f is

19 absent. There is some effort to maintain continuity.

20 Q Would you and Geruski go to a professional meeting

21 at the same time?

22 A Y"-. ' hat has happened.

23 Q Who would be in charge then?

24 A For an accident it would probably be the senior

25 nuclear engineer.

O
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1 Q Mot all of you would go, thouch, to the same
)

2 meeting.

3 A To the same meeting? I doubt it. We would get in

O 4 fights.

5 (Laughter.)

6 Arguments.

7 Q I would have thought the answer to be that the

8 state would not have the money.

9 A We seldom travel on our own money outside the

10 sta te, so -- that is the truth.

11 O What about weekends and holidays?

12 A There is no formal arrangerint that any individual

13 has to absolutely stay by their telephone. The way it

14 currently is organized is that the ditector 's name is at the

15 top of the list, mine is second, and so on down, and to the

16 best of my knowledge it has never gotten beyond the second

17 name. In the past, the year preceding the accident, we had a

18 rotating roster where the individual a t the plant was not

19 get ting nailed all the time. But since the accident there

20 a re f requently calls af ter hours involving some issue at

21 Three Mile. The director's name has remained at the top.

22 0 You do not have what some offices might call an
,-

23 o f ficer of the day.

() 24 A No, we had that but we do not currently. We may

25 well institute it again. Be that as it may, PEM A has a list

.
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;

1of what sequence of names and phone numbers they should go

2 through. It is just that it does not rotate these days.

3 0 But ihere could be a circumstance where everybody

0 4 deci. led to go visit their grandmother that weekend.

5 A Well, if this dere to happen, let's see, we have a

6 combination of people being away, people being sick or just

7 not a vaila ble , then there is still the responsibility on the

8 pact of the licensee to advice PEHA until a number of our

9 people can be shaken loose to respond, The provision for

10 our non-existenca is in there.

11 0 Do You think this number of personnel with the

12 qualifications they have is adequate to respond to emergency
~

13 situations in Pennsylvania?
,

14 A With eventual support from DOE, I believe so.

15 Being what could be characterized as a career bureaucrat, I

16 as always looking f or something, you know, for improvements,

17 but I think the way things are now, it is adequate. I would

18 feel better if we had the entire complement of nuclear

19 engineers, but for, you know, ongoing --

20 0 How many would that be?
,

21 1 The f ull complement is one for each operating

22 f acility, the idea being that each engineer would be

23 dedicated to a facility so that they would be intimately
| ~24 familiar with all the ramifications of licensing and their| (}

~ ~25 compliance schedules and, as it were, the outs of the
,

O
i *

3
, ),
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1 building. This was enormously. helpf ul in our previous
)

2 accident. So that would b2 nice, but in my opinion it is

3 not necessary. But as I indicated earlier in my testimony,+

4 that issue is still of continuing interest to the Governor's
3

5 office and I am sure it will be resolved as candidates

6 aaterialize.

7 0 In, again, the Commonwealth's Exhibit 1, which is

8 your plan, I guess, there are a number of agencies

9 identified there that presumably you could have
.

10 relationships with. It is indicated some of them have

11 various responsibilities to do certain things or to notify

12 you or you to notify them.

13 To your knowledge, is there any written memorandum
;

14 of understanding with any of these agencies?

15 A With other state agencies? No. -

16 0 With any cf the federal agencies and your agency?

17 A We are in the process of working out a

18 communications protocol between ourselves and NRC

l
| 19 headquarters. The issue of that is a memorandum of

20 understanding. It came up at the THI Unit 1 restart

21 hearings and it was decided it should not be a memorandum of

22 u nd erstandi ng but rather as anotner vehicle.

23 0 Well, are the --

( ) 24 A I do not think we have -- I cannot think of any

25 formal letters of agreement with any of the federal

O
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1 agencies, but if the past is any indication, I have no
)

2 doubts that they will respond. The great problem is

3 controlling them.

O
4 0 Well, I described this as a written memorandum of

5 understanding. Is there anything in writing that would be

6 characterized as letters of agreement or any other formality

7 with state agencies or local agencies?

3 A We have MOU's between ourselves and the tadiation

9 protection agencies in surrounding states. That is about as

10 f ar as that has gone.

11 0 But not in Pennsylvania.

12 A No. With the other agencies, their

13 responsibilities, which we understand and are expressed in

14 here, are part of the PEMA plan. They have been assigned

15 certain responsibilities. So an MOU I do not think would

16 add any strength to th e tie . Many of these

17 1nterrelationships are ongoing. They are in communication

18 on a regular basis.

19 0 In your testimony on page 3, paragraph 6, you

20 men tion acquisition of a mobile laboratory and two vans.

21 Are those f or use in the routine program of radiation

22 monitori ng or are they for emergencies?

23 A The tuo street vans are particularly for routine

() 24 use but also for emergencies. With the mobile laboratory,'

25 that is currently prir.arily for emergencies although we are

O
%s
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[]} 1 anticipating some use for it for special projects.

2 0 Have you had any occasion to use these mobile

~s 3 f acilities?

4 A The street vans are used all the time by our

5 routine surveillance people. The second one has not been

6 delivered yet, if memory serves. That is still being

7 customized.

8 0 The mobile laboratory?

9 A Ihe mobile laboratory is exercised physically from

10 time to time, especially with regard to communications.

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: If I could interrupt your

12 questioning, Doctor, for just a minute, I have gone back

13 over the regulations and I think I probably gave an

k'_) 14 erroneous ruling before on a question that Mr. Cchultz

15 asked. As I read the regulations, I do not believe it is

16 any challenge to those regulations.

17 And if I understand the question correctly, and

18 you can restate it if I am phrasing it incorrectly, you had

tg asked whether in her opinion an evacuation area of ten miles

20 radius was adequate. Is that the question?

21 MR. SCHULTZ That is basically the question, yes.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Would you mind answering that

23 question , please ?

()'

24 THE WITNESS: It probably is.

25 MR. SCHULTZ Thank you.

() '

|
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1 THE WITNESS: As close as I can come.{}
2 (Board conferring.)

3 BY JUDGE PURDOM :

4 0 Just for the record, on page 3, paragraph 6, next

5 to the last line, you have the letters "TLD," "two TLD

6 readers." Would you state what TLD means?

7 A Thermoluminescent dosimeter. And the number of

8two on the readers should shortly be increased to three.

9 0 On page 4 in paragraph 1, you say tha t you have

10 two sets of equipment operational at all times. How do you

11 determine whether or not they are operational?

12 A By quarterly equipment checks on them and also in

13 their us.e in exercises and drills.

14 0 That would be what you give in the second

15 paragraph.

16 A Yes.

17 0 It would be your test for them being opera tio nal .

18 A Ye8-

19 0 And the one set in reserve, is it proper to infer

20 that that also is an operational set?

21 A Yes.

22 0 You mentioned in 2(b) about calibration of

23 equipmen t. Do you do your own calibration?

() 24 A No, we have not got a bona fide calibration

25 facility which we consider a long-standing unmet need.
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1 0 In other words, you do not have a source to use --

2 A For the airborne iodine we have a routine set up

3 f or calibrating tham against real I-131 on a canister, but

4 being able to cross-ref that against a barium 133 check

5 source, that we can do.

6 0 How is the calibration of equipment accomplished?

7 A For airborne I-131, it is as I described. Insof a r

8 as survey meters, that is not particularly well

9 established. By survey meters I mean GMs and pressurized

10 ion chambers, one problem there being the ion chambers go to
7

11 10 R per hour, and I do not know of anything that can do

12 tha t empirically, nor would I want to be able to use it at

13 that level.

14 Q Are you saying, then, that the equipment for

15 detecting iodine-131 is the only equipment tha t is

16 calibrated?

17 A Yes, to a good degree of accuracy.

18 0 And you do that?

19 A We can do that. It is not com ple ted yet but we

20 have the method in place and we have some of the sources on

21 ha n d . It is not absolutely done yet but it is in the

22 process of getting done.

i 23 0 How long will it be before you have your full
I

l ( }) 24 capability?

25 A I would say by the end of th e yea r, ea sily.
,

I

i

t

!
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1 0 That is the end of 1981?

2 A Yes,

3 0 On page 8 of your testimony, you make reference tof~

4 FDA guidance. What is the relationship -- what kind of

5 arrangement do you have with FDA as to the guidance that you

6get from them and what kind of information you will supply

7 to them or whatever?

8 A Okay. The guidance I am alluding to here is the

9 'ederal Register guidance of December 15, 1978, which gives

10 appropriate PAGs for those other isotopes in milk as well as

11 other foodstuf fs.

12 0 In the field operations in the event of an

13 emergency, do you have established arrangements with any FDA

14 personnel as to intercommunication responsibilities?

15 A The link would be through the FDA regional

16 radia tion rep in EDRO. In the event of an ongoing crisis, I

17 would assume his practice to be to move himself to

18 Ha r risb u rg , which was the case in Th ree Mile.

ig Q Are you familiar with the prevailing wind patterns

20 in the vicinity of the Berwick plant?

21 A If memory serves, it is up and down, predominantly

22 to the east-northeast up the mountain valle y .

23 0 Would you think being loca ted in the valley would

24 aff ect the wind direction normally?

25 A It could, but one cannot assume that it will go
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(]) 1 that way in the course of an accident. It would be

2 convenient if one could say that.

3 Q What about an inversion? Would an inversion

4 aff ect the characteristics of the plume?

5 A It would tend to keep it from dissipating,

6 vertically.

7 0 I guess what I am getting at is try to further

8 understand your response that the prevailing wind direction

9 at the time of an incident would not affect your

10 recommendation or thoughts as to how people would be

11 evacuated.

12 A Well, the evacuation philosophy arose as an

13 af termath of Three Mile, and if you look at the windrose for
4

14 Three Mile, there is a prevailing wind direction there also,

15 and it was very seldom used by nature during the accident so

16 we cannot really assume that things would go that way. We

17 had very improbable wind directions and very improbable

18 0 Is there a difference in the topography in this

19 a rea than --

20 A Yes, but be that as it may, at Three Mile, if you

21 considered a windrose there, there was a prevailing wind

22 direction. It just was not used.

23 Q I am talking about the influence of topography as

) 24 to channeling the wind direction . You do not think that --

25 A It does that, yes, on a long term.

O
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1 0 But you do not think that is something that would

2 be taken into account in the event of an emergency?

3 A About the only time that I would really want to-

V 4 consider that and perhaps to look with a more jaundic7d eye

5 on the Ten Mile radius would be in the case cf a really

6 profound river valley, which this is not.

7 Q You do not think that the topography of this area

8 is sufficient to have that kind of a --

9 A This area has very nice terrain effects but the

10 f acility being mounted on a hill well above the flood plane

11 sort of makes it more prone to synaptic wind patterns than

12 to river channeling.

13 0 I believe you were suggesting also that if there

14 was an evacuation you would have to plan on a 360 degree

15 area. Is there anything less than the most severe type of

16 thing you might have been thinking about that would not

17 require that?

18 A It could well be that the whole radius would not

19 be required, but as I indicated earlier, we tend to be

20 sim plistic, which is maybe the way you have to be during a

21 crisis. If you have many selections in terms of radius and

22 sectors and sector directions, there is more and more

! 23 opportunity f or confusion.

24 0 Does your unit or does the other unit do any kind()
25 o f routine monitoring in the vicinity of nuclear facilities?

O
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1 Q Would it be capable of picking up an unusual

2 a tmosphe ri: release or an unusual liquid release if any

3 possibility of such happened and for some unknown reason it

4 was not reported? Would your monitoring pick up something

S like that?

6 A I t would, especially if it were an event where

7 something should have -- it is sensitive to a point well

8 bef ore an event would require something be done on the part

9 of the public. In other words, I cannot say that if one

to nef arious picoeurie escaped undetected from the plant that

11 we would find it. I am not saying that.

12 What I am saying is if it is a significant

13 unreported discharge , we would probably find it, if it were

14 to a level where one would even begin to think about
1

15 protective actions.

16 0 I am not sure I can find it, but I believe in the

17 appendix to Exhibit 1, tha t somewhere in there you may have

18 indicated that you would be taking samples at the Danville

19 vater intake or something like th a t .

20 A That is one of our routine surface water sampling

21 locations.

22 0 Now, in the event of some emergency where you did

23 for any reason have any liquid releases that might affect

24 the water supply, would it be your office or some other part

25 of DER that would deal with the Danville water facility?

O
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(]) 1 A The sample collections would be by another state

2 agency, and the direct dealings with the wa ter compa ny, also
l

3 with input from us. In other words, regional people from-

4 other agencies would do the collecting since they would be

5 more -- they would be physically closer. They have a

6 department outpost in Wilkes-Barre.

7 0 Are you talking about routine samples or samples

8 during an emergency?

9 A During an emergency. We can call upon other

10 entities within the department to do collections. I believe

11 that is discussed in -- or it should be in one of the

12 sections in here. It was in a previous version about what

13 other state agencies would do.

14 0 We had an opinion ventured in response to some

15 questions we asked about what to do about evacuation in th e

16 event of a severe snowstorm, say, something like a storm

17 might make the roads impassable. And I wondered what your

18 professional opinion was as to whether people should remain

19 indoors in shelter if they evacuated.

20 A It depends on what the accident was. If it
i

! 21 1nvolves a significant release of particulates. In other

l

! 22 words, if it is a WASH-1400 Class 1, 2, or 3, in BWRs, I

23 g ue ss , then the exposure to particulates on the gror:d is

() 24 going to get to be a problem. If it is a lesser accident,

25 then shelter will be enough. But if one cannot move, one

()
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;1 cannot move, and therefore shelter is all you have and that
)

21s what you use even if it is a more severe accident.

3 Our determination as to whethe r e vacuation would

O
4 be called for in a given circumstance is the determination

5-- the determination is done in concert with PEMA. PEMA

6 wou3 d provide an opinion as to whether what we thought was

7 necessary was feasible in light of evaeustion times and

8 other things that are their business.

9 We would tell them, "If I were you, this is what I

10 would do," and they would give us feedback. And then

11 together we tune it into just what it is we are going to

12 d o .

13 0 so your office would make an appraisal as to the

14 health effects that might be anticipated from radiation

15 exposure , and that other of fice, PEMA, would make

16 asssusments as to the practicality of doing whatever you

17 recommended ?

18 A Particularly with respect to foul weather.

19 JUDGE PURDOM: That is all the questions I have.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there any redirect?

21 MR. ADLER: Yes, sir, there is. !
,

|

22 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

23 BY MR. ADLER:

() 24 0 You alluded to the possibility of supplementing

25 response teams from the Warnersville office with response

O
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() 1 teams from Harrisburg. Approximately what would the

2 response time be for that supplement?

- 3 A It would be about the same, plus or minus 15

4 minutes.

5 0 And how many extra teams can you get from

6Harrisburg?

7 A As many as three. But as I indicated several

8 times, measurements are not a big thing with us, and I would

9 rather use those people for other things.

10 0 With regard to the delay time in the

11 Commonweah h 's nuclear engineer arriving on site, is it true

12 that you get similar information directly f rom the Licensee

13 via a dedicated line? f

| r

14 A That is correct. Plus, while the engineer is-

15 enroute, we can consult with him by way of DER radio.

16 0 Regarding the use of potassium iodide, in general

17 does the Commonwealth follow the federal guidance on the use
i

| 18 of potassium iodide?

i 19 A That is correct, as far as I know.
(

20 0 And to your knowledge, what is the current federal

21 guidance regarding distribution of postassium iodide to the

22 general public?

| 23 A My understanding is that it is generally

() 24 considered all right f or emergency workers and
|

25 1nstitutionalized individuals. It is also my understanding

O
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1that the use for the general public is generally less warmly
(}

2 received by FDA. That may be subject to correction.

| 3 0 Regarding the possibility of an agreement between

4 the Bureau of Air Quality and the Bureau of Radiation

5 Protection, are both of those bureaus within the same

6 division within the Department of Environmental Resources?

7 A They are in the deputy. The bureau directors of

8 each -- the directors of each of those bureaus reports to

9 the same deputy secretary.

10 0 So there would be no need for a fncmal letter of

11 agreemen t?

12 A No. Plus they are only tuo flights up, and we can
i

13 always turn of f the elevator and hold them hostage.

14 (Laughter.)

15 0 Regarding the response of federal agencies in

16 support of the. state response to a nuclear emergency, did

17 all of the federal agencies respond to the accident at TMI

18 who were supposed to?.
j

19 A Yes. And some that we were not really aware of,

20 either.

21 0 Are the responsibilities of the federal agencies

22 spelled out in emergency plans written by the Federal

23 Emergency Management Agency?

() 24 A There is a National Radiological Plan which

25 alludes to agency plans. It is my unde rsta nding tha t the

ALDERSON REPORTING COktPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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1various agencies have delivered draft plans to FEMA for
[}

2 review. But I have not see any. I do not doubt their

3 existence, but I do not know anything of their content. All
i

4 I have to go on is our dealings with these agencies on a

5 regional and, in some instances, national basis and what we

6 have dealt with in the past.

7 MR. ADLERa I have no further questions.

8 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Any f urther cross examination o

9 the redirect?

10 ER. SILBERGa No, sir.

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. The witness can

12 step down.

13 (Witness excused.)

14 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: And we will recess now for

15 lunch. And let us come back at 2:15, please.

16 (Whereupon, 12:54 p.w., the hearing was recessed,

17 to reconvene at 2:15 p.m., this same day.)

18

19

'

20.

21

22

23

() 24

25

O
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1 AFTERNOON SESEIQ1{)
2 (2:15 p.m.)

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: If we could get started,

4 please.

5 The Applicant has a witness to clarify an answer

6or lack of answer or something to tha t ef fect.

7 Er. Silberg.

8 MR. SILBERGs I have asked Mr. Cantone to resume

9 the witness stand to clear up some answers to questions on

10 the . training of police.

11 Whereupon,

12 STEVEN H. CANTONE,
;

13 was recalled as a witness by counsel for Regula tory Sta f f

( 14 a nd , ha ving previously been duly sworn, was examined and

15 testified as follows:
!

DIRECT EXAMINATION -- Resumed18

17 BY MR. SILBERGs
i

18 0 Br. Cantone, for what purposes would the police be

19 called to the Susquehanna site to come on site?

20 A The only reason the State Police would be asked to

21 respond to the site would be in the event of a security

22 threat in which the~ plant security forces needed to be

23 augmented.

24 C And do you have agreements with any police units()
25 to respond to the site to come on site?

O
I
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() 1 A Yes, we do.

2 0 And with whom are those agreements?

3 A The agreement is with the Wyoming Barracks, and

4 the Shickshinny Substation is a part of the Wyoming

5 Barracks.

6 0 That is of the State Police?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 Q Why don't you plan to use the Berwick Police?

9 A Well, the reason was: In devising our response to

10 a security contincency, we were very f amiliar with the State

11 Police, their training and their degree of resources; and in

12 essence, they were a known quantity.

: 13 Further, the State Police have the closest people

14 resource to the site. The Shickshinny Substation is located
j
i

| 15 approximately a half-mile from the site. Additionally, the

I 16 site is not within the direct jurisdiction of the Berwicki

I 17 Police Force. And f urther, in the event of a la rge-scale
l

18 security incident, the State Police could call upon the

19 Berwick Polce in an assistance mode.

20 0 And could you describe the type of training which

l
21 has been given to the State Police, please?

22 A We conducted a series of training programs during

|

23 March of 1980. These programs were attended by a total of

| () 24 124 State Police personnel.
1

| 25 And they dealt with the security organization in
l

.

V("Nl

o

|
|
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1 the Susquehanna security organization, a.cs missionas and-

2 objectives; the security contingencies upon which the State

3 Police might be requested to respond; how the police and ourg
V 4 own security force would interface. It dealt with basic

5 radiation theory and also included a tour of the plant.

O Q Are further training sessions scheduled?

7 A Yes. We intend to have another session or series

8 of sessions, I should say, within the first quarter of 1982,

9 and tha t is intended to be the initial training for those

10 State Police out of Troop P that we missed. Plus it will

11 also be given as a retraining course to those who attended

12 the first time.

13 0 Troop P is?

14 A That is the troop located in Wyoating that I

15 ref erred to earlier.

16 MR. SILBERGs Thank you. I have no further

17 question s.

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Any cross examination?

19 HR. SCHULTZa No.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Hearing none -- if I understand

21 correctly, Mr. Cantone, in response to that last series of

22 questions, it is to the effect that in the emergency

23 evacuation operations you did not intend to use any police

O 24 a t all?'

V
25 THE WITNESSs That is correct.

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING Co,MPANY,INC,
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1 CHAIBMAN GLEASON: You may ste,p down, please.

2 (Witness excused.)

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON In order to keep the record as

4 consistent as we can with respect to Contentions, I have

5 suggested that --- and I believe the parties have concurred;

61f I henr an objection or if there is an objection, I would

7 like to hear it at the present time -- tha t we would proceed

8 next to hear from the Staff witnesses on Contention 6, which

9 will then be followed by the Applicant's witness or

10 witnesses in connection with Contention 20, which will then
;

11 be followed by the Common'. ealth 's witness with respect to

12 the remaining witness on Contention 6 and witnesses on

13 Con tention 20, and finally winding up alth the Staff

14 witnesses on Contention 20.

15 Is there any objection to that proceeding?

16 MR. CUTCHIN: No, sir.

17 MR. SILBERGa No, sir.

18 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Hearing none, let us proceed.

19 MB. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, I call to the stand

20 Stephen H. Cheshut and Bruce J. Swiren.

21 While these gentlemen are approaching te stand, I

22 would like to point out that we have representa tives f rom

23 FEMA here with us today. I would like to recognize Mr.

O 2 Geerge Jett, whe is genere1 ceenee1 ef rtMA. He 1e sitting

25 behind me in the first row. And present here a t the counsel

O ,
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(]} 1 table with me is Mr. Spence Perry, who is an assistant

2 general counsel with FEMA.

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Mr. Jett, Mr. Perry, we are

4 glad to have you with us today.

5Whereupon,

6 STEPHEN H. CHESNUT

7 AND

8 BRUCE J. SWIREN

9 were called as witnesses by counsel for Regulatory Staff,

10 and having first been duly sworn, were examined and

11 testified as follows:

12 BY MR. CUTCHIN

13 Q Mr. Chesnut is the gentlemen who is nearest to

14 m e . Mr. Swiren is the gentleman on the far side. And I

15 will probably never pronounce his name correctly, but I will

16 keep trying.

17 Mr. Chesnut, you have before you a document

18 bea ring the caption of this proceeding and entitled

19 " Testimony of Stephen H. Chesnut Related to On-Site

20 Emergency Planning (Contention 6)." That document consists

21 of six pages and is accompanied by a one page statement of
,

22 your professional qualifications.

23 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) I do.

() 24 0 Was the document prepared by your or under your

25 supervision ?

O
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1 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) It was.

2 0 Is the information contained therein true and

3 correct to the best of your knowledge and belief ?

O
4 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) It is.

5 0 And do you adopt the six-page document as your

6 testimony and the first page -- one-page document of your

7 professional qualifications as the statement of your

8 professional qualifications in this proceeding?

9 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) I do.

10 ER. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, I would ask that the

11 testimony of Mr. Chesnut and his professional qualifications

12 be received into evidence and bound into the transcript at

13 this point as if read.

14 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there objection?

15 (No response.)

16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Without objection, the document

17 referred concerning Mr. Chesnut will be received into --

| 1 abound into the record as if read.

19 (The document referred to, the written testimony

20of Mr. Chestnut and statement of professional

21 qualifications, follows)

22

23

|O 24

|

25

O
f
|

|
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

In the Matter of )
)

PENNSYLVANIA POWER & LIGHT C0. ) Docket Nos. 50-387
AL.EGHENY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. ) 50-388

| )
(Susquehanna Steam Electric Station,
Units 1 & 2)

TESTIMONY OF STEPHEN H. CHESNUT
RELATED TO ONSITE EMERGENCY PLANNING

(Contention 6)

O
Q.1 State your name and position with the NRC.

A. My name is Stephen.H. Chesnut. I am an employee of the U.S. Nuclear

| Regulatory Commission (NRC) assigned to the Emergency Preparedness

Licensing Branch, Division of Emergency Preparedness, Office of

Inspection and Enforcement.

;

Q.2 Have you prepared a stetement of professional qualifications?

O A. yes. A copy of this statement is attached to this testimony.

.
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Q.3 State the nature of the responsibilities that you have had with respect

to the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station.

tO
V

A. I have been responsible for reviewing and evaluating the Susquehanna
,

Emergency Plan for conformance with the planning standards and require-

ments of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E and the guidance criteria of NUREG-

0654, Revisior,1, " Criteria for Preparation and Evaluation of Radio-

logical Emergency Response Plans and Preparedness in Support of Nuclear

Power Plants." Based on this review, I provided input for NUREG-0776,

the Safety Evaluation Report for Susquehanna Station. I am also re-

sponsible for addressing those contentions related to the Applicants'

Emergency Plan and onsite emergency planning and preparedness.

Q.4 What is the purpose of this testimony?'-

A. The purpose of this testimony is to address Contention 6a and that part

of Contention 6c dealing with onsite emergency preparedness.

Q.5 Contention 6a states:

The plan fails ts account adequately for narrow roads and adverse
weather in the vicinity of the site.

What NRC criteria or regulations exist with regard to accounting for

narrow roads and adverse weather around a nuclear site?

() A. 10 CFR 50.47(b)(10) which contains planning standards for energency plans

provides that guidelines for taking protective actions within the energency

2
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planning zones should be developed and in place. NUREG-0654, Criterion

II.J.8,provides further guidance and indicates that a licensee's plans

Q should contain time estimates for evacuation of the plume expo:' e EPZ.

Appendix 4 to NUREG-0654 provides further guidance as to how evacuation

time estimates should be provided. NUREG-0654, Appendix 4, states that
,

a range of conditions which might exist during an evacuation should be

considered, including adverse weather conditions. Traffic capacities

and evacuation time estimates snould be prepared using the actual road-

way network, and hence any narrow roadways which may be used as an

evacuation route would be considered in preparation of the evacuation

time study.
.

Q.6 Have the Applicants prepared evacuation estimates which consider narrow

roadsand adverse weather which complies with NRC guidance?

A. Yes. In response to staff comments to an earlier evacuation study, the

Applicants have provided a new study "Susquehanna Steam Electric Station

Plume Exposure EPZ Evacuation Time Estimates", prepared by HMM Associ-

ates. These evacuation estimates are based on computer modeling of

several evacuation scenarios. Evacuation network capacities we e de-

termined by calculations based on physical descriptions of the road-

way netvork complied through field surveys of each roadway and inter-

section in the network. The study considered the permanent, transient,

and special facility population distributions and computed evacuation

times. Evacuation time analyses were made for three cime periods, (1)

Weekday (2) Nightime, and (3) Weekend. Adverse weather conditions

-
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(assuming heavy rainfall or moderate snow) were calculated for the

daytime scenario. The daytime scenario, when schools and workplaces

were fully staffed,was found to- be the most limiting and was chosen

for mcdeling adverse weather evacuations. Other limiting adverse

weather conditions evaluated were: (1) flooding of the Susquehanna

River, (2) icing conditions, and (3) winter storm conditions.

The Applicants will consider the evacuation time estimates when making

protect ve action recommendations to State or local agencies.

Q.7 Contention 6c states,in part-

,

"The plan includes insufficient iaformation with respect to either the

Q training of or the adequacy of radiation hazard safeguards to protect
local emergency unit....which may be required to deal with onsite
situaticas."

A- The Susquehanna SES Emergency Plan indicates those local emergency units

that it relies upon to provide emergency services in the event of an

emergency at the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station. Those emergency

services relied upon can be characterized in three categories: (1) police

support, (2) fire and rescue support, and (3) local medical support, and

are listed in Section 5.5.3 of the Susquehanna SES Emergency Plan.

'

O

4
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Q.8 What training is provided to these local emergency units?

A. In the Susquehanna SES Emergency Plan, PP&L has committed to provide

training to local offsite support organizations. Specific general

specialized training will be provided.

The local fire and rescue companies will be invited to participate.

in training to include: interfaces with site security force during
,

emergencies, basic health physics training, Susquehanna facility layout,

on-site fire protection system equipment, differences between fire com-

pany equipment and on-site equipment, communications systems, review

of appropriate emergency planning documents and procedures, and inter-

face with the onsite emergency organization.a

Local medical support organizations and personnel will be invited to

participate in a training program that will include: interfaces with the

site security forc.e during emergencies; basic health physics indoctri-

nation and training; Susquehanna facility layout; interfaces among the
*

on-site emergency organization, local medical support personnel and

Radiation Management Corporation; radiological aspects of emergency ,

medical treatment; health physics procedures for decontamination; and

Berwick Hospital radiation emergency procedures.

| The State police will, on at least an annual basis, be invited to

participate in a training program includf qg appropriate Emergency
,

,

|

|

| 5
!
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Implementing Procedures, classification of emergencies, communications

and expected areas of responsibilities.

O
In addition to formalized training, drills"and exercises will be con- -

ducted and will provide adaitional training opportunities. Drills +

involving the local emergency units include: (1) Medical Emergency
,

drill (at least annually) involving cases of contaminated / injured'and/or
''

over-exposed indivduals (2) Fire Emergency Drill (annually involving ,

fire units) and (3) Radiation Emergency Exereire (annually) that
,

hinvolves State and county governments in addition to various local
/ .:

emergency units.
1r

-.

Q9 How will local emergency units and personnel be protectec trSrt radiation
O hazards? N

A. Local emergency units will be invited to participate in ennual training

which will includg health physics and radiation protecticn training.

Additionally, when in high radiation areas on site, the local emergency

personnel will be provided with dosimetry and will be escorted by plant

personnel with health physics experience. Site health physics teams
;

will maintain radiation monitoring equipment for use in emergericies and

will assist the emergency units in minimizing exposure. The licensee's

Health Physics Procedures and Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures

(EPIPs) provide instructions to emergency personnel on how to minimize

and limit radiation exposure.

.

6
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a STEPHEN H. CHESNUTm

I.L '# PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS
OFFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT

U. S. NUCLE 4R REGyLATpRY COMMISSION

' i
. <

'

| My name is Stephen 11. Chesnut. I.am currently a Nuclear Engineer assigned to
fg- the Emergency Preparedness Licensing Branch, Division of Emergency Preparedness,
'O , Office of Inspection and Enforcement. My duties-include the review and evalua-,

.t ' tion of Nuclear Power Reactor Emergency Plans.
'

/ ( L received a Bachelor of Science degree in Mechanical Engineering in 1974
'frem the U. S. Naval Academy.'

From 1714 to 1979 I was a commissioned officer in the U. S. Navy Nuclear Power
program. While in the U. S. Navy, I completed considerable training in the

[ operation and supervision' of nuclear power plants. I served as division
' officer of several divisions responsible for personnel training, plant

' operation, nuclear material maintenance, and radiological controls on board
a nuclear submarine. Additionally, I qualified and served as Acting Chief
Engineer Officer, responsible for the overall operation, supervision,and
maintenance of a naval nuclear power plant.

,

F Following my tour in the U. S. Navy, I~ spent one year as a senior engineering
consultant, employed by Booz, Allen and Hamilton. During this period, I served
as a consultant to the Department of the N w y, and provided technical engineer-

' ing reviews and recommendations to the TRIDENT nuclear submarine acquisition
program.

. Ab I joined the NRC in Pfay 1980 where I am responsible for reviewing and evalu-
'

a+.ing nuciear power plant emergency plans, conducting En.ergency Plan Appraisals
on site, and monitoring licensee performance at emergency drills and exercises.
These rev' esult in the identification of discrepancies and specific
recommer to improve overall> Emergency Preparedness of Nuclear Reactor
Sites. t a6 currently the Emergency Preparedness Team Leader for the Nuclear
Power Plants in Pennsylvania.
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I

() 1 Bi MR. CUTCHIN: (Resvaing)

2 0 Mr. Swiren, do you have before you a document that

3 has been served on the Board and the parties this morning,

4 Mr. Chairman, and what it concists of is a setaration of

5those portions of Mr. Swiren's prepared testimony that

6 relate to Contention 6 and as provided to the Board, the

7 parties, and to the reporter. The document I am referring

8 to is marked.

9 Mr. Swiren, do you have before you a five-page
1

10 document that bears the 7aption of this proceeding and as

11 modified bears the title " Testimony of Bruce J. Swiren of

12 the Federal Emergency Management Agency on Off-Site>

13 Emergency Planning (Contention 6)"?

14 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Yes.

15 0 Is that accompanied b) a two-page statement of

16 your professional qualifica tions?

17 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Yes.

18 0 IV the information contained in these documents

19 true and correct to the best of your knowledge and belief?

20 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Yes.

21 0 And do you adopt it as your testimony in this
1

! 22 proceeding?

23 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Yes.

() 24 MR. CUTCHINs Mr. Chairman, I would ask that the

|
| 25 document identified as Mr. Swiren's testimony, to be
!

|

I
|
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1accompaniad by this two-page statement of professional

2 qualifica ons, be received into evidence and bound into the

3 transcript a t this point as if read.

O1

4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there objection?

5 (No response.)
,

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Hearing none, the document

7 referred to will be entered into the record , bound into the

8 record as if read.

9 (The document referred to, the written testimony

10 cf Mr , S wiren and statement of professional qualifications,'

j 11 f 0110ws: )

12
J

| 13

i O 1.

15

16

17

f 18

19

20

21

22

23

O <

25

O
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NE^ LEAR REGULATORY COMitISSION 9/29/81 .

BEFORE THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD*

O l
In the Matter of

PENNSYLVANIA POWER & LIGHT CO. )
ALLEGHENY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. ) Docket Nos. 50-387

) 50-388
(Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, )

)
Units 1 & 2) )

! )

TESTIMONY OF BRUCE J. SWIREN
OF THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

ON OFF-SITE EMERGENCY PLANNING

Contentiont 6

Q1. State your name and title.
O A. I am Bruce J. Swiren, an Emergency Management Specialist for the Federal

Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), assigned to FEttA Region III,

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Q2. Do you have statements of professional qualifications?

A. Yes. My statement of professional qualifications is attached to this

| testimony.

Q3. What involvement have you had with regard to emergency planning for

Susquehanna Steam Electric Station (SSES)?

1
,

t

|

|
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A. In my capacity as an Emergency Management Specialist for FEMA, Region III.

I am responsible for the review and evaluation of Pennsylvania State-

emergency planning for fixed nuclear facilities in general and, in

particular, for the review and evaluation of State and local emergency

O planning for Susquehanna Steam Electric Station. In this regard, I have

reviewed and evaluated the fixed nuclear facility planning in Annex E cf

the State Disaster Operations Plan, as well as the emergency plans of

Luzerne and Columbia Counties. These plans are all in the draft stage

cf their development. Formal submission of final plans for FEMA's official

evaluation has not taken plate as yet.

I am a member of FEMA's Regional Assistance Committee (RAC) which is

conducting reviews and evaluations of these plans. This process is
,

pursuant to the FEMA proposed rule (44 CFR, Part 350) which will lead to

formal plans submitted to FEMA for findings. As a result of my responsib-
O ility in the review of State and local emergency offsite planning for

Susquehanna SES, I was directed to answer those contentions in the

Susquehanna licensing hearing, identified by NRC,. requiring FEMA input.

Q4. t| hat is the purpose of this testimony?

A. The purpose of this testimony is to address under provisions of the

Memorandum of Understanding between NRC and FEMA of November, 1980,the
7. & s ,P c e + c.

offsite plan..ingacontentions "r-h=r - % in the Susquehanna SES

licensing hearing. C= mat ~dth=t4#d="1"g'-*egiensi Au btena

E =itte: r vie,. J W e; conductee.

|

|

|
1
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A. +2.-- NtfREC-0654;-Sectiwd. S-deah-with revias5750-10dfw-ei-ike^

mit.- gmy paar:H =up.cinc.11,_'A_g; ried-n beig epplicabh-'
-

to: licensee'sa,nly.

Q . Contentions 6[b] and (c] state:'

The emergency plan proposed by the Applicants is not sufficient
to assure prompt notification and evacuation of all areas in
which persons may be exposed to radiation doses in exces sof
those permitted by existing radiation exposure standardg,.for
the general public and Protective Action Guides. Specially:
b. There is considerable questionef the ability of Pennsylvania's

Office of Radiological Health to fullfill its assigned
functions in the event of an emergen:y. The Director et
that office stated at a public meeting that his staff would
not be able to respond at all hours to an accident at a
nuclear facility. He ha, also, by affidavit, denied having
made such a statement.' This question must be resolved.
Furthermore, the office has been unsuccessful in obtaining

4

the amodnt of funding required to provide adequate qualified
staff and equipment to be able to expand its capability to
monitor and respond to a radiation emergency situation at
Susquehanna.

1
c. The plan includes insufficient information with respect to

either the training of or the adequacy of radiation hazardpd safe guards to protect local emergency units whish may be
required to participate in emergency evacuation p ocedures
or which may be required to deal with onsite situd. ions.
The plan does not state whether the public or the atility
will provide the training in protection and procedure

systematic evacuation.gency units to coordinate s safe,
required by local emer

~

Do provisions exist for BRP to respond, in accordance with its planning,

|
to an incident at the Susquehanna facility?

A. Yes. BRP will respond to an incident at the Susquehanna facility from

its Harrisburg and Reading area offices. There are three BRP personnel

in Reading who would respond, two of which are health physicists. The

Harrisburg office has 14 response personnel, two of which are nuclear

engineers. Each area field office has two complete sets of monitoring

equipmer.t with a third set held in reserve. Traveling time for both

| field offices is approximately two hours.

;

\
M3

|

|
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The BRP has a mobile field van, equipped to perform radiological analysis
.

of field samples. If appropriate, this mobile laboratory would be dis-.

patched to the Susquehanna area to perform on-site sample analysis,

instead of sendng the samples to Harrisburg for analysis.

O
BRP in Harrisburg, maintains a duty officer to provide continuous notifica-

tion and alerting capability. If an incident occurred during non-working

hours, the mobilization time would be slightly longer than two hours.

&
Q98. Does BRP have suffic'ent funding to support a qualified and properly

equipped staff?

A. Yes. The BRP has indicated that its funding picture has steadily improved

since the mid-seventies, and is sufficient to support and equip its

staff.

O 1
Q&1. Do the State and County plans provide sufficient training provisions for

emergency workers?

A. Yes. The State plan, in appendix 10, describes the training which

Pennsylvania gives to its emergency workers. County plans provide for

radiological training for all their categories of emergency workers,

which is detailed in Annex R of the county plans. For more detail on the

scope of this training, refer to the answer for contention 20[a][1].

Additional training is being provided to local offsite emergency response

workers by the utility. For more detail, refer to testimony on this con-

O teatioa riied by Step en a. chesnut of nac. deted September 29. 1981.h .

%*

.
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9
Q96. Do provisions exist in State and County plans with respect to radiation |.

hazard safe guards to protect emergency workers?'

|

A. Yes. Both State and County plans provide for dosimetry and contamination

monitoring for emergency workers. SeeanswertoContention20[8]for

O greater o tasi.
:
i
1
4

i

<

.

,

i

|

|

f

\
!

O .

pc s

- - - - - - - - _ _ - - ._._ - _ - .. ... --



PRO FttSSioN AL Quatipic47,ogs
.

'
-

'

Brace J. Swiren *

tenergency Maniscment Specialist
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Plans and Preparedness Division
Region !!!, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

-u
EDUCAT1 GJ

B.A. Temple University. Hay 1973
B.S. in Biology, University of New Ha pshire, December 1974

EXPERIENCE

Federal Emergency Management Agency
Region III December 1980 to present
Plans and Preparedness Division

Serves as project leader for Beaver Valley and Susquehanna nuclear power plants, Responsible for providing guidance to state planners,
d

and an alternative for TMI. reviewing and evaluating plans and providing constructive analysis on state anResponsibilities
1ccal off-site REP plans respective to fixed nuclear facilities.
include participating as a Federal observer in site specific REP exercises in

To date, I was the prin:iple Federal observer in Dauphin Coun*
Plans reviewed to date include theb qion III.7/

C3sylvania State plan in various draft forms, the Dauphin County plan relative
m the June 2,1981 TMI exercise.\r
to TMI and the West Virginia State Plan relative to the Beaver Valley fixedAlso serves as a member on the FEMA Region III hazardousi
materials task force which involves at this stage, the development of inter mnuclear facility.

local
guidelines, consistent with national policy, for the review of state and
hazardous materials plans, includinS radi.oactlye material.

September 1978 to October 1980
P Environmental Protection Agency

Hazardous Materials Branch
Region III

As an environmental protection specialist, in the Hazardous Materials Branch,
served as a technical liaison to federal agencies, states, local governments

~

l Performed

AM the public in the area of hazardous and solid waste dispor.a . site investigations and inspections relative to determining the adequacy ofServed as the
disposal actions and the prevention of on-going illegal dumping.lead Federal official for providing guidance and assisting in the development

Pennsylvania's State Plans for management of hazardous waste, generation,
3 rage, and disposal.
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> Er4tronmental Protection Agency
Region III
Pesticides Branch March 1975 to September 1978

.

(~'Nn environmentai protection specialist in the Pesticides Branch, served
as-Ihe tec:aical liaison to Federal agencies, state and local governments,
and the public in the areas of proper pesticides use and disposal. Provided
guidance and assistance to state governments in Region III in the development
and implementation of pesticide application certification training programs
and State Plans for managing a full state level regulatory program for pesticides
use ar disposal. Performed use investigations of agricultural and residentiald

applications of pesticides to determine the level of compliance with Federal
standards.

Sp:cialized Training in REP

1. Radiological Emergency Response Course, April 1981
Las Vegas and Mercury Test Site tievada. Covered basic aspects of nuclear
radiation and the basic procedures and techniques for responding to an accident
involving nuclear materials.

Techniques for Managing Public Meetings, March 1981. Washington, D. C. A

g-'gNRC-sponse-ed seminar dealing with techniques to successfully conduct public
-% / meetings concerning REP plans.

3. Radiological Emergency Preparedness Planning Seminar, January 1981
Emmitsburg, Maryland. Discussions on FEMA and NRC nuclear radiological
emergency preparedness (REP), NUREG-0654 planning methods and interactions
with Utility, state and local planners and decision-makers.
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(]) 1 MR. CUTCHINs Mr. Chairman, before I make these
,

2 witnesses available for cross examination, I would like at

3 this time to have marxed as NRC Staff Exhibit Number 7

4 copies of the document that has been referred to here a

5 number of times; namely, NUREG-0654, FEMA-REP-1, Revision 1,

6 entitled " Criteria for Preparation and Evaluation of

7 Radiological Emergency Response Plan and Preparedness in

! 8 Support of Nuclear Powerplants," dated November 1980.

9 (The document referred to wa s

10 marked NRC Staff Exhibit No. 7

11 for identification.)

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 Without objection, the document
.

13 vill be received as a Staff exhibit.

14 MR. CUTCHINs I would ask then that that be so'

15 noted.

16 (The document referred to,

17 previously marked for

identification as NRC Staff18

Exhibit No. 7, was received in
; 19

evidence.)20

21 MR. CUTCHIN These gentlemen are available for

22 cross examination.

23 MR. SILBERG The Applicants have none.

() 24 MR. ADLER. The State has none.

25 HR. SCHULTZa We also have no questions, Mr.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,iNC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 Chairman.{)
2 BOARD EXAMINATION

3 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASON:g-),

V
4 0 Mr. Chesnut, why don't you kind of summarize what

5 your responsibilities are and what the nature of your

6 testimony is?

7 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) I an a reactor safety engineer

8 attached to the Emergency Preparedness Licensing Branch at

9 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Hy responsibilities with

10 the Nuclear Regulatory Commission deal with reviewing

11 on-site emergency plans, attending and evaluating emergency

12 preparedness exercises, and commenting on and reviewing

13 proposed guidance for emergency response plans.

14 And in particular, I am the headquarters

15 designated. team leader for emergency response planning for

16 the State of Pennsylvania. In that regard, I have at

17 Various times reviewed all of the emergency response plans

18 for Licensees and Applicants in Pennsylvari.a.

19 This testimony on Contention 6 deals specifically

20 with Contention 6A, which addresses the adequacy of plans to

21 account for narrow roads and adverse weather in the vicinity

22 of the site; and also portions of Contention 6C, which deals

23 with inf ormation in plans as to the training or adequacy of

24 training in radiation hazard safeguards to protect the local()
25 emergency units. And in that regard, I have restricted my

i

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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(} 1 testimony for 6C only to the training for those

2 organizations who will respond on site.

3 MR. SCHULTZ Mr. Chairman, we do have cross

O 4 examination prepared for Mr. Swiren on Contention 20, just

5 for your inf ormation .

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.
:

7 BY CHAIRMAN GLEASON: (Resuming)

8 0 Have you, Mr. Chesnut, been involved in emergency

9 planning with respect to other f acilities, other nuclear

10 f acilities?

11 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Yes, sir.

*

?2 0 Which ones?

13 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) I have been particularly

14 responsible for the emergency plans for the utilities in

15 Pennsylvania. I was the principal reviewer and witness in

16 the Three Mile Island Unit 1 emergency plan and provided

17 findings on the adequacy of the on-site plans there.

18 I have also conducted inspections, on-site

19 inspections and implementation appraisals at both Three Mile

20 Island Unit 1 and at the Beaver Valley Nuclear Station in

21 Shippingport, Pennsylvania. I have attended several other

22 drills or exercises at other nuclear facilities as well.
23

24

25

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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(]) t 0 Mr. Swiren -- well, let me ask another question,

2 pursue Mr. Chesnut for a minute.

3 I would like to pursue with you the question I

4 have attempted to pursue with witnesses for both the

5 Applicant and the State, and that is with respect to the

i 6 training efforts that are necessary to be made in complying

7 with both the standards and the criteria, as to whether

8 there is or should be any requirement that individuals who

9 are involved in the emergency planning activities should

10 undertak e th e training proctans that are apparently made

11 available.

12 I am talking here with respect to both off-site

i 13 and o'.:-site training activities, and what would be your --

14 first of all, do the requirements of the plan require that

15 the training must take place?

16 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) You are referring to the

17 on-site plan or are you talking about the NRC guidance and

18 regula tions with regard to requiring training?

19 0 I am talking about the NRC guidelines with respect

20 to both training on-site and off-site.

21 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Well, the only regulation with

22 regard to training is in 50.47.B.15, and that essentially

23 states that a rsdiological emergency response training is

() 24 provided to those who may be called on to assist in an

25 emergency. In Section 0, which starts on page 75 of

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345
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(} 1 NUREG-0654, it provides an acceptable method found by the

2 staff to meet that planning standard.

3 And the NRC does evaluate, and likewise FEMA does

O
4 f or off-site , the training that is planned for and also the

5 sdequacy of training that has been implemented.

8 We provided guidelines to the basic functional

7 areas which we feel that the training would be necessary.

8 That training ray or may not be in a specifically designed

9 course as a part of a radiological emergency response plan,

10 or it may be part of training that is conducted under

11 another program. But the bottom line is we want to see that

12 the pnople do know how to perform and are knowledgeable of

13 the emergency response.

14 We are aware there is a difference between

15 planning and 12plementation, and in that regard, to help

16 ensure this occurs, we also added provisions for conducting

17 exercises which is a test of the large, overall response and

18 also smaller-scale drills, and at those exercises the NRC

19 would evaluate the adequacy of the people who perform those

20 functions that are assigned in the emergency plan, and also

21 at implementation inspections conducted by the Office of

Inspection and Enforcement periodically the NGC checks to22

23 see that the training is adegnate in scopo and is actitally

() 24 being conducted.

25 0 And you are satisfied that with respect to the

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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Q 1 training requirements that are a part of the criteria , that

2 they are being met with in connection with all segments of

g- 3 those resources that are contemplated in the criteria to be

4 trained.

5 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Yes, sir. The training that is

6 described in the plan covers the functional areas that we

7 feel that should be provided for, and we will a t f uture

8 dates ensure that that is actually being done, and just as

9 any inspection is done, if they are not doing it in

10 accordance with the plan, we world require corrective action

11 of some sort.

12 0 And with respect to these drills that you refer

13 t o , are these drills to be done at least once prior to the

14 issuance of a license?

15 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) The regulations do call for an

16 exercise to be conducted prior to licensing of the

17 f acility. Tha t exercise is currently scheduled for March of

18 next year.

19 Q Well, I do not think that is what you were

20 referring to, were you?

21 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Ne have joint exercises. There

22 1s an exercise that is required annually and then there ace

23 several other drills which would be conducted and

O 24 1 91e= =* a- tao ce de=cria a = = ve 7 taro =aa 7"- #

25 the frequencies are also described. Eut basically they fall

O'
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1 into five categories. Communications drill to check the{}
2 communications, ability to describe the events and info rm

3 all the parties who would respond to an emergency. There

4 are fire drills which are to be conducted in accordance with

5 the fire plans in the emergency plan. Medical emergency

6 drills, radiological monitoring drills and health physics

7 drills. And these are both an evaluation and an

8 instructional type of drill which would be conducted.

9 Some of them involve just on-site resources. Some

10 of them involve off-site as well. The Susquehanna Steam

11 Electric Station Energenef Plan does describe the way to

12 conduct drills in accordance with the schedule in NUREG-0654.

13 0 Mr. Chesnut, the Susquehanna Steam Electric

14 Station Esargency Plan does describe the wa y to conduct

15 drills in accordance with the schedule in NO3EG-0654.
Mr. Swiren , I am sorry, would you16 0 Mr. Chesnat --

17 kind of describe your area of responsibility and what your

18 testimony amounts to, please?

19 A (WITNESS SWI3EN) Yes.

20 0 Summarize it, if you will.

21 A (WITNESS SWIREN) I am an emergency mangement

22 specialist with FEM A, Region 3, and my responsibilities

23 include th e review of radiological emergency plans for the

() 24 state of Pennsylvania, that is the state planning, and

25 site-specific plans for Susquehanna and Bea ver Valley.

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(]) 1 Ihe testimony which I filed concerns the question,

2 of training for off-site personnel, that is, 6B and 6C, at

3 the Susquehanna f acility, and it also concerns the ability

4 of BRP to respond to an incident at Susquehanna. The

5 training, at least in respect to the way it is reflected in*

6 the planning, has been found to be complete in terms of what

7 NUREG-0654 calls for in Planning Standard O.

8 In discussions with BRP staff concerning the

9 resources that could be mustered for an incident at

10 Susquehanna, it was also found that the resources would be

11 adequate to respond to an incident at the Susquehanna

12 f acility .

13 0 Would it be a fair question to ask how much time

14 of your total duties you have allocated to reviewing the

15 plans dealing with Susquehanna?

16 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Yes, it would be a fair

17 question . Prior to working on the Susquehanna plans, I
.

| 18 worked on the state planning for Three Mile Island, and my
|

| Ig work began on the Susquehanna planning in late August of

20 this yea r.

21 Q And would it also te a fair question -- I am going

22 to ask it even if it is unf air, you understand. I do not

23 know why I started like this.

| () 24 (Laughter.)

25 Would it be a fair questien if I asked you how

|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1many people you have to work with as far as FEMA is

2 concerned in connection with Susquehanna?

3 A Yes, it would be a fair question. Basically at

4 the region I was the only person at FEHA wcrking on those
.

5 plans, the county plans. We also have members of our

6 Regional Assistance Committee -- that is referred to as the

7 R AC -- who do review the plans formally. However, they are

8 not FEMA employees.

9 Q Are they an advisory committee?

10 A Yes. Yes.

11 Q Since most of your real testinony deals with

12 Con tention 20, we will just wait until then, when that time

13 occurs.

14 Any further comments from the Staff 's atte rney ?,

' '15 Excuse me, I take that back.

16 BY JUDGE PURDOM'

17 Q MR. Swiren, in your testimony on page 4 in th e

18 second paragraph on the top of the page, you say that the

19 Bureau of Radiation Protection -- I guess that is what that

20 stands f or -- in Harrisburg maintains a duty officer to

21 provide continuous notification and alerting capability. I

22 believe the witness just before you indicated that at one

23 time they had that arrangement but they no longer have

24 tha t. Would that change your testinony in any way?
,

25 A (VITNESS SWIRENI Well, it would not substantially

O
'

ALDERSdN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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(} 1 change it. There should be a phrase added at the end of

2 alerting capability "during normal work hours." The PEMA

3 duty officer actually serves that function after normal work

4 hours as being the initial contact for BRF.

5 Q So in your reviev capacity you would see no

6 necessity f or BPP to have someone designated as a person to

7 respond in an emergency.

8 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Well, it would be preferable

9 f rom our standpoint if they did have in the BRP a 24-hour

10 duty of ficer position. But they do not and they have

11 compensated for it to the maximum extent possible by using

12 resources in PEMA.

13 Q Do you think PEMA would be able to get in touch

14 with these people if they were needed?

15 A (WITNESS SWIREN) They certainly should be. They

16 have a seven-day a week, 24-hour a day duty officer

17 capability and they do have , to my knowledge they do have

18 the up-to-da te contact list for people at BRP.

19 0 You go on to state that you think they have

20 adequate funding and, I guess, adequate staffing. Do you

21 have any criteria as to wha t would be adequate staf fing for

22 an agency such as that in a state, or is this just a

'

23 judgment that you apply in an individual case?

() 24 A (WITNESS SWIREN) To answer your first question, I

25 really do not know of any set criteria that would be applied

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC.
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] 1across the board for that. So I guess basically my answer

2 would be it would be applied per an individual case. The

3 tning that we would look at at FEMA for making a decision

4 along those lines would be does the response agency have

5enough resources to carry out what it is projected to do.

6 Q But you do not have any minimum number of

7 personnel of various qualifications in mind to carry out

8 that responsibility.

9 A (WITNESS SWIREN) I am not really awa':e at this

10 time of a document I could point my finger to. There may be

11 something out there in terms of guidance but I am personally

12 not avere of it.

13 Q There is no informal house rule or any thing like

14 t hat .

15 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Not to my knowledge.

16 Q I notice on page 3 that you say there tha t th ree

17 personnel in Reading and 14 in Harrisburg. It seems like we
I

18 get dif f erent numbers f rom different people. Could you help

19 cla rif y how your testimony is consistent with the

20 Commonwealth's witness?

21 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Yes. At the time tha t I wrote

22 this testimony I did not have the revised BRP plans for

23 Susquehanna indicating what their response resources would

O 24 a e- o c 11 4 - "r ste rt t v1= ao era- t **e a=r -

25 of Radia tion Protection who has worked on the p3 ans and

O
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{]) 1 asked him what the response capability is in your plans that

I 2 you are developing, and this was pretty much the numerical

3 response I got, and I used it.

4 0 Do you or does your agency have any position with

5 repect to whether or not the response arrangement should he

6 formalized in some kind of written form?

7 A Well, the guidance in NUBEG-0654 does talk to

8 memorandums of understandings, agreements where

9 appropriate. The type of guidance that we use in basically

10 deciding where would it be appropriate at least in our

11 viewpoing would be in areas where the resources do not fall

12 under the either legal or regulatory control of the response

13 party that would be needing those resources.

14 So in the cases where there would be clearly an

i 15 outside party that veuld be relied upon or where the

16 response pa rty would be relying upon somebody else who they
,

17 do not have any direct control over, we would nornally ask

18 f or an agreement of some form.

19 0 Nell, like the situation between PEMA and the

20 Bureau of Radiation Protection. I gather that the Bureau of

21 Radiation Protection is not under the direct control cf
i

22 PEMA. Would that be a situation where you would recommend a'

23 written understanding?

| () 24 A No. Both PEMA and BRP are under the direct

25 control of the state, and the nature of the sta te operation

;

|
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1 pretty much guarantees that what goes into the state plan,{}
2 which is done in consultation amongst all the state

3 agencies , is the state policy guidance to be followed.

4 0 Did you want to add something, Mr. Chesnut?

5 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) If it is all righ t, I would add

6 a little bit.

7 Q Go ahead.

8 A ( WITNESS CHESNUT) We do have some specific

9 guidance as f ar as the agreement part of your question, and
.

10 tha t is on page 32 of NUBEG-0654, item 3. It describes the

11 types of written agreements we feel are necessary. And tha

12 bottom portion of that says the signature page format is

13 appropriate for organizations where response functions are

14 covered by laws, regulations or executive orders where

15 separate written agreements are not necessary.

16 With regard to the PEMA-BRP relationship, in my

17 Pennsylvania dealings I have had to be involved with

19 discussions with both PEMA and BHP as well, and PEMA-

19 generally has the responsibility f or coordinating the

20 emergency reponse to all types of emergencies, and in that

21 regard they have appendices to the Pennsylvania Emergency

22 Plan covering numerous different state agencies, and they

23 factor in and they assign specific responsibility to each

.
() 24 one of those state agencies, of which BRP is one.

25 And so it appears that there is a direct

|
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(]} 1 coordination between both PEHA and the BRP as to which

2 agency performs which specific functions and how those

3 function will be performed.

4 0 I will ask this question to either of you. Would

5 there be any arrangements between state agencies and any

6 local agencies that you think should be written agreements?

7 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Amongst the county and municipal

8 emergency management or civil defense agencies, depending on

9 how they es11 themselves, generally no, you would not need a

to specialized written agreement. The plans themselves would

11 be the agreement. Volunteer agencies like the Red Cross

12 usually -- we usually require a written or ask for a written

13 agreement, and that is provided for at the county level.

14 Sometimes there is reliance on volunteer radio

15 communications, groups like REACT and a couple of others,

16 and generally there are agreements for those services

17 provided in the county plans.

18 0 Did you want to add anything to that, Mr. Chesnut?

19 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Well, I agree with wha t Mr.

20 Swiren said. Most of the county -- well, the counties do -

21 have their own separate emergency management agencies, and I

22 have heard testimony before that there is a state law which

23 coordina tes the state and county emergency response and

() 24 requires that, and although I cannot cite it right now, I

25 believe that would be adequate and a separate written

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 sqressent would be red undan t.

2 Q Mr. Chesnut, I do not know whether I have an

3 up-to-date copy or not, but the material I have has the
,

4 title " Testimony of Stephen H. Chesnut Reisted to on-site

5 Energency Planning." Is that the correct styling of your

6 testimony?

7 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Yes, that is what my testimony

8 sta tes, and I was put on as a panel with Mr. Swiren because

9 portions of 6 deal with both on-site and of f-site issues.

to In some cases responsibilities f or emergency planning are

11 not clearly defined. For instance, the licensee had

12 coordi7ated the perf ormance of the evacuation time estimate

13 stud y, alt hough the evacuation itself would be primarily an

14 of f-site response.

15 There is a requirement or there a re

16 tr ommendations in NOREG-0654 which call for the licensee to

17 have such a basis in its emergency planning as well.

1d Lik ewise there is a certain amount of interf ace between
19 licensee and off-site agencies. They have to be able to

20 communicate with each other and coordinate resources. I

21 have been involved in a little bit of off-site as well.
|

22 0 The reason I ask is some of your testimony does

23 seem to address of f-site as well as on-site.

24 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Yes. Well, there is a

25 memorandum of understanding between the NRC and FEMA dealing

O
i

i
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1with that, and essentially FEMA is the agency charged with

2 the responsibility of evaluating and providing the NRC with

3 an evaluation of off-site plans, and the NRC retains the

4 resp:)nsibility f or the adequacy of the on-site plans, thoughi

5 through the course of working with the State of Pennsylvania

6 in numerous exercises, it is hard to separate them sometimes.

7 Q Well, on page 2 and 3, particularly, in response

8 to Quertion 5 you seem to be addressing the question of

9 evacuation under adverse weather circumstances.

10 A (WITNESS SWIREN) That is correct, and the reason

11 that is there is, again, because there are recommendations

12 in NUREG-0654 which call for that type of information to be

13 provided in licensee emergency planning documents. I co on
' O

V 14 to explain the HHE study which was provided by the

15 Pennsylvania Power and light in response to that criteria.

16 I have reviewed those documents and provided

17 comments on previous versions of the evacuation studies and

iSwas familiar with those.

19 Q Then the situation that does not seem to be

20 addressed, what we have mentioned here about an event that

21 might occur when there is a substantial snowfall that might

22 render the roads impassable to automobile traffic for some

23 period until they were cleared out. What would be your

24 recommendation as to how that would be handled , if you have

25 any ?

O
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1 A (WITNESS CHESMUT) Well, I think what is most(}
2 important is to realize exactly what the purpose of an

3 evacuation time estimate study is. The purpose is not to

O 4 set the bounds of the absolute worst case to con 6uct au
5 evacuation, but it is to provide both the applicant and the

6off-site decision makers with enough information to base

7 their protective action decisions on.

8 There are several criteria which go into making a

9 protective action decision. It would include things like

10 off-site doses, times, and estimated release of an off-site

11 dose, the plant condition, weather conditions, and

12 evacuation timec themselves. You need all those factors to

13 determine how you are going to protect the public the most.

14 I think we all could postulate a situation where

15 for a period of time evacuation would not be the best

16 alternative, and in certain circumstances everyone has run

17 1nto situations where the roads are impassable for a period

18 of time. The state and licensee and the local authorities

19 would be aware of those circumstances. But for the rest of

20 the range of normal conditions it was not clear when the NRC

| 21 was developing this criteria that the off-site authorities

i
' 22 or the licensees were aware of approximately how much time

23 1t would take to conduct evacuations.

| () 24 So we had them -- we provided guidance to the

25 licensees in Appendix 4 to NUREG-0654, and essentially the

| (%
No

I
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{) 1 guidance specifically said to piovide estimates f or vatious

2 daytime, nighttime, weekend scenarios as well as adverse

3 weather conditions, and they specified things like fog or

4 rain or snow. And I think that is exactly what the

5 Applicant's study did.

6 JUDGE PURDOMs Thank you. I have no further

7 questions.

8 BY CHAIREAN GLEASON:

9 Q Nr. Chesnut and Mr. Swiren, I have a few questions

10 to ask which I was going to wait until we got into

11 Contention 20, but I think they have a general relevance

12 here and so I would like to get your view with respect tc

13 them.

14 You both testified in regards to the adequacy of

15 the plan of the Applicant in acuting the problems raised by

16 the contentions, contentions involved in number 6. I

17 presume that since you are doing that, you are both familiar
1

18 with the origin of those criteria and also the regulations,

19 1n your case the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, in your case

20 the case of I'2M A with respect to them.

21 Now, do you anticipate in connection with the

22 1ssues raised by these contentions that there is going to be

z3 a finding at some point by FEMA with respect to the adequacy

() 24 of this plan, and do you expect that there is going to be a

25 finding by the NRC with respect to the FEMA finding with

O
)
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i

] 1 respect to the adequacy of that plan? When do you expect

2 that will occur if you do expect it is going to occur? I
,

I
3 guess that is reF11y the question I have.

4 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Well, I will address that from

5 FEM A's standpoint.
,

:

I e Q In addressing that also, if you could, you made
,

7 reference -- I am not sure it is in connection with this

8 testimony or in connection with testimony on 20 -- with

9 respect to your findings that are in conformity with some

; 10 forthcoming regulations from FEMA. Do you recall that? I

11 do not kncs what those are.

12 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Well, I guess what you are

13 ref erring to is a f orthcoming RAC r.sview which we provide to

| 14 the state. That is the form in which we provide our

15 guidance on planning to the sta te.

16

17

1U

| 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

|O
|

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGIN!A AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

_



2539

rq 1 0 No, it was not that. But go ahead answer the
%)

2 other question .

- 3 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Well, to answer your original

4 question, the FEM A process goes something like this, I

5 guess, irrespective of this testimony, process that we are

sin now. FEMA's normal mode of business would be to review

7 the planning against 0654, the primary document, provide the

8 results of our review to state and county planners, which is
1

9 done thrcugh the state with reference to the county
,

10 planners. The state would use our comments and at some

11 point submit their plans to NRC and FEMA for a formal'

12 planning review, in which case we would make our findings.

13 Usually, when we make findings, they are in

14 conjunction with inteorating the results of the exercise,

15 which would test tha preparedness with the planning.

16 0 This is the exercise that is scheduled for March?

17 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Scheduled for March. Another

18 possibility that has been done before in special

19 circumstances, FEMA has made interim findings on planning

20 str ictly on the planning. And that would be possible in

21 this case. After our review of the planning is fully

22 completed. I say " review of the planning," I mean the RAC

23 review where ve get in ut from other federal agencies on;

() 24 that regional assistance committee.

25 It is FEMA's responsibility to integrate those

O
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1 reviews with its own review of the planning, and we present(}
2 tha package.

3 0 And do you have in your procedures a public

4 hearing with respect to your reviev Or a public hearing with

5 respect to the state and local plans?

6 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Yes. The public hearing is in

7 conjunction with the formal submission of plans to FEEA.

8 The plans that we have reviewed very recently for the

9 purposes of our RAC review and this testimony are not the

10 formal plans. They are the latest updated drafts, which

11 certainly will form the basis of tue state's formal

12 submission.

i 13 At the time when we get a formal submission, a

14 public hearing is schedeled. FEMA prefers to hold its

i
15 public hearings actually in crncert with that of the Statel

I
| 16 and if the State chooses not to hold the public hearing,

17 then we would hold one ourselves.

18 In the case cf Pennsylvania, they are bound by

;g their own rules and regulations to hold a public hearing.

20 V Now, do you have any timetsbles that you would

I 21 care to provide with respect to the final review of those'

22 plans as f ar as FEM A is concerned?

23 A (WITNESS SWIREN) I could not give you a definite

24 timetable for the final review. That is contingent upon()
25 when the State formally submits its plans f or final review.

(?>
\ ~/

;
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1 We do nt t have direct control over that aspect.{)
2 0 Have you finished your final comments to the State-

3 and local governments with respect to their plans?

4 A (WITNESS SWIREN) No, we have not finished them

5 yet . They are prsctically finished. To ba truthful, they

6 would have been finished already; however, there was a

7 backlog of other planning that certain members of the RAC

8 had to deal vith and because of that the comments on
9 Susquehanna were not received in time to formally submit our

to R AC review to the State concurrent with this hearing

11 process.

12 0 would you -- I read about the RAC. Would you say

13 for the record what that is again? It is the Regional --

14 A (WITNESS SWIREN) Regional A ssistatice Conmittee.

15 0 Assistance Committee. Composed of?

18 A (WITNESS SWIREN) It is composed of FEMA, the

17 Department of Energy, the Department of Agriculture, the

18 Department of Transportation, NBC, Public Health. I think

19 that is it.

20 0 All right.

21 A (WITNESS SWIREN) And Food and Drug

22 Administration. Excuse me.

23 0 Mr. Chesnut.

() 24 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) I guess I was goinc to add

25 something when you asked about the schedule for the final

O
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(} 1 finding. It would have to be after -- the final finding, of

2 course, for the FEMA proposed rule would be some point after

3 the exercise . NRC does have a memorandum of understanding

4 with FEM A to obtain interim findinas on planning, for

5 instance, at any point. They will try to work out an

6interia finding.

1 However, FEMA prefers to conduct its findings in

8 the final 44 CFR 350 process.

9 0 I am not sure I followed that last thing, Mr.

10 Chesnut.

11 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) 44 CFR 350 proposed FEMA rule

12 -- I hope I am citing it.right -- basically indicates the

13 several stac as for review whereby the State submits -- after

O 14 R AC commen ts the Sta ta submits these plans formall1 And

15 then the plans are subsequent?.y rereviewed, the cublic

16 3eeting held, the exercise held. And a rublic meeting would

17 also be hold. And then they would provide to the NRC a

18 final finding.

19 0 Those proposed comments -- proposed rules that are

20 out for public comment at the present time?

21 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Yes, sir. However, FEMA is

22 operating under that process in the interim period until

23 that rule would become finalized.

() 24 0 Under the same procesc?

25 A (WITNESS CHESNUT) Yes, sir.

O
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1 0 I see. What did you indicate with respect to an

2 interim finding as far as the NRC is concerned?

3 A (WITNESS CHECNUT) Well, there are, at the time of

4 our NRC regulation, prior to our regulation coming into

5 effect. f or upgraded emerger.cy planning, FEMA had already

6 been designated as the agency to review eff-site plans. And

7 when the new NRC regulation was finalized, it recognized
,

8 that relationship between NRC and FEMA.

9 And further, there is a provision for or a

10 memorandiin cf understanding which allows time f or NEC to

11 request an interim finding frca FEMA. And tha t would be as,

12 you know, as based on whatever the status of planning is at

13 tha t time. And it may be that plans are still in draf t form

14 to where a definitive conclusion may or mar not be able to

15 be reached.

16 At any rate, it would be just on the planning bist

17 not on the overall emergency preparedness which would

18 incorporate an exercise.

19 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I see. All right. I think

20 that is helpful to get those comments on the record , I

21 think .

22 Is there any redirect?

23 MR. CUTCHIN: No redirect, Mr. Chairman.

O 24 ca^'""^" ctc^so"= ^11 riaat- " =1a the it e==e >

25 like to continue, or would they like to step down?

O
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1 (Laughter.){)
2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: You are excused.

3 (Witnesses excused.)

4 HR. ADLER: Mr. Chairman, for the information of

5 the Board, the statute referred to by Mr. Chesnut is the

GPennsylvania Emergency Management Services Code, and I have

7 a citation for that. This is a Pennsylvania statute, and it

8 sets forth the statutory responsibilities of PEHA as t ell as

*9 the local emergency management jurisdictions.

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Doyou want to give the citation

11 just so we have it in the record?

12 HR. ADLER: Sure. It is Public Law 1332, Act

13 Number 323. It was enacted on November 26, 1978. The

n
%" 14 sta tute is codified at 35 TS, Sections 7101 et seg.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON Thank you.

16 All right, back to the Applicant, I believe.

;7 17 MR. SILBERGa I would ask that Mr. Henderson

18 resume the stand, please.

19 Mr. Chairman, I previously distributed to the

20 Board and all the parties three replacement pages for Mr.

21 Henderson's testimony, pages 8, 9, and 61. Those pages

22 indicate two minor changes in the previously distributed

23 testimony of Mr. Henderson.

() 24 The changes were indicated on the copies that I

25 handed out. They are in the first paragrapn on page 0 and

O
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(]} 1 the last paragraph on page 61. Those changes r. ave already

2 been made in the cop *, of the document that I will be showing

3 to Mr. Henderson.
,

4 Whereupon,

5 ORAN K. HENDERSON

6 was recalled as a witness by counsel for the Applicant and,

7 having previously been duly sworn, was examined and

8 testified as follows:

9 DIRECT EXAMINATION

10 BY MR. SILBERGs

11 0 Mr. Henderson, I am showing you a document

12 entitled " Applicant's Testimony of Oran K. Henderson on

13 Con tention 20." Was this document prepared by you or under

14 your direct GUpervision and control?

15 A It was.

16 0 And is it true and correct to the best of your

17 knowledge and belief?

18 A It is.

19 0 Do you adopt it as your testimony in this

20 proceeding on Contention 20?

21 A I dO+
|

22 MR. SILBERGs Mr. Chairman, I am handing the

23 document just identified to the reporter, I would ask that

() 24 it be incorporated into the transcript at this point as if|

25 read as Mr. Henderson's testimony on Contention 20.
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1 CHAIRMty GLEASON: Is there objection?-

2 (No response.)

3 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: liearing none, the document will

4 be received into the record and incorporated and bound into

5the record as the testimony of Mr. Henderson as if read.

6 (The document referred to, the written testimony,

7 with corrected pages 8, 9, and 61, follovss)

8

9

10

11
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CONTENTION 20 AND RESPONSES

CONTENTION (1) (a):

[1] [a] NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (section A. 1,b.) recommends that each

-) organization and suborganization having an operational role
m/ shall specify its concept of operations, and its relation-s

ship to the total effort. Luzerne County Civil Defense's
local plan gives merely an outline of concept, leaving blank
inportant information (page 6 of the Luzerne County plan)
about telephone and dispatcher communications.

RESPONSE:

The August 1981 "Luzerne County Radiological Emergency

Response Plan for Incident at the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station"

(draft) provides an overall concept of operation, detailed notification

procedures and the communic 1tions sequences (see paragraph VI, pages 11

through 14). Appendix 3, " Interrelationships of Organizations" _(pg.3-1)
depicts Luzerne County's relationship to the total effort.-

'
'

Annex B. " Communications" includes a detailed description -
,

.

of the Luzerne County's existing communications capabilities. This

annex establishes the procedure for the maintenance of current telephone

numbers for key personnel and organizations in the Emergency Operations

Center. (see paragraph IV, F, Annex B, - pg. B-2)

(1) (a) continued:

Moreover, the Luzerne County plan (page 5; section 5) states
that the " county conducts pregram of public education,
training and exercise of emergency forces and posts route
signs and evacuation." But the plan fails to mention when,
where and how the public education and exercises will cake
place. Nor does the plan mention where signs will be posted.

() RESPONSE:

The above quoted statement no longer appears in the Luzerne

County Radiological Emergency Response Plan (RERP). The present Luzerne

County RERP tasks the County Civil Defense Director in coordination with

,

-1-
f
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Rt3PONSE#-

(1) (a) continund:

The Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency (PEMA) to deve10p

a public information program, (paragraph III A, Annex D, "Public

Information", pg. D-1). Paragraph V.I. 9. (pg 10) of the basic

O plan assigns to the County Public Information Officer responsibility

for the " operation and distribution of public information

materials prior to an emergency." Annex S, " Exercises and Drills",

reflects the frequency of drills, and exercises and provides for

,

county and municipal government participation in coordination with

State and the facility.

The Luzerne County RERP does not reference the posting

of signs. Paragraph IV, D. 7. of Annex F " Police Services"

provides that Police will assist municipal Transportation Coordinators

j in obtaining " signs, barricades and other required equipment."
O (see page F-3) ..\_/ However, the requirement for any special signs

has not been established in the Luzerne County RERP, nor, is such

a requirement shown in NUPEG 0654.

I

(1) (a) continued:

The plan "urther states that the " radiological
thyroid blocking chemicals are stocked." T' 'an
fails to mention where and how the public w. ,e

informed of thyroid blocking chemicals or where they
will be stored.

,

RESPONSE:
L

The Luzerne County RERP acknowledges that State

, government is responsible for the procurement, distribution and
i

I

storage of thyroid blocking agents (see paragraph II, App 8, to
'

Annex M, " Radiological' Exposure Control", pg M-8-2. The RERP

2--
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RES'PONSE .
'-

(1) (a) continued:
.

identifies those emergency forces, key personnel and institutionalized

-personnel within the plume exposure pathway emergency planning

zone who will be provided potassium iodide (Kl). (see paragraph

(] II. A., App 8, to Annex M, pg M-8-2).

O

|
|

|
i

|
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CONTENTION (1) (b)
A

(b) The state, and [Luzerne County plans) - do not meet
'

'

....

the ::ecommendations of NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (section A.l.
(c) ) that recommends each plan to illustrate these
interrelationships in a block diagram.

RESPONSE:'

The Luzerne County RERP includes a block diagram of the
i .

principal Federal, State and volunteer organizations having an

emergency role and describes each agencies relationship to the total
;

i

j effort. (see App 3, " Interrelationships of Organizations" pg. 3-1.)
'

,

1

|
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CONTENTION (1) (c)
-

1

(c) NUREG 0654 (Section A. 1,d) recommends that each organization
~

shall identify a specific individual by title who shall be in
charge of the emergency response. The Luzerne County Civil
Defense plan-states no such individual.

RESPONSE:

The-Luzerne County RERP acknowledges that the overall

decisionmaking responsibility remains with the County Commissioners.

The County Commissioners have appointed a Coordinator of Civil Defense,

responsible to them, for the overall coordination of activ" ies inI

response to an incident at the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station.

(see paragraph V, basic plan, pg 5)
,
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CONTENTION [2] [a]

[2] [a] .NUREG 0654 (section A. 2, a) recommends that: "Each
organization shall.specify the functions and responsibilites
for major elements and key individuals by title of
emergency response, including the following: Alerting and
Notification; Communications, Public InformaPion; Accident '

(') Assessment; Public Health and Sanitation; Social Services;
's Fire and Rescue; Traffic Control.....

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERP assigns specific responsibilities

to all elements and key personnel involved in its response mechanism
(see paragraph V. A through I, pg 5-10). Appendix 2 (pg 2-1) further

delineates in chart form the primary and support responsibilities for

accomplishing those specific functions cited in NUREG-0654, element A.2,a.

[2] fa] continued

Luzerne County Civil Defense plan (page ll) states "see
Annex E" for communications and goes on to state (page 11)
they will notify Luzerne County Chamber of Commerce to

()w pass to business and industry in affected area." Plan
does not state how Chamber of Commerce would assume thiss
responsibility. There is. no such organi.mation called Luzerne
County Chamber of Commerce. Moreover, the plan does not
suggest 'what will happen i f a nuclear incident occurs when
the Chamber of Commerce is not there to pass to business
and industry, i.e. if accident occurs aftar 5:00 p.m. when
offices would be closed.

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERP no longer refers nor relies upon

the Chamber of Commerce for dissemination of information to business
.

and industry. The RERP provides for direction and control through the
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) . The EOC has the capacity for 24-hour
extended operations. (see Annex A, pg. A-1.) The Luzerne County RERP

( )) provides for activation of the siren warning system followed by announce-

ments over the Emergency Broadcast System (EBS) upon receipt of an emergency:

notification classification of Site Emergency or higher. (see paragraph
VI. G.3. pg 13). Business and industry would be advised of the emergency
incident through these means.

-6-
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CONTENTION [2] [b] .

[b] Public Information in Lucerne County Civil Defense
plan is merely an outline (page 17 of LCCD plan).,

It lists in 4 brief lines:

1. Develop media release (Plan does not state
(~N who will do this nor\#

for what purpose)

2. Brief local media (Plan does not state
what media will be
briefed about)

3. Operate various control (What does this have,

centers to do with public
information)

4. Monitor Media (Plan does not state
what media will be
monitored about)

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERP no longer contains the four lines

cited in the above contention. Annex D, "Public Information" to the
| /~N

\ /Luzerne County RERP assigns the Civil Defense Director and Public

Information Officer responsibility for the development of a public
information program designed to inform tre public of plans and procedures

for notifying them in the event of an incident at the SSES (see paragraph
III. A. pg D-1). Annex D, "Public Information" to the RERP provides
sample messages to be dieseminated under specific circumstances. (see pgs
D-1-1 through D-6-1). Provisions are included in Annex D for annual news
media orientations to acquaint the news media with the County plan and

procedures for the release of information during an emergency (see
paragraph IV. C. pg D-2). The Luzerne County RERP provides for the

()activationofarumorcontrolcenterinordertorespondtoinquiries
received from the public during an emergency situation at the SSES (see
paragraph IV. F. pg D-2).

The Luzerne County RERP no lunger includes any statement

regarding media monitoring.

7--
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CONTENTION [23-[c]

[c] Public Health _and Sanitation is not certioned in
LCCD plan.

RESPONSE:
,

() The Luzerne County RERP uses the term Medical /$ealth

group.- (see paragraph V.I.5. pg 9). Additionally Appendix 2 (pg 2-1)

to the REPP assigns emergency medical services responsibilities to

the Medical / Health Chief. The Luzerne County RERP assigns its Engineer:

group responsibility for public works which' includes water supply systems

and sewage disposal. (see paragraph V.I.7 pg 9).

[2] [c] continued

Fire and Rescue: Utility plan (page 5-3) states there
will be one drill per calendar quarter and (page 8-3)
states local fire and rescue companies will be invited
to participate in a training program. LCCD plan (page 13)
merely outlines " Fire & Rescue Group" in 3 sentences,i

() stating " units evacuating from aff-Tcted area will reportI

| to facilities in Annex D." Annex 0 is not included in
| plan, nor is there any clear delineation of who the fire

companies are.

RESPONSE:

The Pennsylvania Power & Light Company Susquehanna Steam

Electric Station Emergency Plan revised, designates off site emergency
'

forces including fire companies (see pages 2-2 & 2-3) Paragraph 3),

and establishes notification procedures. (see pg 3-3). Paragraph

5.3.3 (pg 5-12) again lists those off site emergency forces incleding

| fire companies and refers to letter of agreement which may be

found in Appendix A.

O
|

|
_
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, The PP&L Emergency Plan (Rev 4, 5/8/) provides for orientation

and training of off site emergency forces "on at least an annual

basis" (paragraph 8, see pg 8-3). At the same ciention the plan

specifies se.'ected topics to be included in the training and

orientation.
''

Paragraph 8.1.2 " Drills and Exercises" (pg 8-4) describes

the scope and frequency of drills.
'

I
.

!

i

,

.

CONTENTION [2] [d]

[d] Traffic Control: Luzerne County Civil Defense plan
gives an outline of traffic control under " Police

/]- Group". It does not list what " units" are available
for traffic control.

3

RESPONSE:
.

Annex F, " Police Services" to the Luzerne County RERP

assigns municipal police in support of State Police (see

paragraph IV. D.6. page F-3). Paragraph IV. D.4. page F-3, assigns

municipal police traffic control responsibilities within their

respective municipalitics. The State Police have responsibility

! for traffic control on main evacuation routes (see paragraph II.

C. page F-1).

Appendix 1, to Annex F, lists all police agencies within

(O the plume exposure pathway emergency planning zone and includes_)
manpower and vehicles available (see page F-1-1 through F-1-4).

-

-9-

.

x ..e.. , - ...,w- ,, - ,,e. , . < , . . . , . , , , - , , , . - , ,, ,.a ,y., , . 4 . , , - -, , - 4 ,..,m., --



. .

. .
,

CONTENTION [2] {cl

(c) .Luzerne County Civil Defense plan gives a mere. .

outline of responsibilities of medical groups.
(page 15 of LCCD plan. ) There are no names of medical
organizations'who would be involved in an evacuation.
Under LCCD's " general evacuation," it states they will
evacuate Saint Stanislaus Home to and evacuate

(~') invalids whose evacuation requires use of ambulance.
\~J The LCCD plan does not tell us who the ambulance

associations are nor if they are equipped to handle
such an emergency.

RESPONSE:

Annex G " Medical SuppJrt" to the Luzerne County RERP

states that "a Medical and !iealth Group Chief has been appointed

to assist the County Director / Coordinator with medical support. "
(See paragraph II. A. , pg G-1.) Appendix 1 contains a listing
of hospitals and nursing hontes locate.d within the plume exposure
pathway emergency planning zone (see page G-1-1) . Appendix 3 lists

supporting hospitals in Luzerne and adjacent counties (see pages
G-3-1 through G-3-4). Appendix 8 lists municipalities within the

plume exposure pathway EPZ and designates a specific support
hespital (see page G-8-1) . Appendix 9 lists ambulance services within
the plume exposure pathway EPZ (see pa ge G-9-1) .

Appendix 1, to Annex I
-

" Transportation" lists all support
ambulance resources together with number of personnel and vehicles
(see page I-1-2) . Based upon current assessment of ambulance

requirements for use during an emergency relocation of patients, sufficient

ambulance resources are available and identified in the Luzerne
County RERP (Appendix 1, to Annex I pg I-1-2).

g3
'

The Luzerne County RERP includes provisions for designating
the relocation site assigned the Saint Stanislaus Medical Center

(Appendix 6, Annex G pg G-6-1) and although the appendix is incomplete

coordination is underway to designate the Saint Joseph Hospital,
Carbondale, Pennsylvania as the relocation site.

R-
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; CONTENTION [2] [f]
'

[f] NUREG 0654 (Section A. 2a) cites the de.scription of
these functions shall include a clear and concise
summary such as a table of primary and support responsi-
bilities. None of the above, from Communications toO Emergency Medical - Fulfills-this recommendation.>

RESPONSE:

Appe.ndix 2 "Luzerne County Primary and Support
i

Responsibilities chart" lists all of the functions identified
'

in Section A. 2.a. Of NUREG 0654 and in matrix format designates.

primary and support roles (see page 2-1).
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CONTENTION [3] [a]

[3] [aj NUREG 0654 REV. 1 " Notification Methods and Procedures"
) (page 43) recommends "the content of initial and

follow-up messages to response organization and the
public has been established and means to provide early
notification and clear instruction to the populace."

RESPONSE:~

The State RERP cites specific requirements for content

of the initial notification message from the facility (see paragraph
1.B. Appendix 3 pg 3-1). The Bureau of Radiation Protection is
responsible for communications with the facility after the initial
message is received and its plan provides for acquiring the essential

information recommended in NUREG 0654 (see Appendix 8, paragraph 5.2.B.
pgs 17 & 18).

The Luzerne County RERP, Annex D, "Public Information"
provides a series of draft messages to be released through the

)EmergencyBroadcastSystemunderspecifiedemergencycircumstances (see

Appendix 1 (D-1-1), Appendix 2 (D-2-1) , Appendix 3 (D-3-1),

Appendix 4 (D-4-1), Appendix 5 (D-5-1) and Appendix 6 (D-6-1).

CONTENTION [3] [a] (continued)-

Luzerne County Civil Defense plan (page 6) cites
under both selective evacuation and general evacuation
that " County will notify Chamber of Commerce to pass,

on notification to busines.3 anu industry." There is no
clear outline of how this will be accomplished and no
letters of agreement appear between Civil Defense and
Chamber of Commerce.

_PESPONSE:
t

! See response [2] [a] above.

,

f
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CONTENTION [3] lal (continued)
i

Cited under general evacuation (Luzerne County Plan,
page 6), political subdivisions will be responsible for
door to door notification within political boundaries.
There is no mention of how this notification would be
executed within polittcal subdivision [s] nor who would

I">
\2 be responsible for such notification if a general evacuation

is called. There are no letters of agreements with
political subdivisions to assume that responsibility
of notification.

RESPONSE:

NUREG 0654 recommends that means be established for the

prompt notification of the public howe /er, it does not make reference
to a door to door notification system (see E.6. NUREG 0654).

The Luzerne County RERP states that municipal emergency

response plans contain procedures for door to door notification.
(See Para IV. E. Annex C). Each municipal RERP includes provisions

for notifying the public through the use of vehicle mounted public
O
(_/ address systems and/or knocking on doors, as apprcpriate.

Annex E " Fire and Rescue" of the Luzerne County RERP

assigns fire companies responsibility for implementing municipal
emergency plans in providing warning to the public. (See paragraph
II. B. page E-1 and paragraph IV. D. 2. page E-2.) Each

i

municipality has plans dividing the municipalities into alert sectors
designed to facilitate prompt notification of the publi'c in the event
of a nuclear incident.

Letters of agreements between parent counties and municipal
governments are not recommended by NUREG 0654.

OV

- 13 -
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CONTENTION [3] [b]

[b] NUREG 0654 (section E. 1, page 43) ' recommends that
procedures for notification include means for verification
of messages. Luzerne County plan makes no mention of any
verification of messages.

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERP provides a detailed discussion

of procedures for-the receipt of emergency action information from
SSES. Included is a requirement to obtain name and telephone number

of individual initiating the emergency information in order that a

return (confirming) telephone call can be made. (See paragraph

D. 1. page 12) . '

,

CONTENTION [3] [b] (continued)

Luzerne County plan does not meet the requirements of
NUREG 0654 (appendix 3 page 3-2) which states " plan
should give a description of the information that would be
communicated to the public under given circumstances,s

for continuing instruction on emergency actions to follow,
and updating of information.

RESPONSE:

See 3a above.

A
U
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CONTENTION [4] [a] ^

[4] (a) NUREG 0654 (section G 1 page 49) recommends that
each organization shall provide a coordinated periodic
dissemination of information to the public. It shall
include:

(]) a) education information on radiation
b) protection measures
c) special needs cf the handicapped.

Neither the State plan or the Luzerne County Civil
Defense plan gives any mention to periodic dissemination
of infonnation to the public.

RESPONSE:

One of the principle purposes of the PEMA RERP (Annex
E, " Fixed Nuclear Facility Incidents" Fecruarl' 1981 to the Commonwealth

of Pennsylvania Disaster Operations Plan, 1977) is to establish

requirements for and procedures to implement a public education
program. (See paragraph IV L page 6. ) Further, "The Commonwealth

n will conduct, on a continuing basis, an education program to
U

familiarize the public with factual information concerning nuclear
radiation." (See paragraph VI, S. page 11.) The primary and suppo,rt;

matrix (attachment 1 to the basic RERP) reflects PEMA as having overall

responsibility for public education and information and the following
entities as having a supporting role: Facility, Departments of

Agriculture, Health, Education, Environmental Resources (BRP),
and Risk and Support Counties.

Appendix 15 (page 15-1) "Public Education and Information"

describes in detail procedures for accomplishing the public information
i

O program cited above, and provides for an annual update (see
paragraph '.V. C. App 15).

The Luzerne County RERP requires each municipality to

maintain a listing of persons requiring special medical care. (See

paragraph V. 9, page 7). The County RERP includes a primary and support

- 15 -
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CONTENTION [4] [a] (continued)
i matrix (Appendix 2, page 2-1) which assigns primary responsibility to

the County Commissioners and the Public Information Officer for
overal' 'ublic information. Annex D "Public Information"a

(~')\' fishes procedures for accomplishing a program to informer

_esidents, transients and handicapped persons. (See paragraph

,
III. D. page D-1). Paragraph IV. A. provides for annual updating

,

of this information.

CONTENTION [4] [a] (continued)

Luzerne County Civil Defense plan doesn't meet '

NUREG 0654 section G 2 [ requirement] to see that
the public information program should include provision
for written material that is likely to be available in
a residence during an emergency.

RESPONSE:
.

The Luzerne County RERP provides that the Luzerne

County Civil Defense (LCCD) Director / Coordinator will coordinate

the distribution and that municipal civil defense coordinators will
distribute printed materials to " local residents, hotels, motels,
campgrounds, and other transient population areas." (aee paragraph
IV. B. to Annex D, page D-2.)

CONTENTION [4] [a] (continued)

Nor does the Luzerne County plan meet NUREG 0654 (Section
G 4. a.) recommendation designating a spokesperson who
should have access to all necessary information.

RESPONSE:

Paragraph V. A. (page 5) to the Luzerne County RERP

( ) states that the County Commissioners have cppointed the LCCD Director /!

Coordinator "as their spokesperson." The Emergency Management Services

Code provides that the coordinator shall be responsible for planning,
administration and operations of the emergency management organization

- 16 -
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CONTENTION [4] [a] (continued)

subject to the direction and control of the governing body.4

Consequently, due to the coordinator's position in the chain of

communication, he would have access to all necessary information.

CONTENTION [4] [a] (continued)

Luzerne County plan gives no provision for the
>

planning standard of NUREG 0654 (section G), which
states " procedures for coordinated dissemination of
information to the public are established."

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERP establishes procedures to

be followed in the dissemination of information to the public.
(See Annex D, "Public Information," page D-1 through D-3 and
Appendices 1-6, thereto.) ,

CONTENTION [4] [a] (continued)

O Luzerne County plan gives 4 brief lines to
"Public Information".

RESPONSE:

Annex D, "Public Information" provides two and one

half pages to public information. (See Annex D, page D-1

through D-3.)

.
.

O
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CONTENTION [5] [a]

[5] [a] NUREG 0654 REV. 1. (H 7,. page 54) states that
"e.ch crganization, where appropriate shall provide
for offsite radiological monitoring equipment in
the vicinity of the nuclear facility." The Lu,ierne

(} County Plan makes no provision for such equipment.
RESPONSE:

i The Luzerne County RERP states that it will rely upon
the Bureau of Radiation Protection (BRP), the Department of

;

Environmental Resources (DER) , for field monir.oring (offsite)

and for accident assessment. (See paragraph II. A. Annex M,

"RadiologicEl Exposure Control".) This Annex and accompanying

; appendices treat the distributior. and use of radiological instruments
unde.r. county control.

1

;

!

l
,

i

i
!
4

O
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. CONTENTION [5] [b]

[b) NUREG REV. 1 (H 10, page 54) recommends that "each
organization shall make provisions to inspect, inventory
and operationally check emergency equipment / instruments
at least once each calendar quarter and after each use.
There shall be sufficient reserves of instrument /(~); equipment to replace those that are removed from

'''
emergency kits for calibration or repair." The state
plan does not meet this requirement since it does
not mention inspection, inventory, or checking of
such equipment, nor does it mention reserves. . .

RESPONSE:

The BRP, DER plan (August 1981) Nuclear Power Generating

Station Incidents (App 8 :o the State RERP) provides that

emergency equipment will be inspected and operationally checked

each calendar quarter (see paragraph 8.4.3 page 24). It also

provides that each BRP office area will maintain 2 complete

sets of equipc.ent operationally and an additional set in reserve.

(^') (See paragraph 8,4.2 page 24 )
(/

(^)
U

- 19 -
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CONTENTION [5) _ic]

!

[c] NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (H 'll, page 54) recommends that
"each plan shall, in an appendix, include identification
of emergency kits by genaral category- (protective
equipment and emergency supplies)." The state plan
and [Luzerne] county plan both fail to meet this

() requirement since they do not include this information
' in an appendix or elsewhere.

RESPONSE:

Appendix 8 to the state RERP, identifies emergency
monitoring equipment maintained by the State. (See paragraph

8,4.2 page 24.)

The Luzerne County RERP reflects the number and type

of radiological equipment in Luzerne County. 'See Appendix 6,

" Radiological Equipment Resources Inventory" to Annex M. page

M-6-1.) The RERP provides for identifying resources required to
implement the plan and for reporting shortfalls to PEMA for action.
(See Annex 0.)

Neither the State or Luzerne County RERPS identify in

a single appendix a categorization of emergency kits however,

the RERPc contain various appendices which treat with supplies

and equipment and maet the guidance contained in NUREG 0654.

O

- 20 -
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CONTENTION [6] [a]
. .

,

[6] [a] NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (I 7, page 57) recommends that
"each organization shall describe the capability
and resources for field monitoring within the-

i plume exposure Emergency Planning Zone which are
an intrinsic part of this concept of operations for

.() the facility." The Luzerne County plan makes no
provision for such monitoring. The state plan
provides for such monitoring, but omits specifics.
such as type of equipment, number of fixed
monitoring sites or their location. With respect
to in-place surveillance, the state plan (DER, p.
XIV-1) status that " Generally these include air
samplers and TLD's" twhich is too vague to comply
with the NUREG requirement.

RESPONSE:

The Stdte RERP lists the quantity and purposes

of equipment available to the BRP, DER, other state agencies and

resources outside the Commonwealth. @ee paragraph 3.1 -
3. 8, Appendix 8, pages 8-11. )

{~'} The Luzerne County RERP relies upon BRP for field
monitoring and accident assessment. (See paragraph II. A. Annex

M, Page M-1.)
;

| Fixed monitoring sites are treated in paragraph
;

i 9.9.2. (page 36) of App.andix 8, State RERP and states that maps showing
the location of monitoring devices are available in the BR office.

!

,

O

- 21 -

, _ . _ - - . - _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ . - _ . . . _ , . . , _ _ . _ . . . _ ._ _.. _.



. _ . . __

* -
...
. ..

,

.

.

CONTENTION (6] [b]

[b] Referring to the. . . state, NUREG 0654, REV. 1
L (I 9, page 58) states "each organization shall
I have a capability to detect and measure radiciodine

concentrations in air in the plume exposure>

() EPZ as low as 10-7 uCi./cc (microcuries per cubic
centimeter) under field conditions." .[The]. .

state [ plan does not] mention whether [it.has]
this capability.'

RESPONSE:

Appendix 8, State RERP , states that BRP Field

teams are equipped with air samplers capable of detecting and measuring

radiciodine concentrations in air as low as 10-7 microcuries per
cubic centimeter. (See paragraph 3.6. pg. 10, Appendix 8.)

.

i
4

'

.

1

i

C:)
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cot 4TENTION [6] [c]

; [c] NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (I 10, page 58) recommends
tha t the . . state " establish means for relating the.

various measured parameters (e.g. contamination levels,
; water and air activity levels) to dose rate for key
'

s_) isotopes" and provide "for estimatine integrated dose
from the-projected'and actual dose rates and for compar-
ing thece estimates with the protective action guides."; ,

The requirement states that'the " detailed provisions-
i shall be described in separate procedures." :

'

[The plan] faills]' to meet this requirement by
' being too vagre about the procedures to- be used,
failing to mention specific isotopes, and not
referring to detailed provisions in separate

i procedures. The state plan (DER, p. XIII-2) says
; " estimates of direct population exposure from the
; passing cloud and from ground deposition are made from

in place air samples (sic) and from energy compensated
TLD's."t

RESPONSE:,

Appendix 8, State RERP, describes in detail

procedures for relating contamination levels to dose rates and

O
comparing estimates to protective action guides. (See paragraphi

9, Appendix 8|, pg. 26-35.) Para 10.2, Appendix 8 (pg. 40-43)
,

discusses further procedures and considerations for determining

.

protective action to be taken.
i
i

.

<

,

)
'

4
I

!

j
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' CONTENTION [7] [a]

[7] [a] The Luzerne County plan would not adequately protect
the public in the plume exposure pathway EPZ,
as recommended by NURE3 0654, REV. 1 (J), in part
because the county plan has in some cases assigned() tasks to organizations that do not exist or are

,

not aware of having been essigned such tasks:

1) The County plan states (pp. 6, 11, 12) that in
the event of a decision to take cover or evacuate
the county sill notify the "Luzerne County Chamber .

of Commerce" to pass notifictaion to business and
industry. No organization by this name exists.

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERE (August 1981) assigns tasks

to organizations actually in existence or are activated under

emargency conditions. The Luzerne County (Wyoming) Chamber of

Commerce is provided no assignment.

h' CONTENTION [7] [a] (continued)
v

2) The County plan states (p. 7-8) " individuals
with no transportation may request same through local
fire companies. Commercial buses will be dispatched
to local file stations in the affected area to
transport these individuals." The county did not
consult either the fire companies or bus companies
before including this procedure in the plan, or
ir.fcrm them of having included it.

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERP (August 1981) no longer uses
the above cited lai4guage. Appendix 4, " Pick Up Points for persons

Without Automebiles" to Annex I " Transportation" provides a partiel

listing of pick-up points, and by footnote acknowledges that
() additional listings will be made upon receipt of municipal plans.

- 24 -
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CONTENTION [7] [a] (continued)

Mnps are not provided by. .the. . county. .

[or) state showing, " preselected radiological
sampling and monitoring points, relocaf. ion centers
in host areas, and shelter areas" as recommendeds

| () by NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J 10a, p. 61).

RESPONSE:

; Annex W " Maps" to the Luzerne County RERP lists

maps that are included or under development for inclucion by
PEMA. Upon receipt of maps identified in Annex "W", the above

i cited recommendation of NUREG 0654 will have been met.
,

j Radiological sampling and monitoring points
; see para 6.a. above.

.

.

Y
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CONTENTION [7] (b)

[b] In the state plan (PEMA, p. 10) assigning to the
state Department of Health the responsibility to
" Develop procedures for stockpiling, in adequate *

supply, [ distributing], and administering thyroid(,) blocking agents and such other radiological health,

miterials as may be required" does not meet the
requirement either as it states that 1) thyroid
blocking chemicals are to be stocked (p. 5),
2) the county medical officer will coordinate the
distribution with the state Department of Health
(p. 7), and 3) the county medical group will assist
the state Department of Health to their distribation
(p. 15) but gives no more specifics.

RESPCNSE:

'fhr State RERP provides for the predistribution

of postassium iodide to risk counties (see para IX, App 1 to
1App 9). The cited reference indicates that the site selection !

foz 'he SSES is being developed. (pg 1-10. ) Appendix 1 includes

{} information regarding the use of thyroid blocking agen".s, Depart-
ment of Health policy, decision criteria for its u.Te and its

u.stribution scheme.

The Luzerne County RERP designates the category of

emergency workers for whom potassium iodide will be stockpiled

and establishes the number of units required by each municipality
and activity (see Appendix 8, Annex M) .

Oa
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) COnfENTION [7] [c]

1 [c] .Neither the state nor (Luzerne] County plan meet
4 the recommendations of NUREG 0654, RSV. 1
'

(,7 10 f , p . 6 3) that " State and-local organizations"
i plans should include the method by which decisions() by the State Health Department for administering-

radioproductive drugs to the general public are
made during an emergency and the pre-determined conditions'

under which such drugs may be used by offsite emergency,

i workers". Neither plan addresses these decision-
making issues at all.

i
'

RESPONSE:

See 7b above.

.

4

(:):

I

,

!

4

()'

i
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CONTENTION [7] [d]

[d] The state and [Luzerne] County plan meet the
recommendation of NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J 10g, p. 63)
that they specify the "means of relocation." The
County plan (pp. 7-8) states " individuals with no() transportation may request same through local fire
companies. Commercial buses will be dispatched to
local fire station",. .[but does not] apecify the.

logistics of the procedure.

RESPONSE:

See 7a above.

CONTENTION [7] [d] (continued)

It states (p. 7) " schools will be evacuated by
school authorities with school bus transportation
to designated schools outside the 10-mile area,"
but does not name the schools outside the 10 mile
EPZ, name the designated schools to which the
children are to be evacuated, or specify whether the
capacity of the school buses are su.~ficient to
evacuate the students without making return trips.

() RESPONSE:

Appendices 1 and 3 to Annex N list the risk and host
schools respectively. Appendix 1 to Annex I lists the

transportation resources available for evacuation of schools. The

plans do not indicate whether a single or multiple lifting is,

required. The specifics of schoci evacuation will be contained

in the school plans' currently under development as required by
paragraph II, B. Annex N.

'

(
;

- ?8 -
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CONTENTION [7] [e}

[e] .The state and [Luzerne] County plans do not meet
. the recommendation of NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J 10h,

p. 63) that they include " relocation centers in
host areas" since neither plan names specific relocation
centers. The County plan (p. 7) states " Red Cross

(~3 will open reception centers at
N/ ,

and mass care, ,

centers in County to accommodate 18,000 persons."
The capacity of 18,000 persons is inadequate,

i since the population of the 10-mile EPZ is 47,171
(PEMA, appendix la, p. 1). The plan does not state
that the Red Cross is capable of staffing adequate
relocation centers.

RESPONSE:

The State RERP designates support counties for the

purpose of providing mass care facilities for Columbia and Luzerne

Counties in the event of an incident at the SSES. (See Attachment
1, Apperdix 6, State RERP, pg. 6-4).

The Luzerne County RERP identifies the population
('N
(/ within the plume exposure pathway emergency planning zone and

+"tablishes a total population of 51,604. (See Annex J
" Evacuation", pg. J-3.)

Both the State and Luzerne County RERPs include

the assumption that at least 50% of the population will make

independent arrangement: for relocation accommodations in the
event of a requirement to evacuate. (See State RERP paragraph
V. B. 6. pg. 8 and Luzerne County RERP paragraph VII. A. pg. 11.)

Based upon State's experience in disaster emergency operacions

this assumption is extremely conservative and overstates relocation
[) accommodation needs.'us

The State RERP also references its " Mass Care Opertional

Program" Emergency Management Directive No. 32 (See Section I,
paragraph 12, pg. 2). This directive includes letters of agreement
for support from the American Red Cross in periods of disaster and

.

- 29 -
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CONTENTION [7} [e] (continued) I
'

outlines roles and. operational procedures. The Red Cross structure
.J

. provides for the introduction of resources from throughout the
. organir.ation and is not limited to manpower and/or equipment

- ( s)'

from its local Chapte .s.s
4

The Luzerne County RERP provides fer relocation of
4

approximately 6,520 persons to facilities within Luzerne County
;

and 19,290 to predesignated Mass Care facilities in Lackawanna,
Schuylkill, 'Jnion and Wyoming Counties. This total of 25,810

*

approximates the assumed 50% of the population ast,med to

| require mass care support. (Oce Annex L, para IV. C. pg. L-1.)
T

j

i
'

'

i

|
!

(
;

l

,

I
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CONTENTION [7] - [ f]

[f] Neither'the state or [Luzerne] County plan-includes
" projected traffic capacities of evacuation routes
under emer'gency conditions" as . recommended by
NUREG 0654, REV. 1-(J 10i, p. 63).

.

() RESPONSE:.

NUREG 0654 recommends that Licensee's (see Standard

J. 8.) plan.contain evacuation time estimates as well as State

and county plans (see Standard J. 10. 1.). The cited Standards

provide ti;at estimates be.made in accorr.ance with Appendix 4,

NUREG 0654. PP&L has conducted, under contract, an evacuation.

time esti:aate study. This study is being made-available ;o State.

and County governments for theit use. See paragraph VI,

Appendix 6, page 6-3 to the State RERP and Appena x 3, Annex J,

page J-3-1 of the Luzerne County RERP.

O

.

M

O

,
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CONTENTION [7] [g]

[g] Neither the state or [LuzErne] County plan includes
"identific& tion of and means for dealing with potential,

impediments (e . g. , seasonal impassability of roads)
to use of evacuation routes, and contingency measures," '

/~} as recommended by NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J 10k, p. 63).
(_/ The only such references in the state plan are (PEMA,

p. 13) " identification of and means for dealing with
potential restrictions to the use of evacuation routes
to include alternates" is assigned to the Department
of Transportation, and DER, Bureau of Radiation
Prctection's plan states (p. VIII 4 ) " bad weather will
also obviously influence the feasibility of evacuation,
thereby making sheltering and other options attractive."
The county plan only states (p. 7) that " based
primarily on police and PennDot advict, modifications
and detours will be made to evacuation routes as -

situations develop."

RESPONSE:

The State RERP assigns the Pennsylvania State Police,

(PSP) responsibility for traffic control on major evacuation

routes to support the orderly movement of people. (See paragraph
18. b. pg. 23.) PSP also has the responsibility for highway

surveillance and the selection of alternate routes in the event
restrictions develop. (See paragraph 18. e. and f. pg. 23).

The Luzerne County RERP acknowledges the PSP role

cited above and the assistance to be provided to the PSP by the

Pennsylvania Departments of Transportation and Military Affairs
. (See paragraph IV, Annex K " Traffic Control".) Annex K further

assigns responsibilities for clearance of obstacles (see
paragraph V. D. 4., pg. K-2) and the provision of wrecker service

!

(see paragraph V. D. S., pg. K-2).

n-

- 32 -
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CONTENTION [7] [h]
.

[h] Neither the state or [Luzerne] County plan include
" time estimates for evacuation of various sectors
and distances based on a dynamic analysis (time-
motion study under various conditions) for the plume() exporure pathway emergency planning zone" as
by NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J 101, p. 63). .The
state plan only assigns to'PEMA the function " continue
to assess time estimates for protective action
responses and update p.scedures with an objective of
reducing actual rer m c.se times to the extent possible"
(PEMA , p. 12).

.

RESPONSE:

See 7. f. above.

O

O
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CONTENTION [7] [i]_

[i] The plans of the. . state do not adequately meet.

the recommendation of NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J 10m,
p. 64) that they contain "the bases for the choice
of recommended protective actions.from the plume
exposure pathway during emergency conditions. This<~s

. shall include expected local protection afforded.

in residential units or other shelter for direct
and inhalation exposure, as well as evacuation time
estimates."

,

RESPONSE:
A

Appendix 8 to the State RERP provides a discussion,

of the options for protective action and factors to be considered

in making a selection (see paragraph 10.2.2 page 41) . Annex

10-A to Appendix 8 provides guidance on protective measures to

reduce exposure (see pages 45-48).

,

0

t

f

!

O
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CONTENTION [7] [i] |

[j] Neither the. state or [Luzerne] County plan meet the
recommendation of NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J 12, p. 65)'

that "each organization shall describe the means for
,

: registering and monitoring of evacuees at location()'

centers in host areas." The state. plan (PEMA , p. 10)
only assigns to the state Department of Environmental
Resources the responsibility to " provide for the

. monitoring of evacuees at relocation centers." The
1 county plan mentions (p. 14) initiating a . " hun.an

locator system for transients in area" but does not
mention registering or monitoring other evacuees.

RESPONSE:

The State RERP assigns PEMA the responsibility for

developing a plan for radiation monitoring of the public. (See para-

graph III. B., Appendix 16, " Radiological Exposure Control.). Para-

I graph IV. B. Appendix 16 assigns County ' mergency managemente

organizations responsibility for conducting personnel and

(]} equipment monitoring of the general public arriving at mass care
,

centers.
)

The Luzerne County RERP includes detailed instructions>

1

i for its radiation monitoring of personnel and equipment role. (See

Annex M " Radiological Exposure Control" . )

i
'

I

i
|
|

|

(
l

|

:
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CONTE!! TION [7] [k]

[k] The state plan does not adequately specify protective
actions for the ingestion exposure EPZ. In particult.T,
it fails to meet the following recommendations of
NUREG 0654, REV. 1 (J ll, p. 64).

1) The recommendation that "the plan shall identify
procedures for detecting contamination" is not met
by the plan stating " collection and analysis of
environmental materials will be useful in evaluating
the ingestion pathway." (DER, p. XIV-2.)

RESPONSE:

Appendix 7 to the State RERP acknowledges that listings of

dairy herds and' milk / food processors are maintained separately

and not included in the RERP (see second pc;agraph, page 2,
Appendix 7).

The State RERP provides that Department of Agriculture

field personnel will collect samples of milk, produce and other
() food products and the BRP will conduct laboratory analysis (see

paragraph VI. A. Appendix 7, pg. 20). Procedures for gathering

milk samples is discussed in paragraph VI. E. pg. 24. Appendix

7 acknowledges the Department of Agriculture's responsibilities

to provide linkage with the agriculture community to minimize radiation

hazards associated with the food ingestion pathway EPZ (See
paragraph III. C. 3. c. pg. 8). The Department of Agriculture

assigns to its Bureau of Foods and Chemistry responsibility for-
i maintaining an operations map of the food ingestion pathway and to

advise. responsible agencies on actions to preclude movement of
'

(]) contaminated food. (see paragraph III. C. 2 d. pg. 8.)

- 36 -
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CONTENTION [7] ,[?] (continued)

2) It is recommended that the plan " identify
procedures. .for imposing protective procedures.

such as irpoundment, decontamination, processing
decay, prcduct diversion, and preservation."
The alan discusses the protective procedures() mentioned but fails to specify mechanisms for
inposing and enforcing any of them. It states,
" protocol for the implementation of any protective
action involving dairy products or any agriculture
product will require the evaluation of the

,

circumstances with the appropriate agency of the
Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture." (DER,
p. IX-1.)

RESPONSE:

The State RERP recognizes that confiscation and

disposal of milk and food may be necessary. (see Appendix
8, paragraph 9.8.5.C., page 33). Appendix 7 discusses communications

and protocols for notifying milk (pg. 24) and feod (pg.-26)
producers of protective actions to prevent contamination.,,

,

(. l

.

*

_

(_)k
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CONTENTION [17] [k] (continued)

3) For the 50 mile ingestion pathway EPZ,
(there is no] mention (of] " maps for recording
survey and monitoring data, key land use data,
(e.g., farming), dairies, food processing plants,

/~T water sheds, water supply intake and treatment
kl pinnts and reservoirs" except to state that "a

map of dairy herd locations is given in the specific
site plan" (DER, p. XIV-2), which is not included.

RESPONSE:

The State RERP states that Department of Agriculture

maintains dairy herd and m1Am processor / food processor data

which are recorded on an operations map (see pr.aagraph III.
~

C. 3. C. page 8, Appendix 8). Standard J.ll, NUREG 0654,

recommends that a 50 mile ingestion pathway map be maintained

and that references be made in the plan as to th? availability

of the map.

O

.

|

3

i

i

!

J

|
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CONTENTION [7] [k] (continued)

4) The plan does not- include or mention "up-to-date
lists of the name a.id location of all facilities
which regularly process milk products and other large,

'

amounts of food or agricultural products originating

O. in the ingestion pathway emergency planning zone,
but located elsewhere."

RESPONSE:'

; The State RERP st ates that the Department of

Agriculture " maintains dairy / herd lists and milk processor / foodr

processor data which is recorded on an ingestion pathway operations
!

; map." (See ia .agraph C. 3. c, Appendix 7, p. 8.)
:
,

l-

4

J

'

;

i
4

i

2

L

l

i

O
;
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CONTENTION [8]

[8] Section K - Radiological Exposure Control

[a] 3.b. No mention of how this should tu done in.' . .

(the state or Luzerne County] plans. In() state plans it is generally stated that the
Department of Environmental Resources shall
be in charge of radiological protective and
health matters but nothing specific.

RESPONSE:

Standard K. 3.b. NUREG 0654 recommends that plans provide
| for the reading of dosimeters at appropriate times and that dose

records be maintained. Appendix 16 " Radiological Exposure Control,"
,

to the State RERP provides guidance for emergency forces.

It provides that each emergency worker will be provided two

self-reading dosimeters and that they will be read once each

30 minutes (see paragraph V, App 16). It also prescribed

procedures for individual dose records (see page 16-7) .
The Luzerne County RERP provides that each emergeuny

worker will be issued a CD V 730, CD V 742 and TLD dosimeters
|
'

and states that the CD V 730 and CD V 742 are to be read

| every 30 minutes (see paragraph V. C. 5 page M-4 of Annex M
l

" Radiological Exposure Control.") Appendix 4 to Annex M isi

a sample dosimetry report form designed to record pertinent data.

i

|

()i

;

f

f
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CONTENTION [8]

[b] 4. No such decision chain in any of the plans.

RESPONSE:

() Standard K. 4. NUREG 0654 recommends that State

and local organizations establish a decision chain for authorizing
emergency workers to exceed EPA protective action guides. The

State RERP provides that only elected officials in authority may
authorize emergency workers to exceed protective action guidelines
(See Appendix 16 page 16-7).

The Luzerne County RERP specifies that decision

makers (elected officials) on the scene may authorize emergency

workers to exceed EPA radiation exposure limits under specific
criteria. (See IV. C. 5., Annex M, pg. M-5).

O
.

I

*
t

4 - 41.-
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CONTENTION [8] [

[c] 5.a. The DER, Bureau of Radiatics. Protection, is
to provide guidance in all such matter, but
there is no specific plan. No mention in. . .

[Luzerne] county plans.

O
RESPONSE:

Standard K. 5. a. NUREG 0654 recommends a determination -

of the riced for decontamin,ition by specifying action levels. The
:

St.ite RERP provides for decontamination procedures when reading

of 0.05 M/Rh is obtained (see paragraph 9, Attachment 1

to Appendix 16).,

.

The Luzerne County RERP also provides for decontamination

when a reading of 0.05 M/Rh is discovered. (see paragraph IV. C. 3,

Annex M.)

O

i (:)

;
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CONTENTION [8]

[d] b. Same as above.

RESPONSE:

Standard K. 5. b. NUREG 0654 recommends the establishment

of means for decontamination.

i

Appendix 5, "Offsite Radiological Decont. amination
i

Procedures" to Annex M (Luzerne County RERP) establishes

decontamination procedures for personnel with wounds, for

supplies, instruments and equipment, and for disposal of waste.
These procedures are drawn from the State RERP. (See pages

16-4 through 16-6, Appendix 16.)
!

i

|

3

O'

,

I

e

i

*
i

,

4

'

O
.

,
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CONTENTION [8]

le] 6.a.b.c. No mention.

RESPONSE:

Standard K. 6. NUREG 0654 recommends that Licensee provide

onsite contamination control measures for:;

a. area access control

: .b. drinking water and food supplies

c. criteria for permitting return of areas and items
to normal use.,

Provisions for items a. and c. above are found in the SSES
Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures 016 and 027. Provisions

*

for item b. above are found in the SSES Plant Operating Procedures.4

:
.

.

O
. .

6

- 44 -

i

. , _ , ,-..-. -__ . ,..,___ .-.,_ .- ._-.. -.._-..._,_.. - ,.~. -.,,.....-_ -.,_ _ , _.,__,,_--._,.. ...,. , _ -,



_ _ _ _ . _ _. . - . . _ _ . . _ . _ . _ . . . _ . . ._ . .. - . .

.

. .
.

<

. .

*
,

!'

CONTENTION [8]
.

[f] 7. No mention.

j _ RESPONSE:

I -

Standard K. 7. NUREG 0654 recommends Licensee provide
i onsite decontamination capability. The SSES Emergency Plan
. -

4

; Implementing Procedures 015 makes such provisions.
1

!
i
4

1

1

i
!

!

|
1

1

O
'

|
,

1

i

i

i

!

?
i

. ;

f

n

|

|O
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CONTENTION [9] |,

,

i' (9] The state and (Luzerne] County plans do not
adequately make arrangements for medical services

! for contaminated injured individuals. Specifically, 2
5 they do not meet the following recommendations of

(s. N'ar.ZG 0654, REV.'l (pg. G9):) *

i [a] "L1) rach organization shall arrange for local and*

bac%up hospital services having the capability for
evaluation of radiation exposure and uptake, including

, , assurance that persons providing these services
are adequately prepared to handle contam! rated
individuals.

i
'

'

RESPONSE:
1

The State RERP includes a listing of hospitals
: c

capable of providing for radiation treatment. The list pertainingi
t

to the SSES is shown as under development. (See pg. R-3,
i

,

; Appendix 9.)

The Luzerne County RERP includes a listing of support
! -- hospitals in Northeastern Pennsylvania capable of providing i

for radiation treatment (see Appendix 3 to Annex G).
;

i

a t

.

'

O
.
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; CONTENTION [9]

; [b] L3) Each state shall develop lists indic'ating the
location of public, private and military hospitals
and other emergency medical facilities within

'

the state or contiguous states considered capable,

(,~) of pro >iding medical support for any contaminated
individual.

RESPONSE:

Appendix R, to Appendix 9, State RERP, is a detailed

: listing of hospitals capable of providing radiation treatment.

(See listing pages R-1 through F.-27. )

.

O

:

4

4

10
:
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CONTENTION [10]

[10] [a] The Luzerne County plan fails to adequately meet the
reentry and recovery planning recommendations of NUREG

i 0654, REV. 1 (M, p. 70). Beyond stating that
Penn',1vania Department of Environmental Resources

() Burea of Radiological Health "will establish and
disseminate appropriate re-entry criteria" (p. 18),
the only other reference to reentry and recovery in
the county plan (p. 7) " reentry to evacuated areas
wil). be denied to all but residents who will be
accompanied by mobile patrol, Pennsylvania Grivers

j license will be used as ioentificaticn, and police
cordon blocking entry to evacuated area will make maximum
use of local police to facilitate identification of
area residents" and (p. 19) " reentry will be based
on advice (sic) of BRH, DER. Evacuatad area will be

; denied to individuals not holding Pennsylvania dri' vers'

license showing them to be a resident of the area.
Residents of the area will be allowed entry accompanied
by mobile patrol only with the exception granted by
Chief Police Group Luzerne County CD. Emergency services
of the area for a period of time before reentry to
the general public is authorized." (sic]

'

RESPONSE:

The Luzerne County RERP includes policies and procedures

for an orderly reentry following the termination of a general

evacuation. (See Annex P, " Reentry.")

,

i

t

:
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CONTENTION {10]
'

4

[b] The plans of the. . state do not [ meet] the.

NUREG 0654 REV. I recommendation (M 3, p. 70) that'

| "each . state plan shall specify means for. .

informing members of the response organizations that,

; Q a recovery operation is to be initiated, and of any
changes in the organizational structure that may
occur.' ,

RESPONSF:

| The State RERP includes Appendix 17 " Reentry

I . and Recovery" which assigns PEMA responsibility for notifying

State agencies and political subdivisions tc implement reentry and
,

*

of any staffing or operational changes. (See para III. A. 2.)
,

s

i o
;

I

:

4

I

!
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!
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CONTENTION 111]

[11] [a] NUREG 0654 REV. 1 recommends (N, p. 71) that " periodic
exercises are (will be) conducted to eva uate major
portions of emergency response capabilities, periodic |

drills are 'will be) corrected." The Luzerne County

({)' plan fails to meet this requirement, as it makes no
mention of exercises or drills, except to list an

; annex entitled " Training and exercises," which is
not included.

RESPONSE:
,

j The Luzerne County RERP provides for its participation

in exercises and drills, identifies and defines their purpose,4

describes their frequency, a-) establishes a basis for updating plans'

!

as a result of critiques and evaluations (see Anrex S, "T.>.ercise s

and Drills").
.
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CONTENTION [111 [b]

[b] NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (N lb) recommends that "each
organization should make provisions to start an
exercise between 6:00 p.m. and midnight and

i another between midnight and 6:00 a.m. once every

p)s 6 years." The plans of the. . state fail to make.

A. this provision, NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (N lb, p. 71)
" exercise should be conducted under various weather
conditions." The plans of the. . state both.

fail to specify this. N 4EG 0654 P3V. 1 (N 1 b),

states "some exercises should be unannounced." The
state plan uakes no mention of having some unannounced
exercises. . .

RESPONSE:

The State RERP provides that exercises may be

conducted between 6 p.m. and midnight and between midnight and

6 a.m. It also provides for the scheduling of unannounced exercises

and under various weather (simulated) conditions. (See para I.

A. d. , Appendix 14 " Exercises and Drills") .

O

.

O
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f CONTENTION [11] [c]
~

[c] The state plan (PEMA, REV. 6/80) states (p. 14-1)
that " communication with federal emergency response
organizations and states within the ingestion pathway
shell be tested annually," whereas UUREG 0654,(} REV. 1 (N 2a) recommends this to be done quarterly.

RESPONSE:

7
Paragraph II. A. b., Appendix 14, Sta'te RERP

provides for quarterly testing of communications, between Federal
'

and State emergency response organizations within the ingestion
exposure EPZ. (See pg. 14-2.)

i
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CONTENTION [11) [dl

[d} NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (N 2a, p. 72) states that "communici-
tions between the nuclear facility, state and local
emergency operations centers, and field assessment
teams shall be tested annually.". . .

O [T]he state plan. .[does not] mention the involve-.

- ment of field assessment teams in exercises or drills.

RESPONSE:

Paragraph II. A. c., Appea. dix 14, State RERP

includes field -ssessment teams involvement in annual communications

drills. (See pg. 14-2.)

.

i

i

i

O
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CONTENTION [ll) [el

[e] NUREG 0654 REV. 1 (N 2a, p. 72) states " communication
drills shall also include the aspect of understanding
the content of [ messages]. .[T]he state's plan"

. .

. [does not] mention including this aspect in. .

drills.

RESPONSE:

Paragraph II. A. l., Appendix 14, State RERP

provides for communications drills that test the adequacy

of communication links and " response agercy understanding of

emergency action levels and message content." (See pg. 14-2.)

O

.

f
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CONTENTION [12]

[12] Se" tion 0 - Radiological Emergency Response Training

[a] State Plan just gives general objectives in
Appendix 10. In the (Luzerne] County plan,

(s ') Annex M is licted " Training and Exercises"
but there is no Annex M. (See p. 21.)

[b] 1.b Same as above for state and counNy plans.

[c] 4.a-j Same as above for state and county plans.

[d] 5. Same as above for state and county plans.
RF3PONSE:

Standard O. 1. NUREG 0654 recommends training for

appropriate personnel. Standard O. 1. b. recommends specific

individuals to receive training. Standard O. 4. (inclusive) cites

by cate ory personnel to be trained and recommends periodic retraining
programs. Standard O. 5. recommends intial and annual retraining
of personnel.

The State REh? specifies responsibilities for training
and fully meets the recommendations outlined in NUREG 0654

and cited above. (See Appendix 10 " Training".)

The Luzerne County RERP discusses vmrious training courses

and estimates numbers of personnel to be trained each year. It

fully meets the recommendations outlined in NUREG 0654 and cited
above. (See Annex R " Training" . )

|

| .

O
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| CONTENTION [13]

[13] Section F - Responsibility for the planning effort:
Development, Periodic Review and
Distribution of Emergency Plans

() [a] 1. [Luzerne] County plans same ae. in secti)n 0

RESPONSE:

Standard P. 1. NUREG 0654 recommands trainirg of
,

individuals responsible for the planning effort.

The Luzerne County RERP includes provisions for

its planning staff to receive FEMA training. (See para II. A.

Annex R. ) '

i

,

O

;

!
!
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CONTENTION [131

[b] 2. [Luzerne County plans do not] mentian

RESPONSE:

Standard P. 2. NUREG 0654 recommends that the individual

responsible for the planning effort be~ identified by title.

The Luzerne County RERP provides for the Direc_ar,
.

LCCD, to be responsible for planning (see para V. A. pg. 5).

,

|0
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CONTENTION [13]
;

[c] 3. [Luzerne County plans do not] mention

*

RESPONSE:
, .

.

l O.

se d ra e 2. nuazo oes4 rece mend en ineividea1

responsible for planning and coordination of planning be designated.
I The Director, LCCD, is responsible fri- the development,

coordination and updating of the Luzerne County RERP. (See:

! para V. A.'pg. 5.)

4

'

<
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CONTENTION [13]

[d] 4. State plan fails to' mention th'at they will
! " certify it to be current on an annual basis."

RESPONSE:
,

Standard P. 4. NUREG 0654 recommends that the plan

! be reviewed and updated annually.

The State RERP provides for an annual review and

updating as required. (See para II. , pg. 3.),

:
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CONTENTION [13J

[e] 5. [N]o mention in state plan

RESPONSE:
,

h Standard P. 5. NUREG 0654 recommends forwarding

copies of the plan and changes thereto to appropriate

individuals.

The distribution list in general categories is

included in paragraph X (pg. 30). The State RERP also ankrtowledg6s

that a more detdiled listing is maintair,ed by PEMA (also pg. 30).
!
'

Para X. D. (pg . 31) provides for dissemination of revised pages

properly marked to all holders cf the plan.

; o

.
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CONTENTION (13),

[f] 6. [N]o mention in state plan

RESPONSE:

g Standard P. 6. NUREG 0654 recommends a listing of

support.ing plans.

State Plan Sections VII B.I.a and 2.a require risk

and support counties to have REP,P's. Risk and support counties

for Susquehanna are identified in Attachment 1, Appendix 6 to

the State Plan.

,-,
%/ '
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CONTENTION [13]

[g] 7. [N]o mention in state plan

RESPONSE:
.

/^i' Standard P. 7. NUREG 0654 recommends that each planO
contain procedures for implementing the plan.

The State RERP includes an identification of

procedures for implementation of.the plan. (See Appendix 18

" Implementing Procedures", page 18-1.)

.
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CONTENTION [13]

[h] 8. [N]o mention in state plan

i RESPONSE:
.

- g Standard P. 8. NUREG 0654 recommends each plan '

include a table of contents.,

J

. The State RERP includes a " Table of Content".
J

(See pg. 1-iii. )'
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L'ONTENTION [131

[i] 9. No mention of this in. . [sta':e or Luzerne.

County] plans.

RESPONSE:

Standard P. 9. NOREG 0654 recommends that Licensee

conduct an independent review of its emergency preparedness

program annually. There is no basis for including this requirement
in the State or Luzerne County plans.

.
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{} 1 MR. SILBERGa The witness is available for cross

2 examina tion .

~ 3 (Pause.)

4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Mr. Schultz, do you want to

5 proceed with the cross examination of the witness on 20?*

6 MR. SCHULTZ: Yes, I do, unless the State is

7 slated to go first.

8 CHAIBMAN GLEASON: No, you are.

9 MR. SCHULTZ I am?

10 MR. ADLER: We have no questions, in any case.

11 MR. SCHULTZa Okay.

12 CROSS EXAMINATION

13 BY MR. SCHULTZs

14 0 Mr. Henderson, on pages 7 and 15 through 17 of

15 your testimony, these pages deal 11th public education about

16 the effects of radiation protective measures, including

17 evacuation plans. The Luzerne County proposic an annual

18 distribution of printed material containing this information

19 to be made by the municipal civil defense directors.

20 Do you know how they are actually going to

21 distribute this material?

22 A I do not know how, at present, the present plans

23 for the physical distribution of the material. The material

() 24 is currently being developed in coordination with the

25 county, the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station and PEMA.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 There is a requirement in the plan or provision in the plan

2 that municipal governments are responsible, emergency

3 manage:4e :t organizations are responsible for the

4 distribution of the material, to include transit facilities,
.

5 motels, and so on.

6 0 How is this material going to be paid for, or vho

71s going to pay for it?

8 A I can only make a judgment that it is going to be

9 paid for by the PPCL.

10 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

11 Q And do you know who is going t' pay for the

12 distribution of it?

13 A I do not.

14 0 Do you think this planned annual distribution ix

15 sufficient if the information must be available or is to be

16 available in the case of an accident?

17 A I believe it is, with the understanding that

18 aunicipal government emergency management organizations

19 would have excess copies that could be provided to people

20 needing it, moving into the area during this one-year

21 period.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASOfia Mr. Sch ultz , could I back you

23 u p just a minute, please? I have trouble itnding this in

24 the testimony. What page of his testimony are your

25 questions on? You asked him something with respect to the

O

ALDERSCeN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGtNIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 obligation of somebody to pay for something. Which page was

2 that?

3 HR. SCHULTZa The pages that I referred to are 7

4 and 15, 16, and 17.

5 (Pause.)
,

'

s CHAIRMAN CLEASONs And your question was who is
,

7 going to pay for the information being put out by Luzerne

8 County?
4

9 HR. SCHULTZ: Right. Who is going to pay for the

10 prin ting and distribution.

11

12

13

14

15
6

16

| 17

i 18

19
|

20.i

I
.; 21

22 ,

23

- 24

25

; o
ALDERSOb Pf90RTING COMPANY,INC,
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(]} 1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: And if I understand your

2 response , it was to the ef f ect that you do not know but in

3 your judgment PPEL was going to pay for that.

4 THE WITNESS That is correct, and I am basing my

5 judgment on the similar actions taken on a nuclear pamphlet

6 printed and distributed for the three other utilities in

7 Pennsylvania in which the utilities themselves paid for the

8 printing and distribution of the document -- of a document.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Well, go ahead.

10 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

BY SR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)11

12 0 Are you aware that the NUREG-0654 suggests that

13 this kind of information also be included in the telephone

14 book or utility bills and 7osting it in public areas, but -

15 tha Luzerne County plan mentions noni of these alternatives?

16 A I can enly surmise that perhaps one of the reason

17 the Luzerne County plan does not include telephone

18 directories, for example, is that the state has been working
)

19 with the telephone industry to attempt to get such

20 inclusions in the telephone directory at th e sta te level. I

21 do not know the status of that.

22 0 Do you think it is a good idea ?

23 A Absolutely.

24 0 The same document, NUREG-0654, recommends that(
25 signs, decals or other notices be posted in hotels, motels,

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRC:MA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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1 gasoline stations and phone booths in the EPZ directing

2 transients to emergency information in the telephone book or
i

3 some other source and guiding visitors to appropriate radio
(

4 and T.V. frequencies.

5 Are you aware tha t the Luzerne County plan does

6 not include this?

7 (Pause.)

8 A On paragraph -- in Annex D, page D-2, paragraph

9 IV.B of the Luzerne County Radiological Emergency Besponse

10 Plan, it states tha t the Luzerne County civil defense

11 director coordinator will coordinate the distribution and

12 dissemination of pre'-emergency public information, risk.

13 Municipal cf.vil defense coordinators will be reponsible for

14 the distribution of- printed materials to . local residents,

15 hocels, motels, campgrounds and other transient populated

16 areas.

17 So I would say yes, that it is included in the

18 Luzerne County plan.

19 0 Well, that only talks about the print 9d

,

20 information and 3Jt these notices that are supposed to be
!

21 posted, does it not?

22 A I am .morry, what notices are we talking about?

23 MR. SCHDLTZ I am referring to I believe it is'

f

24 Section G.2 in the NUREG-0654.

25 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

O
P

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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Q 1 MR. SILBERG4 Er. Henderson, do you have 06547
,

2 THE WITNESSt Yes.

3 MR. SCHULTZa It is on page 50.

4 THE WITNESS: The brochure that is under

5 development will provide the infobaation required and is of
! 6 the type that can be posted on hotel doors or motel rooms,

7 filling stations and so on.

8 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

e BY MR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)

10 0 This is the plan, then, you are going to take this

$1 printed information and post it?

12 A Is whose?

13 0 That is another question. Is that what the plan

16 is as f ar as fulfilling this recommendation?

15 A This is the procedure, yes.

16 ( Pa u;m. )

17 0 Are you aware that Section G.5 of the same

18 document, NUREG-G654, requires tlat information concerning

19 radiation be included in an annual educational program f or

20 the news media but tnat the Luzerne Coun* y plan omits this
|

| 21 subject from its proposed program f or the news m.sdia?

22 'A You stated G.5?

23 0 feS*

24 MR. SILBERG: Mr. Chairman, I would object i.o

25 this. I see no subcontention in Contention 20 that deals

,

|

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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f]
1 with paragraph G.S.

2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I thought that contention dealt

i n 3 with the inadequacy of the Luzerne County plan to meet the

U 4 criteria of 0654, and he is reading from the criteria of

5 0654.

6 MR. SILBERG: I thought the contention had many

7 specific allegations, some of which were in the area of

8 public information and education and some of which we have

9 discussed, but that contention certainly in my recollection

10 did not deal with all aspects of NUREG-0654

11 ER. CUTCHINa Mr. Chairman, could I respond? I

12 would agree with the Applicants, Mr. Chairman. It was the

13 staff 's understanding that the Board ruled tha t the

14 contention was admissible only with respect to the specifics

15 of the Attachment A, and if indeed these questions are coing

16 beyond those specifics, then the staff would agree that it

17 is outside the scope of the contention and that the totality

18 of the Luzarne County plan, evel: with respect to its

19 adequacy in comparison to the recommendations of 0654, is

20 not in contention but only that the specifics that were

21 admitted are in contention.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Do you have the af fidavit or

23 whatever that was? I would like to see it.

24 MR. CUTCHIN: Do I have the affidavit or the

25 attachment?

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 CHAIRMAN GLEAEJN: The attachment.
(}

2 MR. CUTCHIN: I have the attachment right here.

3 MR. SCHULTZs We would say that this would be

4 covered on page 6 of the attachment. It is part of

5 Subsection 4(a) where it says the Luzerne County plan gives

6 four brief lines to public information.

7 'R. CUTCHINs The Board may wish to refer to its

8 July 7, I believe it was, order.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Well, it says education

10 information on radiation, and if you want to be that finite

11 with your objection, I could restrict it that much; but I

12 think we ought to let him answer.

13 MR. CUTCHIN I am saying only to the extent that

14 the Board finds it outside those specifics does the staff,

15 support the objection. If indeed the Board in reading the

16 specifics agrees it is inside, no problem.

17 CHAIBMAN GLEASON4 I think it is pretty close. So

18 the objection is denied. The witness will answer the

19 question e

20 IHE WITNESS: Mr. Schultz, I would refer again to

21 Annex D of the Luzerne County plan, paragraph IV.C. as in

22 Charlie, page D-2, which states that Luzerne County will

23 participate in an annual news media orientation held for the

( 24 Susquehanna Steam Electric ~ Station risk counties, which will

25 be sponsored by PEMA. -This orientation will acquaint news

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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[}
1 media representatives from luzerne County wit: radialogical

2 emergency response plans, points of contact for release of

3 public information during an emergency.
1

'
4 HR. SCHULTZ: I will not pursue this any more.

5 BY MS. WAGNER (Resuming)4

6 0 The poir.t was the section that you read from, you

7 know, does not include a discussion or proposed discucsion
1

8 of radiation or like health effects of radiation. In

9 Section 1.1 of NUREG-0658, it recommends that the state and

to county plans arrange for hospital and medical services

11 capable of evaluating radiation exposure and uptake,

f 12 including the assurance that persons providing the services
1

13 are capable of handling contaminated individuals.'

14 Do you think that this requirement is met by

15 simply listing all the area hospitals and their total

| 16 capacity as the state and county plans do?

17 A I would assume the Department of Health, the

18 Pennsylvania Department of Health has verified the

19 capabilities of the hospitals. I am not challenging their

20 11 sting.

21 0 Well, do you know if these hospitals can evaluate
|

'

22 radiation exposure ?

23 A The state plan --

MB. SILBERGa Are we referring to a specific list
( 24

25 of hcspitals at this time?

.

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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1 MR. SCHULTZa Yes. There is a list of what I

2 assume are all the hospitale in the area.

3 MR. SILBERGs This is the list in the state planq
b 4 or ther list in the county plan?

5 - HR. SCHULTZa It is in-both plans.

6 HR. SILBERC Both plans. Thank you.

7 (Ccinsel for SEA conferring.)

8 THE WITNESSs I cannot find what I am looking for,

9 but to specifically answer your question, no, I would not be
,

1

i 10 comfortable if I were advised that this list included ontly a

11 census of all hospitals within -- I am referring to the

12 state plan --within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

13 However, it is my understanding that these are the hospitals

14 that have qualifications for the handling of radiation

15 patients.

16 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

17 In fact, if I could back up one moment, my copy of

18 the plan , page -- in Appendix R, the title of Appendix R to

19 the stage plan, commencing Tt R-1 and continuing through to

20 about R-27 is titled: A List of Pennsylvania Hospitals

21 Capable of Rad'ation Treatment.

| BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)22

23 0 I know that is what it is titled, but just because

24 it is titled that does not mean tha t that is a f act.(
25 A I am not qualified to say whether they are

O.

l
t

t
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{}} 1 qualified or not.

2 0 7 3u know, I am referring to A ppendix 3. This is

3 Appendix 3 from the county plan, and all it does is list all'

4 the hospitals and total number of beds in each hospital.

5 MR. SILBERG Jou are referring to Annex G of

6 Appendix 3?

7 MR. SCHULTZ: RJsht. Right.

8 MR. SILBERGa Is there a question pending ?

9 MR. SCHULTZ: Well, you know, my question --

10 CP7.IRMAN GLEASON: The question is whether the

11 Luzerne County plan is adequate with respect to the

12 hospitals that are required under the criteria. Isn't that

13 the question ?

14 MR. SCHULiZ: Yes, th a t is the question, and in

15 the state plan as well.

16 THE WITNESS: I answered for the state plan, and

17 f or the county plan, since the state has not yet in its

18 appendix or in its Appendix R listed those hospitals in
.

19 support of the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station that have

20 these qualifications, I can only assume that Luzerne County

;1 1s waiting for that to be developed.

22 It shows on page R-3 that such a listing is being

23 developed.

() 24 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

25 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

O
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1 Q Isn't it a fact that, you know, the reason for[}}
2 this recommendation is that treatment of radiation-induced'

3 illnesses is a specialized thing and you need specialized

' 4 equipment and petrie trained to do it?

5 A To some degree I believe you are correct.

6 Q Doesn't the NUREG recommend that, you know, each

7 state develop a list of hospitals having facilities and

8 trained personnel ca pable of doing this?

9 A It does and again, the state plan list = by each

to of the Pennsylvania utilities a listing of those hospitals

11 which they title hospitals capable of radiation treatment.

12 Under the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station, in my plan it

13 shows it as being developed. Luzerne County does not have

14 the capability of determining this themselves. This should

15 come from the state. And when the state finishes its

1611s ting of these hospitals, I am confident that that will be

17 included in the Luzerne County plan.
,

1 18 0 Well, in Appendix B that you referred to, I mean I
|

! 19 agree that Appendix H and Subsection (b), it does say being
i

20 developed, but Subsecation (a) on Three Mile Island, all it

21 does is list the hospitals and the number of beds. I mean

22 1s this what we are going to get once it is developed?

23 A Again, I am depending on the title of this

24 appendix , which states tha t these are Pennsylvania hospitals

25 capable of providing radiation treatment.

|
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1 0 Well, forgetting about the title, you know, .he

2 recommendation is that, you know, you want a list of

3 hospitals having f acilities and trained personnel. You

O 4 know, wouldn't you think that you would want something more

5 than just s list of hospitals and the total number of beds?

6I mean certainly you are not goinc to -- I mean these

7 hospitals are not going to be able to treat as many people

8 as they have beds for radiation illness, are they?

9 A No. I believe this is only intended to provide an

10 order of magnitude f or the planner. I cannot enswer your

11 question because I have not visited these hospitals

12 specifically and asked them if they have this capability. I
i

13 assume that the Secretary of Health of Pennsylvania is

14 knowledgeable in their capabilities and to provide

15 professional treatment for radiation patients.

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
~J

25

O
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,

1 0 Am I correct in that your role here was you

2 contracted or PPCL contracted with you to review the r, tate

3 and county plans?

4 A That is correct.

5 0 Do you know why there are no written agreements

6 with a61 hospitals as required by Section A.3 of NUREG-06547

7 A Would you give me that section again, please?

8 Q Section A.3. It is on page 32.

9 HR. SILBERGs Excuse me. Written agreements

10 between who and who?

11 NE. SCHULTZs The county and the hospitals.

12 THE WITNESS: I see no --

13 MR. SILBERGs Excuse me before you answer.
i

14 Is there a specitic contention that goes to
i

15 Recommendation A.: of NUREG-0654? I am unaware of one.'

i 16 3R. SCHULTZa Not th a t we know of, no.

17 HR. SILBERGs In that case I woulc'. object to the
i

18 question .

19 (Pause.)

20 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Objection sustained.

21 BY HR. SCHULTZs (Resuming)

22 0 Returning for a moment to the ' hospitals, nedical

23 services, do you know how many of the hospitals listed in

24 the county plan can -- you know, are capable of handling

25 contaminated people?

O
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|

1 A I do not.{]) .

2 0 Do you know how many have personnel that are

3 trained to do this?

O
4 A I do not.

5 (Pause.)

6 0 In your opinion is it adequate for the Luzerne

7 County plan to list one set of evacuation routes and not

81nclude alternates in case some are temporarily unusable or

9 become blocked?

10 HR. SILBERG4 Excuse me. I am sorry. Is tha t

11 directed to a specific NUREG-0654 recommendation?

12 HR. SCHULTZa Yes, it is. It is the

13 recommenda tion J.10.k.

14 HP. SILBERGs Thank you.

15 (Pause.)

16 THE WITNESS I would say to meet the specific

17 criteria to which you alluded, J.10.k, that the plan should

18 identify the means for dealing with such impediments as

19 1mpassability of roads.

20 BY HR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)

! 21 0 Do you know why?

22 A This requirement to my mind is satisfied by the

23 use of traf fic control points which can divert traffic as

() 24 necessary to other routes.

25 0 Well, hypothetically -- I mean if you had people

i

|
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'

{])
1 listening to the radio or television, you know, trying to

2 get guidance on which routes to use, the actual traffic

3 control points would not help very much, would they?
e-)
/

4 A Absolutely, because they are in a position to

5 direct traffic, and if the road ahead is impassable, th en

6 they can divert that traffic around the area that is

7 impassable.

8 0 I realize that, but if someone is not in traffic,

9 if someone is trying to find out which route to take and

10 they look on the plan and it says, you know, take route 93,

11 but 93 is blocked, how are they going to know about an

12 alternative route?

13 A If at the time of an incident there is a

14 determination that any roads are impassable or any other

15 changes are in ef fect in the plan that the public is aware

16of, those announcements should be made over the EBS system

17 a t that ti m e .

18 MR. SILBERG: Excuse me. For the record, EBS is?

19 THE WITNESS: Emergency Broadcast Systen.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Mr. Schultz, 'ould you mind if

21 we stopped for about ten minutes, please?

22 MR. SC:IULTZ: Oh, no, that is fine.i

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs We will take a break for ten

24 minutes.

25 (Recess.)

O
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t

1 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 Can we get started, please?

2 Mr. Schultz, you are up to bat at this point.

3 MR. SCHULTZa Do you want to wait for Mr. Silberg?

O 4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: No. We have Mr. Diaz here.

5 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)

6 0 Mr. Henderson, do you think that provisions should

7 be taken into account in the evacuation plan f or the -- for

8 the actual direction of the plume? I mean do you think the

9 public would be better protected if this were taken into

10 account in evacuating ~ people?

11 A No, I do not.

12 (Pause.)

13 0 Do you know if the State and county plans contain

14 contingency plans for directing traffic at intersections

15 with stoplights if there is no power for the stoplights, if

16 they are not operating?

17 A I am unaware of'any contingency plans that

18 provides that the traffic lights would be reinforced with

19 personnel, traffic control personnel.

20 (Pause.)

i
i 21 0 Do you think the State plan should specify th a t
i

22 the specific fallout levels or levels of radiation at which

23 specific protective actions are necessary? For example, at

24 what level of radiciodine fallout on, you know, pastures,

25 should milk be confiscated?

O
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1 MR. SILBERGs Excuse me. Is there a specific

2 NUREG-0654 recommendation to which that pertains?

3 MR. SCHULTZs No.

4 MR. SILBERG I object to the question.

5 MR. SCHULTZs Oh, excuse me.

6 (Counse for SEA conferring.)

7 HR. SCHULTZ: I an informed that there is. J-11

8 on page 64.

9 MR. SILBERGs That is part of the Contention. I

10 would withdraw d.he objection.

11 Er, Chairman --

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Who is speaking?

13 HR. SILBERGs I am. Hr. Silberg. Could we go off

14 the record for a minute? There is a matter not dealing with

15 this particular proceeding which I would like to bring to

16 your attention , which I learned f rom a phone call with my

17 office in Washington. I will be happy to do it publicly. I

I 18 just do not think it pertains to this proceeding.
|
'

CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right, let us go off the19

20 record.

| 21 (Discussion off the record.)

22 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Back on the record.

23 (Pause.)

24 HR. SILBERGs Mr. Henderson, can you respond to

25 tha t question?

O
|
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1 THE WITNESSs I am sorry, I thought we were still
{}

2 off the record. Could I have the question again, please?

3 MR. SCHULTZ: Certainly.

4 BY MR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)

5 Q Should not the State plans specify the followup at

6 which specific protective actions are necessary? For

7 example, at what level of radioiodine fallen on pasture, you

8 know, cows should be put on stored feed and at what

9 contamination level mi3 k will be confiscated ?

10 A It was my understanding that Ms. Reilly testified

11 -- and if I understood her testimony, and I agree with i t --

12 that the State uses the Food and Drua or EP A standards and

13 to ensure not exceeding those standards and that this is a

14 decisionthat is made by State while taking everything

15 possible into consideration.

16 I see no requirement to specifically cite a single

17 point and say upon reaching that point we do this. I

18 believe it is -- that the State plan much bettse covers tha t

19 DY giving an area into which such advice will be -- or

20 considerations will be taken in order to advise the proper

21 authorities whether the animals should be put on stored feed

22 or whether the distributors should be notified to stop

23 distrib u tin g food and so forth.

) 24 0 Do you know if the State has legal authority to
u./

25 confiscate agricultural products?

'

C)
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1 MR. SILBERG: Objection. That calls for a legal

2 conclusion.

3 CHAIRhAN GLEASON: Sustained.

4 (Pause.)

5 BY MR. SCHULTZ (Resuming)

6 Q On page 35 in your testimony, this page deals'with

7 monitoring people for radioactive contamination at mass care
L

8 centers. Are you aware tha t the Luzerne County plan states

9 that PEM A will train individuals to serve as decontamination

10 monitors , but that the state plan makes no provision for

11 this training?

12 (Fause.)

13 A I am sorry, I cannot find the responsibility for

14 -- who has the responsibility for the training of the

15 decontamination or for the personnel who would do the

16 decontamination.

17 It is correct that Appendix 16 of the State plan

18 assigns the ?'unsylvania Emergency Management Agency

19 responsibility for developing the plans for radiction

20 monitoring of the general public and that the -- and that

21 the Appendix also assigns to the county emergency managemen t

22 agencies the responsibility for the performance of the

23 radiologic.al monitoring.

24 0 Well, do you think that the State plan should'

25 include a provision f or training these people who cre going

O
.
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() 1 to do the monitoring?

2 MR. SILBERGa Is that on the assumption that t'.t e r e
'

31s a statement in the county plan that calls for State

4 training of the county monitors? Because I do not think

5 that has been established on the record yet.

6 MR. SCHULTZ: Yes, that is correct.

7 MR. SILBERGs Well, if that is true, could you

8 ref erence the portion of the county plan which iias that

9 requirement?

;0 MR. SCHULTZ 4 I believe so, in a minute.

11 (Pause.)

12 MR. SCHULTZ I will withdraw the question.

13 THE WITNESS: I cannot find anything in the State

14 plan that says the State will do the training.

15 MR. SCHULTZ: Okay. Our contention. is -- I mean

16 our statement is that the count 2 plan includes that

17 sta temen t. We cannot find it right now. So I will withdraw

18 the question for the time being. And, you know, we will

19come back to it if we find it.
20 BY HR. SCHULTZa (Resuming)

21 0 Are you aware that the Luzerne County plan calls

22 for one survey meter for each 250 evacuees in order to do

23 this monitoring, while PEMA proposes to supply the county

24 with one meter for each 576 evacuees?

25 A I am not familiar with the numbers. Let me find

O
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() 1them.

2 (Pause.)

3 MR. SILBERG: Mr. Chairman, I am wondering if we

O- 4 could not expedite this if Mr. Schultz could provide the

5 ref erences in the two plans. I am not sure that any of us

6 can --

7 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Well, I think he is -- I cannot

8 require him to do that if he is attempting to demonstrate

9 that perhaps your witness does not know wha t is in the

10 pla ns . And that is his basic responsibility.

11 MR. SILBERG4 Well, if thet is --

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: That is the essence of the

| 13 Contention.

14 MR. SILBERG If that is the purpose of it, fine.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I do not know wha t his purpose

16 1s. It is certainly a legitimate purpose --

17 MR. SILBERG: If he wants to try to explore the

18 dif ferences between the two, he could expedite it by

19 providin g th e raf arences.

20 MR. SCHULTZ: My purpose is to show what the

21 witness knows about the plans. However, I would be glad to

.

22 pro vide the references, if I had them, but I do not. And it

|
23 would take us as long to look them up as it would him.

1

/ 24 MR. SILBERGs Well, then the questions are just,

~J
25 "Does he know if," and if the witness says, "No," he does
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(]) 1 not, then I am not care we have established very much.

2 BR. SCHULTZ: He is your witness.

3 HR. SILBF3G: But you are --

4 MR. SCHOL'fZ: You know --

5 MR. SILBERG4 The questions are not evidence as to

6 what his --

7 CHAIRNAN GLEASON I think we will proceed much

8 f aster, Mr. Silberg, if we just proceed.

9 THE WITNESS: I am not aware of a discrepancy

10 between the 250 personnel -- or the one monitor per 250

11 persons difference in the State plan and the county plan. I

12 know it is in the county plan, and I am comfortable that it

|

|
131s in the State plan, but I cannot lay my fingers on it.

14 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (Resuming)
l

15 0 We found that reference relating to the previous

| 16 question. It is in Annex R, page R-1 of the county plan,

17 Roman numeral II capital A3. It states, "PEMA vill provide
j

18 personnel decontamination monitoring training." But from

19 our examination of the State plans, the State plan makes no

20 provision f or this training. Is this correct, Mr.

| 21 Henderson?

! 22 A It is correct that it is stated as you have

23 identified it in Annex R of the county J1an. But it is --

[)
24 whether it is in the State plan or not, I myself have not

25 been able to find it. However, PEMA does have that

O
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1

1 capability and PEM A has been assisting counties in the

2 conduct of monitoring training. To what degree, I am not

3 prepared to say.
r}
J

4 0 Now, I think it is in the Luzerne County plan that

5103 individuals are to be trained as decontalaination

6 monitors. Do you know where these people are going to come

7 f rom?
,

8 A It is in the Luzerne County plan that they come

9 from the fire departments.

10 0 Will not the fire departments need to deal with

11 other things?

12 A These are fire departments outside of the risk

13 area. And they have already received quite a few or have

O,

14 already trained or identified several fire companies for

15 this kind of training.

I
16 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)'

|

17 0 on page 50 of your testimony you discuss'

18 practicing or exercising the emergency plans. If I

19 understand this correctly, the State plan says that it will

20 rc tate its nnnual full-scale exercise among the facilities

21 in the State.
I However, is it not a fact that the federal22

23 regulations require that states with more than one facility

24 shall schedule exercises such that each individual f acility
1s exercised in conjunction'with State and county not less25

O
!
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1

] Q 1 than once every three years? I realize this is kind of a

2 fine point but --

3 MR. SILBERGs I would object to that question.

4 The Contention on page 50 deals with the Luzerne County and
;

5 not the State plan.

6 CHAIBHAN GLEASONs Mr. Schultz?

7 (Pause.)

! 8 NR. SCHULTZa I will withdraw the question.

9 (Pause.)

to

11
-

12

| 13

14

15;

16'

17

18

! 19

20

21

22

i
' 23
1

24
i

'. 25

: O
.
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(} 1 BY MR. SCHULTZ:

2 Q Mr. Carroll testified yesterday that the current

3 plan calls f or school buses outside the EPZ to be called

4 into Berwick to help evacuate Berwick school children since

5that district does not have enough buses.

6 Are there any written agreements with these other

7 school districts that they will do this?

8 MR. SILBERG: Excuse me. Could you tell me what

9 recommendation in NUREG-0654 the question pertains to,

10 please?

11 MR. SCHULTZ: I think so.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: It is A-3.

13 MR. SCHULTZ: A-4

14 MR. SILBERG: Then I would object on the grounds

15 that there is no Con ten tion rela ting to the recommendation

1t A-3.
| 17 (Pause.)
I

18 MR. SCHULTZ: I would say that since they did

19 tes tif y about it we can ask questions on cross.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Well, you can with respect to

21 that witness, but that witness is not here.

22 Just a minute, please.

23 (Pause.)

) 24 MR. SCHULTZ Mr. Adler has told me tha t yeste rd a y
J

25 that question was answered in the negative, so I will,

!
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O 1 withdraw that question.

:

2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Yes, it was.

3 BY MR. SCHULTZa (resuming)

4 0 Mr. Henderson, don't you think that these school

5 buses should be a'tallable to their own districts for th e
6 transportation of children?

7 MR. SILBERGa Objection, outside the scope of this
,

l

! 3 Contention.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASON. Sustained.

10 (Counsel for SEA conferring.)

11 BY MR. SCHOLTZa (resuming)

12 0 In your opinion, from reviewing the plans, have

13 they taken into account the possibility of disruption of

14 parents trying to pick up their own children instead of

15 waiting for the bus?

10 MR. SILBERGa Same objection.

17 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: You know, if.I might say that I

18 do not want to have to stop because it is just going to

19 waste time to go through every aspect of this Contention,
'

|

| 20 which is a long one, to get answers in.

21 I mean, many of these things have been answered

22 bef ore and this individual is responsible for the

23 integration for the applicant, the coordination of the

|
24 emergency plans for local and state government and I think

25 we would be much better along if we would let him respond.
,

O
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:

i

1 Now it is a part of the contention 20 that they
[}

2 have not provided -- they do not provide, as far as Lucerne

3 County, the public inf ormation that is necessary to

O 4 disseminate information regarding what they are supposed to+

5 do.
!

6 Now we can certainly rule if we have to on allj

i 7 these. That informa tion to parents regarding their children

$ 81s involved in this , but I think we might make more

I
9 progress, I might say, if we would just let him respond. He<

!

! 10 can say he does not know.
i ,

11 So please answer the question.

12 THE WITNESSs The school plans have not yet been
,

13 developed, so until those plans are developed and the

14 parents are informed of the plans, .I believe -- I-do not

! 15 believe I can make a judgment on it.
|
! 16 HR. SCHULTZa I would just like to note something

1

17 for the record. It is my understanding, then, that parts of

; 18 the plans are incomplete. I think that once they are

19 complete we should have an opportunity -- Intervenors shouldj

|

| 20 have an opportunity -- to review them and raise issues

21 before the Board.

22 So what I would like to do is ask the Board to

Z3 hold the record open until the plans are complete.
I

24 CHAIRHAN GLEASON Well, before ycu make that

25 action I think it is important -- and this is the reason'

I (:)
|
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(]) 1that I went through the f airly lengthy discussion with the

2 Staff's witness with respect to the procedures in connection

eg 3 with these plans -- one must understand these plans are en
,

4 evolving activity, if you will, and they reach degrees of
;

| |

5 finality which correspond to certain other activities that

6 are undertaken as f ar as responsibilities of the state

7 government and responsibilities of FEM A and the NRC.

8 The regulations cite that no license will be

91ssued unless the NRC has filed that the on-site plans aave

|
10 been adequately prepared 'and that the FEMA review has been

11 adequately prepared or there has been an adequate review.

12 In other words, NRC retains the ultimate

13 responsibility of determining for itself whether the review

14 by FEMA has been adequate with respect to its

15 cesponsibilities on the local and state plans. And in --

16 you know, without trying to suggest to you that motion one
I

17 way or the othere it is -- there never is a time, I do not

18 believe -- I am speaking from my cwn experience in

19 government -- where these plans are not subject to revision

20and there should not be, because new ways are brought up to

21 handle things.

22 And -- but I think it is important for you to

23 understand, you know, just the chemistry, the nature of

[v 24 these plans as I have described them.

25 Now if you insist on making a motion, we will rule

)
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I'h 1 on it.
U

2 MR. SCHULTZ: I think I understand your point.

3 The point I would like to make is that I -- it seems like

4 some -- some f airly major sections of the plan are yet to be

5 completed, so, you know, I would make the motion.

6 CHAIRMAN GLEASONa All right. The motion, once

7 again, is to keep the record open.

8 MR. SCHULTZ I would like the record kept open

9 until such things -- it is my understanding that the

10 Nanticoke plan has not yet been submitted or finalized.

11 CHAIRHAN GLEASON: Which one?

12 MR. SCHULTZs Nanticoke, also the school plans,
,

13 you know, and until, you know, these segments are rubmitted

b
(_/ 14 and we have a chance to review them.,

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Does the Applicant wish to

16 r espond to that motion?

! 17 MR. SILBERGs Yes, we would object to the motion.
l

18 As the Chairman noted, there are -- emergency planning in

19 other areas. There are always things to happen in the .

20 future. The Commission has procedures for taking those into

21 account and the parties are entitled to seek reopening of

22 the record if they meet the appropriate test.

23 We have in front of us certain Contentions. The

;
24 hearing at the operating license stage is, of course,

25 11mited to the issues raise in the Contentions by the

O
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(} 1Intervenors as well as any issues which the Board, on its

2 own, raises.

3 The purpose of this hearing is to litigate '. hose

O 4 contentions. The Board then has the function of determining

5 whether adequate evidence has been presented to dispose of

6 the issues which have been raised in the Contentions. If it

7 finds that adequate information has not been raised, it may,

8 of course, keep the record open until such information is
i

9 presented.

10 It seems to me that SEA's motion is certainly

11 premature at this point. It is raising matters which are

12 not clea rly the subject of contentions and if it wiches to

13 raise Contentions on those matters and meet the required

14 tests I think they can do that. But the proper format for

15 that is not to keep the record open for some indefinite

16 period of time, but rather to deal with new information when

17 1t arises.

! 18 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Does the Staff wish to comment?

19 MR. CUTCHIN4 Yes, Mr. Chairman.

20 I would only add that I, too, agree that it is nov

21 premature and as the Board has pointed out, there are

22 provisions f or continued look-see at these plans as they are

| 23 finally developed and I might add even, as f ar as that goes,

/ 24 where it relates to matters of safety, even after this plant

25 goes into operation .

O
V
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() 1 If indeed there were deficiencies in planning that

2 in the view of the Staff needed to be corrected, measures

3 could be taken to bring those chang 3s about. But, lacking/-}
4 specifics as to deficiencies that presently exist that are

5 of such a magnitude th at the Commission would be unable

6 under the provisions of 50.47B to make a finding that an

7 operating license should not issue af ter the Applicant has

8 had the opportunity to demonstrate to the satisfaction of

9 the Commission that whatever deficiencies alleged or

10 otherwise are in the plan are not significant, it is much

11 premature to tell.

12 So I think it would be very premature to rule on

13 such a motion to keep a record open on those vague grounds

14 rgh t now.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Does the State wish to comment

16 on the motion?

17 MR. ADLERs No, sir. We do not wish to state a
;

isposition.

19 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: You do not wish to state one.

20 All right, the Chair will take the motion under

21 advisement. We will not rule a t the present time, but it

22 will rule soon on the motion. We will wait until all the

23 testimony is in bef ore it rules.

24 BY MR. SCHULTZ: (resuming)

25 0 Mr. Henderson, would you say that PPCL has already

O
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(]} 1 started community education efforts about evacuation?

2 MR. SILBERG Mr. Chairman, we are really going

3 out side the r ope of this Contention totally. The

4 Contention deals with county and state plans. Mr. Henderson

5is not the right witnes to talk about PPCL's ativities.

6 There are other people who .can do that, if that were aa

7 issue, which it is not.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Do you have a part of this

9 Contention that this inquiry relates to, Mr. Schultz?

10 MB. SCHULTZs No, I do not. I am asking the

11 question to test the knowledge of the witness, but if he,

12 you know, is not aware, it is all right with me.

13 CHAIBMAN GLEASON Well, he is just not responding

' I have to sustain the objection.14 because --

is (Pause.)

16 MB. SCHULTZ: I have no further questions.

17 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

18 Are there further questions? Does the State have

19 a n y ?

20 MR. ADLED: No, sir.

21 BOARD EXAMINATION

| 22 BY JUDGE PURDOM:
|

| 23 0 I tho ugh t I had the place marked, but apparently

( 24 the place I had turned Jovn is folded back up, but you do

25 say in the dissemination of public information that the plan

O
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(]) 1provides the material to be distributed to residents --

2 local residents, hotels, motels -- there may have been some

3 other place -- and transien t populations. I guess

4 campgrounds was another places -- places where there might
i

5be transient populations.

6 I was. wondering why, since schools are a place'

,

7 where such a significant number of persons would be, that

8 schools was not included in that group fcir the dissemination

9 of the 1".ormation.

10 A They should be. However, the Secretary of

11 Education is responsible for development of that education

12 program which I believe would be properly coordinated

13 through PEHA to ensure that the information was getting to

14 the school children,

15 These ace -- the brochures -- the brochure for the

16 information of the public is pr3 Larily instructions on how

17 the public will be informed, a strip map or a map of the

is risk area showing the major evacuation routes, reception

19 centers and so forth. This would be of particular value to

20 the public traveling in the area.

21 The children, on the other hand, will be evacuated

22 to host schools.

23 0 I was just thinking it would probably be desirable

() 24 for them to know what is going to happen and where they are

25 going .

O
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1 A Well, certainly the school plans and also in the

2 school plans that are currently being formulated, although,
\

3 as I testified earlier, they have not been completed, there

4 are provisions that the children will be provided

5 inf ormatioa to carry home to their parents which will show

6 what will happen to the child in the event of an emergency

7 at the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there any redirect?

9 18, SILBERG: No, sir.

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The witness can step down.

11 (The witness was excused.)

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Would the Staff like to proceed

13 o r , let 's see --

14 MR. ADLER: The order does call for the PENA panel

15 to come on next, if you want us to begin now.

16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I have a feeling it is going to

17 go too long for their witness and maybe even yours, so --

18 MR. CUTCHIN: Hight I suggest, Mr. Chairman, we

19could go through the preliminaries of going ahead and

*
20 getting th e testimony introduced so that we are perhaps

'

21 ready tomorrow morning to move right into cross.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right. Let's do that.

23 MR. ADLER: That is fine.

24 MR. SILBERG: Mr. Chairman, at the risk of being

25 very unpopular, could I suggest that perhaps we might run a

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

- - - _ - . _ _ . - ___ ,_ ___ ____ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



.

2582

() 1 little later this evening in the hope of finishing

2 everything by the close of business tomorrow? That may be

3 an impossible dream, I realize.

4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Well, I think we will let

5 tomorrow take care of itself, if you do not mind. I have

6 some other reasons to do that. I do not anticipate that we

7 should be going beyond tomorrow, the way we are going with

8 the schedule.

9 HR. SILBERG4 Thank you, sir.

10 HR. ADLER: We are going forward?

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Mr. Adler, let 's get your

12 witnesses sworn in.

! 13 MR. ADLER: The Commonwealth calls Adolph Belser,

14 Kenneth Lamison, Ralph Hippert, and John Comey.

15 Whereupon,

16 ADOLPH L. BELSER

17 KENNETH R. LAMISON

18 RALPH J. HIPPERT and

| 19 JOHN J. COMEY
|

20 were called as witnesses by counsel for the Commonwealth of
|

21 Pennsylvania and, having been duly sworn by the Chairman,

22 took the stand and were examined and testified as follows:

23 DIRECT EXAMINATION

.( 24 BY MR. ADLER:

25 0 Beginning with Mr. Comer, please state your f ull

O
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({) 1 name and position for the record.

2 A (WITNESS COMEY) John Comey, Press Secretary,

3 Pennsylvania Emergency Managemen t Agency, Harrisborg.
O,

4 A (WITNESS LAMISON) Kenneth Lamison, Director,

5 Response and Recovery, PEMA.

6 A (WITNESS BELSER) Adolph Belser, Director of Plans

7 and Preparedness, PEMA.

8 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Ralph Hippert, puty Director,.

9 Plans and Preparedness, PEM A.

10 Q You have before you a document dated September 25,

11 1981, bearing the caption of this proceeding entitled

12 " Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 's Testimony of Adolph L.

13 Belser, Kenneth R. Lamison, Ralph J. Hippert and John J.

14 Comcy in Response to Contentions 6 and 20."
,

15 Again, beginn.ing with Mr. Coney, was this

to testimony prepared by you or under your supervision?

17 A (WITNESS COMEY) Yes, it was.

18 A (WITNESS LAMISON) Yes, it was.

19 A (WITNESS BELSER) Yes, it was.

20 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes, it was.

21 0 I have a document entitled professional

22 qualifications, John J. Comey. Mr. Comey, was this prepared

23 by you and under your supervision?

( 24 A (WITNESS COMEY) Yes, it was.

25

(

l
l
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1 0 Is it true and accurate to the best of your

2 knowledge and belief ?

3 A (VITNESS LAMISON) Yes.
,

4 0 hr. Lamison, I have a document en titled

5 " Professional Qualifications Kenneth R. Lamison." Was

| 6this prepared by you?

7 A (WITNESS LAMISON) It was.

i

8 Q Is it true and accurate to the best of yourI

9 knowledge and belief ?

10 A (WITNESS LAEISON) It is.

11 Q Hr. Selser, I have a document entitled

12 " Professional Qualifications: Adolph L. Belser." Was this

13 prepared by you?

14 Q Is it true and accurate to the best of your

15 knowledge and belief ?

16 A (WITNESS BELSER) Yes.

17 0 Er. Hippert, " Professional Qual 3fications: Ralph

18 J. Hippert," was this prepared by you?

19 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes, it was.

20 O Is it true and accurate to the best of your'

21 knovledge?

22 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes, it is.

23 0 Do you have any changes or corrections to make to

24 your testimony?

25 HR. ADLER: I would note that a printed vetrion of

O '
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1 these changes were supplied this morning for the benefit of'

2 the parties and the Board.

3 WITNESS HIPPERT: Those are the only changes we

O 4 have to make.

5 BY HR. ADLER4 (Resuming)

6 0 As corrected, is the testimony true and ac. curate

7 to the best of your knowledge and belief -- beginning with

8 Mr. Comey?

9 A (WITNESS COMEY) Yes, they are.

10 A (WITNESS LAHISON) Yes, they are.

11 A (WITNESS BELSER) Yes, they are.

12 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes, they a re.

13 F.R. ADLERs At this time I would like to move the

14 testimony into evidence and ask that it be bound in to the

15 transcript at this point as if read.

16 HR. CUTCHIN: Clarification, Mr. Chajrman. Arc

17 the parties to understand that the corrections that were

18 handed out this morning have been physically made in the

19 cop y to be bound in?

20 HR. ADLERa I believe, for the clarity of the

21 record, that would be preferable , yes, sir.

22 HR. CUTCHINs Thank you.

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there objection?
,

24 (No response.)

25 MR. SILBERGs Have the corrections actually been

O
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1 made in the copy that the rec.ord till include?

2 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The reporter has been given a

3 copy of the corrections, I believe.O'
,

4 MR. ADLERs The reporter has received a copy of
i

5 the changes, and I would propose simply to add it to the

6 end . Or would tha t be conf using?

7 ER. CUTCHINs My point, Mr. Chairman, was that in

8 the past we have insisted in f act that the corrections be

9 made on the copy of the document in order to avoid confusion

i

10 for reviewers and the like who may not stumble over the

11 written corrections.

12 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I would like to ask after the

13 conclusion if you would make those changes for the

OI 14 reporter.

15 HR. ADLER: Yes, sir.

16 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: As modified, the testimony, the

17 statements of the witnesses will be received into evidence
;

18 and bound into the record as if read.

19 (The written testimony of Mr. Lamison, Mr. Belser,

20 Mr. Comey, and Mr. Hippert, and statements of their

21 respective professional qualifications, followss )

22

23

24

25

O
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COMMONWEALTil 0F PEP *SYLVANIA'S
SUBMITTAL OF TESTIMONY FOR EXPERT WITNESSL'S

Introduction

imony for the Commonwealth of Pcansylvania relative to

Emergency P Contentions 6 and 20 will be presei.ted by a panel of--

witnesses from the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency (PEMA). This

will be supplemented by an additional piece of testimony by the Bureau af

Radiation Protection. PEMA is the 1 cad State agency, and has overall

authority and responsibility for radiological emergency response planning

of offsite emergency operations pertaining to all fixed nuclear facilities

within the Commonwealth (35 P.S. Sections 7101.et seq.).

The following testimony is based upon the Draft Annex E, Fixed

Nuclear Facility Incidents, February 23, 1981 to the Commonwealth's Disaster

Operations Plan and ongoing revisions to the Annex preparatory to submitting

() it for formal review to the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)

approximately November 1, 1981. Testimony concerning emergency planning

for Luzerne County is based upon the Draft Luzerne County Radiologicul

Emergency Response Plan for Incidents at the Susquehanna Steam Electric

Station dated August 1981. This plan together with the Columbia County

Radiological Emergency Response Plan for Incidents at the Susquehanna Steam

Electric Station, dated August 1981, was submitted to Region III, Federal

Emergency Management Agency for informal review on August 28, 1981.

While Contentions 6 and 20 pertain only to Luzerne County the

testimony presented herein regarding coverage in the Luzerne County Plan

of the various points raised by the intervenors would also be applicable
s

to the Columbia County Plan.

1
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Contention 20 consists of many individual issues which were

| presented basically in the sequence followed for the Evaluation Criteria

of the.15 applicable Planning Standarda listed in NUREG 0654, Rev. 1.

() Tlic testimony in response to the discrete issues will be similarly presented.

Contention 6 is rather general in its introductory paragraph and

questions the adequacy of emergency planning-to assure prompt notification

and evacuation of persons within the plume exposure pathway EPZ. Alerting
' of the public that a serious incident has occurred at the Susquehanna Steam

t

Electric Station will be accomplishid through activation of a siren system

that has been installed by PP&L to cover the entire plume exposure pathway

EPZ. PP&L must ensure that this system meets the criteria established in

paragraphs B.2.a, b and c, Appendix 3, NUREG 0654, Rev. 1. The alert signal

is to be a steady 3 to 5 minute sounding of the siren. The decision to

activate the siren will be made by the Pennsylvania Emergency Management

Agency based upon recommendations from the Bureau of Radiation Protectiont

(BRP) and the facility regarding the need for protective actions, and in

consultation with the Governor's Office. If the decision is made PEMA will<

so advise Luzerne and Columbia Counties who in turn will actually activate

the siren system.

,

The only purpose of sounding the sirens is to alert the public to

tune their radio or TV sets to the local Emergency Broadcast Station (EBS).

Messages to advise the public of appropriate protective action to take have
i

been preprepared for immediate EBS broadcast af ter the sirens have been

sounded. Copics of these messages can he found in the Luzerne and Columbia4

County Plans. The decision as to the appropriate protective action to be'

taken, and thus which EBS message to broadcast, will be made by PEMA, but

again in conjunction with BRP, the faellity and Cevernor's Office

2
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There obviously may be some persons who do not have a radio or TV

set or for some reason cannot hear the siren signal. To ensure that they

arc notified, each of the 27 municipalities within the plume exposure path-

way EPZ are to implement a route alerting procedure. This simply means that,-s

.

firemen or police will travel throughout predesignated sectors in their'

municipalities and by using loudspeakers, or going door-to-door if necessary,

will ensure that all persons receive the notification of the protective action

to be taken.

Emergency planning at the State, County and municipal levels in-

cludes procedures for evacuation of the entire plume exposure pathway EPZ

if this should become necessary. These plans make tysvisions for evacuation

of residents, transients, schools, hospitals and nursing homes, the home-

bound and handicapped, prisons and othe r institutions. Specific questions

raised in Contention 20 regarding evacuation procedures are addressed later

in this testimony.

Under Part a of Contention 6 it is asserted that emergency pinnning

" fails to account adequately for narrow roads and adverse weather conditions

in the vicinity of the site."

Comment:

This issue is raised in greater detail in Contention 20 and so

addressed in Commonwealth testimony pertaining to that Contention. The

problems of narrow roads and potential adverse weather conditions were

indeed considered in developing the cain evacuation routes. The selection

of these routes was coordinated by PEMA, based on the analyses of road condi-

() tions and traffic capacities made by the Pennsylvania Department of

Transportation and the subsequent recommendations of that Department.

t

3
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The Pennsylvan .. State Police was also involved in the development of the

main evacuation routes to ensure the optimum traffic flow through climinatica

of traffic bottlenecks and the preparation of plans for establishment of

() traffic control points.

Part b of Contention 6 deals with response by the Bureau of

Radiation Protection to an incident at the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station.>

This issue will be covered by BRP testimony,

in pt.t c of Contention 6 it is alleged that emergency planning

has provided insufficient information on training needed to protect local
,

emergency units that may be required to participate in emergency evacuation

procedures or deal with onsite situations. Additionally it is claimed by the
,

public or the nucicar1"*intervenors that it has not been made cicar whether

|
facility is to provide the training.

Comment:

As with other parts of thia Contention this issue is also covered,

and in more depth, in Contention 20 and Commonwealth testirony has been ex-

to the specific allegations and queries foundplicitly developed in response

in Contention 20. In view of this testimony on 6c will be limited to the

following statement concerning responsibility for providing the two types

of training. As per:eived by PEMA it is the facility's responsibility to

prepare and present the training needed by designated local organizations,

e.g., fire companies and ambulance or rescue services, to respond to onsite

situations. This is indicated tu paragraph 15, Appendix 5, State Plan.

Conversely, it is the PEMA's responsibility to develop and impicment certain

O training f or of fsite emergency units and to nonitor overall radiological

emergency response training programs. This is specified in the opening

4
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paragraph of Appendix 10, State Plan. This Appendix also explains the various

training courses that are available for offsite emergency units and delineates

responsibility for their development and presentation. This is further clari-

{J fled for the county level in the Luzerne and Columbia County Plans. ThroughoutT

State and County Plans it is evident that the State, counties, municipalities

and the respective facility are reouired to participate in exercises and

drills to not only test, but also enhance training for emergency response

to a potential incident at a nucicar facility. It is assumed that the reference

to " radiation-hazard safeguards to protect local emergency units" pertains to

dosimetry which is addressed in the response to Issues 5b and 8a of Contention

20.

Response to Cantention 20

la. In this issue it is alleged that:

(~~) (1) The Luzerne County 1lan does not specify the concept(_,
of operations for each organization and suborganization

i

having an operational role and its relationship to

the total effort. (NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, pg. 31,

Evaluation Criteria lb.)
1

(2) There is na reference to telephone and cr. patcher

communications.

(3) The Plan fails to mention when, where m.a how

public education and exercises will take place.

(4) No mention is made to the location of signs.

(5) The Plan does not indicate when or how the public
,

U
will be informed of thyroid blocking chemicals or

where they will be stored.

5
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Comment: i

(1) The responsibilities of State agencies, the Red Cross,

Luzerne County and the municipalities are set forth in paragraphs V.A

through 11, pages 5-7, Luzerne County Plan. County Staff assignments are

outlined in paragraph V.I.1 through 11, pages 7-10 of the Plan. In
,

addition there are individual annexes which cover specific functions

such as Police Services, Medical Support, Military Support, Transportation,

Traffic Control, Mass Care, and School Services. Each municipality within

the plume exposure pathway EPZ is required to have a Radiological Emergency

Response Plan (RERP) that supports the County Plan. The County Plan must
,

also be in consonance with the overall State Plan. This is evidenced as

fo1105s in paragraph v.A, page 5, Luzerne County Plan:

The { County) Director / Coordinator is also
responsible for ensuring that the County RERP is in
consonance with the State Plan and is supported by

() applicable municipal RERPs.

(2) Telephone and dispatcher communications are addressed in

Annex B of the Luzerne County Plan and specifically paragraphs IV. A and C.

(3) Public education consists of three parts: (a) general

information regarding the nature of radiation, its hazards and their ef-

fccts and the protective actions that can be taken; (b) the dissemination

of preer7rgency information to inform the public of plans and procedures

established for the porpose of public notification and protection in the

event of a fixed nuclear faciL ty incident; and (c) emergency information

and instructions issued by the State and County at the time of an incident.

Public education is obviously a continning process and includes, for exampic,

the use of film strips at social and civic gatherings, the distribution of

booklets and pamphlets and material published in newspapers and telephone

6
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directories. There are some bookletn availabic and other pamphlets or

brochures are being developed by the State in coordination with the county.

While reference is made to the program in Annex D of the County Plan, more

complete details are given ' n Appendix 15 to the State Plan.

The participation it and timing of exercises is specified by

the NRC and FEMA. There will be an exercise held f e the Susquehanna Steam

Electric Station March _J, 1982. The State, Luzerne and Columbia Counties

and representative municipalities will participate, with the observers /

cvaluators being present from both NRC and FEMA. The type and frequency

of drills and exercises that 1,uzerne County will and must participate in

are indicated in Annex S to the County Plan. Exercises and drills are

ccordinated by PEMA.

(4) It is assumed that the reference is to road signs to be used

along evacuation routes. The intervenors are correct in the statement that

() there is nu mention in the Plan of where signs will be posted. This is be-

cause we do not intend to use such signs for several reasons. First, the

permanent posting could be very misleading to the public for an emergency

other than an incident of the nuclear pl nt. For example, a hazardous

material spill would be so located that tie signs would direct people into,

rather than away from, the danger area. Secondly, once an evacuation is

imminent due to an incident at the plant the predesignated traffic control

points along the main and secondary evacuation routes will be manned to

provide both direction and control of the evacuee. Thirdly, poten'.ici

vandalism could result in the signs being not only destroyed but also being

moved to locations that could bring serious confusion and misdirection.O,

7
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l (5) The thyroid blocking chemical planned for use is putassium
'

iodide (KI). ~ 1t is the State policy, however, not to distribute this agent

i to the general pubite but only to energency workers and the residents and
,

staffs of institutio:.s (hospitals, nursing homes, and prisons) within the

-O
plume exposure pathway EPZ. The reason for this policy is that evacuation

time estimates indicate that the general public could be evacuated more

quickly than institutionalized persons. K1 in the institutions would be

administered under medical supervision and to emergency workers only upon

order of the Secretary of Health. It should be remembered that KI is not

a lifesaving drug but only a thyroid protective agent and for some indi-

viduals could have adverse results. The benefit / risk as well as the benefit /

cost factors are 'important considerations when addressing distribution to,

the general public. KI is currently not availabic. When it becomes avail- ,

5

able, however, sufficient quantities will be purchased by the State to permit

predistribution to all affected counties for use in the event of an incident
1

| by the categories previously indicated. The KI requirements for Luzerne

County and distribution scheme are shown in Appendix 8 to Annex M of the
4

County Plan.

lb. It is asserted that neither the State nor Luzerne County Plan'

,

contains the block diagram of interrelationships required by NUREG 0654,

Rev. 1, pg. 31, Evaluation Criteria Ic.
,

Comment:

This diagram appeart in the Luzerne County Plan on page 3-1
,

i and in the State Plan as At tar.hment 6 to Appendix 3, page 3-9.
t'%
U

8
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Ic. It is maintained that the Luzerne County Plan does not identify

a specific individual by titic who shall be in charge of emergency response.

Comment:

It is stated in parat;raph V. A, page 5, Luzernn County Plan

tha t':

The overall responsibility for decisionmaking
within Luzerne County rests with the County Commissioners
who have the ultimate legal responsibility for the pro-
tection of life and property withia the County . ...

The County Commissioners have appointed a Director /
Coordinator of Civil Defense to be responsible to them
for overall coordination of Radiological Emergency Re-1

sponse Planning and to act as their spokesperson for
activitics involving emergency response to an incident
at the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station.

j

2a. The Luzerne County Plan does nrr specify the functions and responsi-

bilities for major elements as required by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 32, Evaluation

Criteria 2a. Additionally, it is asserted that the Plan assigns responsibil-
>

ities to a nonexistent organization, namely the Luzerne County Chamber of

Commerce for notifying businesses and industry of an incident.
*

Comment:

In conformance with the cited Evaluation Criteria a Primary and
.

| Secondary Responsibilitics Chart is now included as Appendix 2, page 2-1,

Luzerne County Plan. Additionally specific functions for the staff of the'

Luzerne County Civil Defense Agency are outlined in paragraphs V.I.1-11,

pages 7-10 of the County Plan. There are no responsibilities nou asulgned

to the i.uzerne County Chamber of Commerce. The-emergency-management coordt-

untor-for-the-municipality-wherein-the -businesses-and-industry are located-
/3
V is responsibleer-.casur-Ingahat _they receive -n t4ication of-an-incident.
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2_b_ .
The Luzerne County Plan does not adequately address the Public

Information function and is merely in outline form as follows:

(1) Develop media release. Plan does not Indicate

(~N
who will prepare the release and for what

%_)
purpose.

(2) Brief local media. Plan does not indicate

the nature of this briefing.

(3) Operate various control centers. The Plan

does not correlate this to Public Infermation.

(4) Monitor Media. The Plan does not state the

nature of the monitoring.

Comment:

Annex D, Public Information, pages D-1 through D-3.of the Luzerne

County Plan, details the proceduren to be followed.

(1) The Chairnan of the Board of Commissioners or his designee'

will serve as the spokesperson for the County. As directed by the Chairman,

the Public In_armation Officer for the Civil Defense Agency will prepare

the news releases (see paragraph V.I.9.e, page 10, Luzer. County Plan.

(2) The local media will be briefed by the Public Information

Officer or his assistant (see paragraphs II.E and IV. A, pages D-1 and D-3,

Annex D, Luzerne County Plan.

(3) The reference to " control centers" is incorrect and mis 1 cad-

ing. The only " control center" operated by the County is a rumor control

center as addressed in paragraph IV.F of Annex D. This is in conformance

() with NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 50, Evaluation Criteria 4c. In addition the

Caunty has designated that the .lury Room, Luzerne County Courthouse in

10
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Wilkes-Barre, will be the news media room (center) . This is certainly not

a " control center" but rather a location for the neas r:edia to be briefed

and obtain information about the emeegency.

(4) The term " monitor media" was a poor choice of words in the

original plan and could indeed be misconstrued. It is incumbent in the

responsibilities cf any Public Information Officer to ensure that complete

and accurate information is provided to the public regardless of the event

taking place. As a routine part of his position a Public Information Officer

is expected to listen to news broadcasts and read the printed media to assure
,

that misleading or incorrect information is not being disseminated to the
;

public and to take appropriate action to remedy the situation. Operation

of the rumor control center is an adjunct of this responsibility.

2c. This issue is concerned with:

(1) Failure to mention "public Health and

Sanitation" in the Plan.

(2) Missing or vague procedures for training
1

the " Fire and Rescue Groups".

(3) Failure to identify fire companies involved

in the emergency rperations.

Comments:,

,

(1) The use of the term "Public Health and Sanitation" in the Plan,

! is really a matter of semantics. While used in NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 32,

Evaluation Criteria 2a, it is the function rather than terminology that is

important. In the Luzerne County Plan the function is addressed under the

OV heading of assignments for the " Engineer Grou ", paragraph V.I.7 of page 9c.od
%pa dy N , hub okpud ih v# NM .ttw

The reference to "public works"vuould include water supply systems and sewage
OA pcge ()

11
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disposal. The notification of downstrer a water companies concerning con-

tamination of water resources is a responsibility of the Bureau of Water

Quality, Department of Environmental Resources, and is so referenced as

paragraph VII, A.8.q, page 16, State Plan.

(2) A training course for county and municipal fire instructors

is offered by FEMA. The purpose of the course is:

". . to prepare these instructors to train.

radiological emergency preparedness responders at the
county and municipal levels. The FEMA prepared course
provides basic instruction on the emergency response for
dealing with a wide range of toxic and radiological
materials which may be involved in an incident."
(Paragraphs II.A.2, page R-1, Annex R, County Plan.)

Training of emergency medical technicians is availabic through a course

offered by the Pennsylvania Department of llecith, Division of Emergency

licalth Services, as indicated in paragraph II.D.1, page R-2, Annex R,

Luzerne County Plan. In addition the Plan makes provision for county-

C4 sponsored radiological emergency response training of fire, police, and

ambulance / rescue personnel at the municipal 1cvel.

(3) The twenty-five fire companies within the plume exposure

pathway EPZ for Luzerne County are identified in Appendix 1, Annex E, County

Plan. The responsibilities of these fire companies are delineated in the

Annex and a relocation site, if necessary, is specified for each company.

M. In this issue it is asserted that the Luzerne County Plan "does

not indicate what police units are available for traffic control.

Comment:

All police departments within Luzerne County are listed in
.

Appendi:: 1, Annex F, County Plan. The list also includes the name of

the police chief, his phone number, and the number of personnel and veh!cles

12
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i available to each police department. Those departments within the plume

exposure pathway EPZ are also indicated.
,

2ji. It is alleged that the Luzerne County Plan:

(1) Gives only an outline of the responsibilities
,

for medical groups.

(2) Does not provide the names of medical organi-

zations, assumed to mean hospitals and nursing

homes, that would be involved in an evacuation.

(3) Does not state the relocation site for resi-

dents of St. Stanislaus Medical Center in the

event of a general evacuation.

(4) Does not identify ambulance associations or

their capabilities.

(} Comment:

(1) Annex G, Luzerne County Plan is devoted entirely to medical

operations during an incident and indicates with specificity the functions4

to be performed by the medical groen of the Civil Defense Agency.

(2) The one I.ospital, Nanticoke State General, and the four

nursing homes, Bonham, Butler Valley Manor, Sparr Convalescent, and St.d

.

' Stanislaus, are in the plume exposure pathway EPZ and are so identified

in Appendix 1, Annex G, Luzerne County Plan. .The bed / resident capacity of

each is indicated.

(3) The relocation site (s) for St. Stanislaus Medical Center is;

(are) still to be developed. It should be noted, however, that Appendix 3,

O Annex G, Luzerne County Plan, lists the location, phone number and bed

capacity of support hospitals in the area. Since the number of nona nbulatory

13
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evacuues these hospitals could accomodate is not n fixed figure the avail-

ability of beds would be determined when a site emergency is declared

(paragraph V.C.5, Annex G). The relocation sites for nonanibulatory residents

of nursing homes could, if necessary, be decided then. It is also conceivable

CsA
that, if necessary, some ambulatory residents could be moved to mass care

centers designated for the general public.

(4) A listing of ambulance associations and their resources is

shown in Appendix 1, pages I-1-2 and I-1-3, Annex I, Luzerne County Plan.

The receiving hospitals for nonambulatory evacuees residing in the 19 risk

municipalities are indicated in Appendix 8, Annex G, Luzerne County Plan.

2f. The Plan does no t fulfill the requirements of NUREG 0654, Rev. 1,

page 32, Evaluation Criteria 2b, which specifies that the functions of major

elements be shown in "a clear and concise summary such as a table of primary

{}
and support responsibility."

Comment:

There is a Primary and Support Responsibilities Chart at Appendix

2, page 2-1 of the Luzerne County Plan.

3a. The Luzerne County Plan does not stipulate:

(1) llow the Chamber of Commerce will notify businesses

and industry in the event of a salective or general

evacuation. Further there are no letters of agree-

ment between the Luzerne County Civil Defense Agency

and the Chamber of Co= cree.

() (2) llow political subdivisions (municipalities) will

execute door-to-door notification of a general evacu-

ation or who is responsibic for such notification.

14
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(3) Whether there are letters of agreement between
!

Luzerne County and its political subdivisions

(municipalities) to cover assumption of the noti- |

A fication responsibility. !

\_ / ,

lcomment:

(1) In the August 1981 Luzerne County Plan this responsibility
4

I is not assigned to the Chamber of Commerce. Kotification of business and

industry will be through the siren system installed by PP&L augmented with |

route alerting, if necessary, by municipal fire companies. }!
!

(2) As indicated in paragraph IV.E, Annex C, Luzerne County
.

:
I| Plan, municipal radiological emergency response plans will contain procedures

for implementing door-to-door notification. The concept, referred to as
i

route alerting, calls for the municipality to be divided into sections, !
I

} '

1 with an alert teca, including backup members, being assigned from the

(::) imunicipal fire company to each sector. Vehicles to ba used as well as the r|
! |

loudspeaker equipment required is to be predesignated. Notification for !

a general evacuation will be from the Governor, to PEMA, to the Luzerne !

County Emergency Management Coordinator, and then to the municipal coordi-

nator. .

!

!

(3) letters of agreement between the County and its municipalities |
i

are not required since by law elected municipal officials are responsible i

for the protection and safety of the populace within their respective nuni-i

cipality. (See 35 P.S. Sections 7503 and 7504 (a) & (b) .)

31 . It is asserted that the Luzerne County Plan does not:
1.

j \m-
(1) Provide for verification of messages.

3
.

15
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(2) Cive a description of information that would
I

be communicated to the public under given cir-

cun,s tanc es .

Comment:

(1) A provision for verification will be found in paragraph 4,

page C-5-2, Appendix 1, Annex C, Luzerne County Plan. Any further reference

in a public plan to how a message is actually verified could compromise the
i
!validity of verification.
1

(2) Appendices 1 through 6, Annex D, Luzerne County Plan consist
I

|
of prcprepared Emergency Broadcast Messages for the following circumstances:

I

| (a) Initial Notification.

(b) Take Shelter /Take Cover.'

(c) Selective Evacuation.
!

| (d) General Evacuation.
;

!I ) (c) School Evacuation.

(f) Reentry and Recovery,

'
f i

i 4a. It is alleged that th' State Plan does not mention the periodic !

:
I

dissemination of Public Information required by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 49, |
|
|

Evaluation Criteria 1, and that the Luzerne County Plan: |
|

(1) Gives four "brief lines" to Public Information. i
l

(2) Similar to the State Plan, does not provide for !
I

periodic dissemination of public information. f
,
'

i (3) Does not meet the NUREG 0654 requirement for |
,

Iprinted public information to be availabic in

() residences during an emergency.

j_ 16 i
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(4) feglects to d esignate a spokesperson to f urnish ,

information to t he public.

(5) Fails to provide for " coordinated dissemination

of information to the public."<3
( |
v

Comment:

The February 1981 draft of the State Plan contains the following

statements:

PEMA will coordinate a comprehensive preemergency
public education program which will be updated annually and
include: Participation by fixed nuclear facilities in the
development of f acility public education materials and the
periodic distribution of State developed public education
materlain by inclusion in facility mailings. (Pa ragraph
III.B.1 page 15-2, Appendix 15, State Plan.)

In paragraph IV.C.3 of the same Appendix the following reference is made:

PEMA will coordinate a comprehensive public in-
formation program which will be updated snaually and involve
the following:

(_/ 1. PEMA will develop materials pertaining
to the status of the State Radiological
Emergency Response Plan.

2. Rick counties in coordination with P12iA
will develop materials on the status of
county and municipal RERP including pro-
cedures for public notification and
protective actions.

3. The incorporation of all available methods
for disseminating public infornation ma-
terials including consumer information
sections of telephone books; utility bills;
posting in public areas, tourist locations,
hotels, motels and other f acilities used
by transients; public television network
programming; commercial radio, television
and newspaper resources; as well as other
appropriate means.

(_
'- (1) There is now an Annex (D) of ten pages in the Luzerne County

Plan devoted to Public Infornation.

17
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(2) The periodic dissemination of preemergency public information

ic covered in paragraphs IV.A & B, Annex D, Luzerne County Plan.

(3) The availability of printed public information in residences

() as well as for transients will be found in paragraphs III.D and IV.A 6 B,

Annex D, Luzerne County Plan.

(4) Reference to a county spokesperson is made in paragraph IV.C,

Annex D, Luzerne County P an as follows:

The Chairman of the County Board of Commissioners,
or his designee, will serve as the County's spokesperson in
the event of an emergency associated with the Susquehanna

'

Steam Electric Station.

(5) The " coordinated dissemination of information to the public"

is covered by the continuation of the paragraph referenced in (4):

. The County epokesperson will be briefed by. .

the PDIA PIO prior to the release of public information
during an emergency, if feasible. Arrangenents for the

("]
regul;tr exchange of information between principal organiza-

\/ tion spokespersons will be made during an emergency.

Sa. It is maintained that the Luzerne County Plan does not provide

for tb? r.vailability of "offsite radiological monitoring equipment in the

vicinity of the nuclear facility" as required in . UREG 0654, Rev. 1, pageN

54, Evaluation Criteria 7.

Comments:

The Bureau of Radiation Protection (BRp), Department of Environ-

mental Resources has been assigned the responsibility for offsite monitoring

of the plume in the event of an incide,t at a fixed nucicar facility located

within the Commonwealth. This is indicated in paragraphs VII.B.S.b, f and

g, pages 15 and 16, State Plan. The countics are only:

. to provide nontechnical administration. .

support to the State monitoring ef forts conducted by BRP,
(paragraph VII.B.lhh, page 28, State Plan) .

18
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This is acknowledged in the Luzerne County Plan under paragraph II., Annex M.

Sb. It is alleged that the State Plan makes no mention of the require-

ment (!;UREG 0654, Rev.1, page 54, Evaluation Criteria 10) to inspect,

inventory and operationally check emergency equipment / instruments at least ,

once each quarter and after each use, and further that no reference is made

to required reserves.

"

Comment:

The response to this allegation as it pertains to equipment used

for of fsite monitoring of the p1mae will be addressed by BRP.

Dosimetry for use by emergency workers an ! equipment _or decon-

tamination monitoring of evacuees at mass care centers will be predistributed,

as available, by the State to the counties that would be involved in the
'

event of an incident. The predistribution will include adequate reserves

of these items. While sufficient decontamination monitoring equipment is
D(.) available for predistribution to the risk and support counties concerned

with the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station there is a shortage of dosi-

metry for emergency workers. As indicated in the State and County Plans

each emergency worker is to receive three dosimeters, a CD V-730 (with a

range of 0-20 roentgens), a CD V-742 (with a range of 0-200 roentgins)

and a thermoluminescent dosimeter (TLD). The 730 and 742 are self-reading

dosimeters while the TLDs will be read by BRP or the TLD vendor. Sufficient
,

CD V-742s for all emergency workers will be predistributed by PEMA to

Luzerne and Columbia Counties. Although a partial predistribution of the

CD V-730s will be made, the Commonwealth does not have a supply of TLDs

( ,s) that can be predistributed to th'e counties at this time. A request has

been made by.PEMA to the Federal Emergency Management Agency in Washington

to provide the 730s and TLDs needed for predistribution (including a reserve

supply) to affected counties around all nuclear facilities within Pennsylvania.

19
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Procedures for the inventory and maintenance of decontamination monitoring

equipment and dosimetry will be found in Appendix 7, Annex M, Luzerne County

Plan.

O
/

Sci. In this issue it is contended that neither the State nor Luzerne'

County Plan has an appendix that identifies emergency kits by general cate-

gory (protective equipment, communications equipment, radiological monitoring

equipment and emergency supplies).

Comment:

The reference to any equipment used by BRP will be addressed by

that Agency. As far as PEMA is concerned there is admittedly not an appendix
,

in the State Plan that identifies available equipment. PEPA does maintain an

inventory of all equipment that would be availabic ii. the event of an incident.

There are, however, limitations on the amount of information that can be put

into a plan. The PEMA inventory is kept on a Kardex system that iills two

files. The dosimetry, chargers, an1 survey meters required by Luzerne County

are indicated in Appendix 6, Annex M, County Plan. Each county is also ex-

pected to maintain a resource manual of equipment locally available for use

during a natural as well as a manmade disaster.

6g. It is asserted that the Luzerne County Plan does not describe the

capability and resources for field monitoring within the plume exposure
4

pathway EPZ or required by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 54, Evaluation Criteria

7 and that the State Plan is too vague in its reference to this r iuirenent.

Comment:

As mentioned earlier in this testimony field monitoring is the

responsibility of IIRP rather than Luzerne County and this fact is indicated

20
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in both the State and County Plan. The alleged inadequacy of the State

Plan in meeting the NUREG 0654 Evaluation Criteria will be addressed by BRP.

R. The contention made under this issue is that the State Plan doesm

not. mention whether the State can meet the requirement of NUREG 0654, Rev. 1,

page 58, Evaluation Criteria 9 as it pertains to the detection and measuremente

of radioiodine concentrations in air in the plume exposure pathway EPZ.
.

Comment:

Since such detection and measurement is a BRP responsibility this -

allegation will be addressed in their testimony.
.

1

6 c_.
For this issue it is maintained by the intervenors that the State

Plan fails to meet Evaluation Criteria 10, page 58, NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 in

that the Plan is too vague about concepts to be used for relating the various

N''')
measured parameters to dose rates for key isotopes.

J
Comment:

Once again this is a BRP responsibility and will be addressed in

their restimony.

,7a . For this issac it is alleged that the Luzerne County Plan would

not adequately protect the public within the plume exposure pathway EPZ as

required by NUREG 0654 Rev. 1, Planning Standard J. Specifically the Plan:

(1) Assigns duties to nonexistent organizations,
~

namely the Luzerne County Chamber of Commerce.

(2) Attempts to make provisions '.o evacuate petsons

() without transportation through the use of com-

mercial buses dispatched to local fire companies.

It is alleged, however, that the county neither

21
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contacted the bus and fire companies nor advised

them of these responsibilities in the event of'

an incident.

.() (3) Neither the State nor County Plans include

maps shouing preselected sampling and monitoring

points,. relocation centers in host areas and

shelter areas as required by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1,
i

page 61, Evaluation Criteria 10a.

Comment:

(1) As mentioned earlier in this testimony the nonexistence of

the Luzerne County Chamber of Commerce is recognized and responsibilities
i

are not assigned to it.
h

(2) Paragraph V, Annex 1, Luzerne County Plan outlines the pro-

3
cedures for alerting and mobilizing * 's companies for pick-up of individuals

without transportation. Under Appendix L to the scme Annex the number of

buses availabic is shown, while in Appendix 3 the bus company contact list

is indicated. This obviously means that some contact was made with the

individual bus companies. The pick-up points for persons without transpor-

tation are shown in Appendix 4, Annex I and are taken from municipal plans.

It is general practice in emergency planning for persons needing transpor-

tation to b: advised to contact their municipal police or fire departments.

These departments have representatives in the municipal emergency management

agency and are involved in the preparation of plans, including the evacuation

of persons without transportation.

(3) To identify preselected radiological and monitoring points

accurately large scale maps are required. Such maps cannot readily be

.

22
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incorporated into,the-8 x 11 inch fermat of State and County Plans. The

availability and location of the large maps will be addressed in ERP testimony.

-
>

Neither the State nor County uses the terms relocation centers, host

areas or shelter areas. Rather these are referred to respectively as reception

centers, support counties or areas and mass care centers. Reception centers

are shown in the August 1981 Plume Exposure Pathway EPZ Map that is a part of

both the State and County Plans. They are also indicated on a map which will
i

be found as Appendix 2,, Annex L, Luzerne County Plan. While the locations of

mass care centers are not shown- on a tr.ap, those to be used by Luzerne County
.

evacuees are indicated in Appendix 1, Annex L, County Plan.

3 This issue questions the adequacy of the State Plan in providing
/

procedures ior stockpillag and administering thyroid blocking agents (KI) .,

Comnent:'

.

The State policy regarding the stockpiling and distribution of K1

was discussed earlier Ir, this testimony and is addressed in paragraphs II
~ '

and III, Appendix 8, Annex M, Luzerne County Plan.
,

7c. In this issue the n11cgation-is inade that neither the State nor

Luzerne County Plan addresses the conditions under which radioprotective

drug (KI) would be issued to the general public and energency workers and
,

how decisions to do so would be made.

Comment:

As stated above, the State policy relative to the general public

has been addressed. As for distribution- to' emer;;cncy workers it is indi-

cated in paragraph III.B, Appc.ndix 8, Annex M, Luzerne County Plan that:

23
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The (Pennsylvanial Department (of Ilealth} in
conjunction with PEMA, shall predistribute potassium
iodide units in appropriate numbers to the energency
agencies / organizations and specified institutions.

The decision to administer KL to emergency workers is cddressed in the

{}V Luzerne County Plan in paragraph IV.A, Appendix 8, Annex M as follo.:s:

When the projected thyroid dose is 25 rems
or more, the Department (of llealth) will order admir.-
intration of KI. Five to 25 rems projected thyroid
dose is a range where the Department will seriously
consider, along with other factors specified below,
administration of KI. A projected thyrold dose below
5 rems is not generally suf ficient reason for admin-
istering KI; however, a projected thyroid dose below
5 rems does not preclude the Department from admin-
1stering KI since the decision can be made solely on
factors cited below.

The " factors" cited below appear as a " Note" on pages M-8-3 and M-8-4 and

paragraphs IV.E, C and D, Append Lx 8, Annex M, Luzerne County Plan.

7d. This issue pertains to the adequacy of the State and County Plans

V to meet Evaluation Criteria 10g, page 63, NUREG 0654, Rev. i relative to

"Means of Relocation". It is alleged that the Luzerne County Plan specifi-*

cally does not:

(1) Indicate the logistics for commercial buses to

be dispatched to local fire stations for pick-

up of individuals without transportation.

(2) Designate the host schools (outside the 10 mile

EPZ) to receive children evacuated from schools

within the 10 mile EPZ.

-(3) Indicate whether all students can be evacuated
/%

Q without the buses making return trips.

Comment:

(1) The logistics of moving individuals without transportation
h vi,v,7 bee l d /^ Y_

by e mcid buses %leing'ilever6 peg for-hclwbuzerne-and-Columbin-Counties-a n ~r - ww w a sam
k,gjy.dt5 N o M c & e- Ces[ded 24 by (%_ d e s pe cf' ee. O d e l c_ T
5%perbiededs . La Le A sc L ex t 5 c N. '. a s e s s } o ^ , M.~sT pi%rqfy
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in-an- 'lCvac ua t ion-T-itne-Es t ima t e"- s tudy- bein g- prepa red-f or-PP&L- by-l&&i-Asso c i a t es ,

Walt hem ;-4tesachuset t en---When-compl et ed- the-s t udy-w i-1-1- be- a na l y z e d - by ~ PEMA -

andy-whers-appropriate,-changes-and-additions-will-be-proposed ~ for-the Luzerne s
k

O "es
(2) The correlation between risk ~and host schools is shown in

Appendix 2, Annex IV, Luzerne County Plan. Additional information about the

host schools appears in Appendix 3 of the Annex.

(3) An adequate response to the issue as to whether all school

children can be evacuated without buses making a return run can only be

made after the school districts have developed their respective plans. There

obviously sufficient buses that could be moved in from areas surroundingare

the plume exposure pathway Et'Z to ef f ect the evacuation of school children by

using only a single run. There is, however, the time factor that must oc

considered as well as the period needed to notify drivers and their availabilityp
\/

whether within or outside the EPZ. This is an item that can only be resolved

after school district superintendents complete their plans and coordinate

them with the Luzerne County Civil Defense Agency. This should be accomplished

prior to full operation of the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station.

7c. It is asserted in this issue that the State and Luzerne County Plans
s

do not meet NUREG 0634s nee. 1, page 63, Evaluation Criteria 10h since specific

relocation centers are not included. Additionally the County Plan reportedly:

(1) Pravides cass care centers in {the) County for

18,00u persons whereas the population within

'p the' 10 mile EPZ is 47,171.

Q_)
(2) Does not state whether the Red Cross is capable

of staffing relocation centers.

25
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Comment:

As indicated previously the State and County use the term raception

rather than relocation center. As defined in both the State and County

(~) Plans, a rec (ytion center is:
,

U
A piedesignated site outaide the plume exposure

pathway EPZ through which evacuees will pass to obtain
information and directions to mass care centers. A recep-
tion center may be located in either a risk or suppott
County.

Reception Centers are indicated on the August 1981 Plume Exposure Path-

way EPZ Map which is a part of both the State and County Plan. Reception

Centers are also listed in Appeadix 2, Annex J, Luzerne County Plan.

(1) Based on 1980 Census figures the Luzerie County population

within the plume exposure pathway EPZ is 51,604. Experience with'various

disasters has shown that conservatively not more than 50% of evacuees will

go to mass care centers since 50% or more will seek she.ter with relatives,

'' friends or in motels / hotels. Therefore, State and Co'.nty Plans were de-

veloped on the basis of providing mass care centers for 25,809 persons.

Paragraph IV.C, Annex L, Luzerne County Plan provides the following

information:

Luzerne County plans to relocate people to
the following support counties which can accommodate
the number of people indicated:

Support County Number of People

' Lackawanna 4,200
Luzerne 6,520
Schuylkill 7,240
Union 4,120

Wyomiag 3,730

)) The above figures total 25,810. All mass care centers are outside a 20-mile

radius 'of the Sasquehanna Steam Electric Station. Those in Lurerne County

can accommodate 7,668 persons and are listed in Appendix 1, Annex L, County
,

|

I
'

,
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Plan. 7he location of the mass care unters in Lackawanna, Schuylkill, Union

and Wyoming Counties will be indicated in their respective support plans which

are currently under develcpment.

(vq
-(2) The staffing and operation of the mass care renters is covered

in the Standard Operating Proccdures - Emergency Mass Care and Shelter Opera-

tions approved by the Director, Luzerne County Civil Defense, and the Disaster ,

Chairmen for the Wyoming Valley, Nanticoke-Newport and llazleton Chapters of the

American Red Cross. A copy of the Standard Operating Procedures can be found

as Appendic.1, Annex T, Luzerne County Plan.

7 f,. This issue refers to the asserted absence of " projected' traf fic

capacities of evacuation routes under emergency conditions" from the State

and Luzerne County Plans.

Comment:

PP&L has contracted with IbDi Associates, Waltham, Massachusetts,

to prepare the Evacuation Time Estimates required by I;UREG 0654, Rev. 1.

An integral part of developing such estimates is an at.alysis of road traf fic
g n:t i ,w l N /OW dod y tueV)

A-draf tm.q.y of-th(e-study-vas completed,Acqy
capacities under varying conditions.

-in-August-198-1,tud-has-been-@ reviewed-by-PEMA-with-severa1-changes emaddi e 4 meM Y Ucce k o f Ocidacr. Car ;ew N<~
lai) m ices.-ecxked by PCM A ik

.

St >bly ccOc'.les dt t^ h C w ^1y jdnAS a.s iu re la e U"e M?c A
being-recow. ended-- Tim _ study,-when-co :pleted, wi-H-be-again-reviewed-and-
Tc.~e <; ori tac.epOcA c ed&y Ucr PNM A$ Pu P Pe5'% E 6eM A w'. /[ ctcc e PI
anel-yaed-by PDM in-conjune.tlan uith the State-Polico-and-Luzerne -County. -
%4L %=E eencucdlnt t' W e_ e S M 'le 5 cle o O e d b y M /M M W 4 h N C '' " *"P
Tra f f4c capacities uiU_be_lncludcLoma-mapw -ta-show evacuation-routes-

Wcd utu Se cMid1Df y' c@ he,se s |5 CeN g, i. ctg \ scLcc( dhip;ct Plad S aN
and-wH4-be-mlded-to-thMtateiand CountyJ1ans Other Information--developed - ~

Cc+Plcted , W Achctf w ee kda y dt ',,m fE will Ide RCtef fCd A5 7 isc u PS.
/by--HMM-Assoclatei44ri-f-acceptable-end-applicahle ,_be. added to - the -Plans.. ,

49 M'e A O e S,

7jl. In this issue the intervenors maintain that neither the State nor

Luzerne County Plan meets the requirement of NUREG 0654 Rev. 1, page 63,

Evaluation Criteria 10k regarding the "means for dealing with potential
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impediments (e.g., seasonal impassability of roads) to use of evacuation

routes, and contingency measures."
,

Commeqt:

Major arteries are used as main evacuation routes thereby providing,,_s
? )
''

the .best chance that they will remain usable and free from potential

restrictions. The resources of the Pennsylvania State Police and the

Department of Transportation will be used in this area to ensure these

routes remain open. The State Police are charged to:

Assist PDIA ana the Department of Trans-
portation in the development and continuing analyses
of projected traffic flow and road / highway capacities
and the selection of major evacuation routes, traffic
control points and reception centers for evacuees.
This also includes coordination of potential restric-
tions to use of major routes and the identification
of alternate evacuation routes (paragraph VII.A.18.e,
page 23, State Plan).

In paragraph VII.A.21.a pages 24 and 25, State Plan, the Dcpartment of

(O,/ Transportation'is charged with a similar responsibility and the added

explanation:

. This includes consideration of potential. .

restrictions to the use of major routes, i.e., landslides,

snow and adverse weather, provisions for clearing these
restrictions, and the identification of alternate evacu-
ation routes.

This is further clarified in paragraph VII.A.21.c, State Plan, by assigning

the Department of Transportation the following responsibility:

Provide for the cicarance of obstacles
(i.e., landslides, snow, wrecked or stalled vehicles)
to traffic flow on main evacuation routes. This ci-
fort may be augmented by National Guard equipment and
operating person 1, when'available.

('N These responsibilities are recognized in the Annex K of the Luzerne County
%.)

Plan and specifically in paragraphs IV and V.D.4.
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7h. This issue refers to the lack of " time estimates for evacuationt

of various sectors . ." from the State and County Plan as required by.

.

NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 63, Evaluation Criteria 10 1.

(''s Comment:
Q)

This is the type of information being developed by HMM Associates

in the study being underwritten by PP6L. Appropriate data, when available,

will be included in the State and County Plans to meet the referenced NUREG

0654 requirements.

71 This issue questions whether the State Plan meets Evaluation

Criteria 10m, page 64, NUREG 0654, Rev. I relative to the " bases for the

choice of recommended protective actions from the plume exposure pathway

during emergency conditions." Specifically, questions are raised regarding

alleged omission from the Plan of reference to expected local protection

() afforded in residential units or other shelter for direct and inhalation

exposure and to the consideration given to evacuation time estimates in

recommending protective actions.

Comment:

This issue will be addressed in the testimony presented by the

Bureau of Radiation Protection.

71 It is asserted that the State and Luzerne County Plans do not

address the means of " registering and monitoring of evacuees at relocation

centers in host areas as specified in NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 65, Evaluation

Criteria 12.

) Comment:
s_-

Evacuees will be registered and monitored at the mass care centers.

This is a responsibility of the support county and is indicated in paragraph
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VII.B.2.k, page 29, State Plan. In this regard, it should be remembered

that depending on size and location, the same county may be both a risk and

support county. Registration vill be handled by personnel staffing the

} mass care center and is referenced in paragraph II.1, Emergency Management

Directive No. 32, Development of a Mass Carc Operational Program, November

14, 1980. This Directive is referenced in the State and County Plans and a

copy is enclosed with this testimony as Attachment 1. Radiological

decontamination monitoring responsibilities and procedures are outlined in

paragraph IV, Appendix 16, State Plan. Procedures for actually accomplishing

the monitoring and report . forms to be used are at Appendices 1 and 2, Annex

M, Luzerne County Plan.

7k. This issue involves alleged deficiencies in the State Plan relative

to procedures for protective actions in the ingestion exposure pathway EPZ
rm
( ,) as required by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 64, Evaluation Criteria 11. Speci-

,

fically, it is asserted that the State Plan does not:

(1) Identify procedures for detecting contamination.

for imposing protection(2) " Identify procedures . . .

procedures such as impoundment, decontamination,
e

processing, decay, product diversion, and

preservation."

(3) Mention the maps needed to record the data

requi ed by the refcrenced Evaluation Criteria.

(4) Include "up-to-date lists of the name and location

,e- of all facilities which regularly process milk

(S>

products and other large amounts of food or agri-

cultural products originating in the ingestion

30
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exposure pathway emergency planning zone, but

located elsewhere."

Comment:

"N (1) This porticn of the issue will be addressed in BRP testimony.
(V

(2) The Bureau of ".adiation Protection is responsible for

recommending to the Depar'.ments of A riculture and Health the protectivef

actions that might be taxen to prevent consumption of contaminated food

and water. The Bureau of Foods and Chemistry, Department of Agriculture

is char,od with developing plans for the Department to implement in-

controlling the use of food products grown or raised within- the ingestion

exposure pathway EPZ in the event such products become contaminated during

an incident. A mare detailed explanation of the points raised in this

issue will be found in the Draft Appendix 7, Ingestion Exposure Pathway

Emergency Planning Zone, to the State Plan. When finalized the Appendix

will be added to the State Plau being submitted to FEMA for formal review.'-

A copy is, however, included with this testimony as Attachment 2 to provide

additional information to parties involved with these llearings.

(3) Maps have been obtained and procedures developed for record-

ing location of dairy herds and other livestock, water supply in ta' e and

treatment plants and reservoirs and'for depicting key land use and watersheds.

While these ma s are too large to inc]ude in the State Plan, they are refer-
'

enced in the above cited Draft Appendix 7.

(4) As indicated in paragraph 111. A.1.b. (1) of the attached,

Draft Appendix /, the Bureau of Foods and Chemistry will:
/3 '

(,) Maintain the current site specific lists of
food and foodstuff processors, food wholesalers and
retailers handling agricultural, dairy and other
agricultural food products gro n or raised within
the iny,estion exposure pathway TPZ . . .
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8a. It is alleged that there is no mention in the State or County

Plans of procedures to ensure that dosimeters are read at appropr1 ate

frequencies and dose records maintained for emergency workers as required

f 'g by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 67, Evaluation Criteria 3b.
V

Comment:

As indicated previously, emergency workers will be provided

three dosimeters, a CD V-730, CD V-7' 2 and a thermoluminescent dosimeter

(TLD). Frequency of readings and method for recording are addressed in

paragraphs V.B.1 and 2, Appendix 16, State Plan. A similar explanation,

as well on the recording form to be used, appears as Appendices 3 and 4,

Annex M, Luzerne County Plan. Training in the use ot' d6simetry will be

provided by PEMA as indicated in paragraph II. A.3, Annex R, Luzerne County

Plan.

The decision chain for authorizing emergency workers to exceed
f~'') 8b.
s/

exposure guides is reportedly not shown in either the State or County Plan.

Comment:

This is referenced as in paragraph V.B, Appendix 16, State Plan

as follows:

Bki will provide Information about the likeli-
hood of the consequences of exceeding protective action
guia,'ines but only elected officials in authority can
authorize an emergency worker to exceed protective action
guidelines.

In the Luzerne County Plan the process is addressed in paragraph IV.C.5,

page M-5, Annex s follows:

Personnel exposures in excess of 25 re m whole

') boly exposure can he authorized only by the elected of ficial(s),t of offsite_in authority. Responsible emergency naaagement
workers dictates that exceeding the 25 rem protective action
guide should never occur. While personnel exposures in
excess of this guideline (up to 75 ren) do not pese any
undue risk to immediate survival, prudent judgment dictates
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that a wide margin of safety be maintained so as to avoid
risk from possible adverse long term health effects
cwised by radi: tion exposure. In the improbabic event

thr urgent guidance for apparent lifesaving activity
is - availabic, decisionmakerr (elected officials)
at Lac scene should apply the following criteria:

n/A- a. It is a last resource rescue mission.

b. All alternative solutions have been
exhausted.

c. The rescue micsion will be accomplished
with minimum exposure doses and the least
" stay time" required for completion,

d. Emergency workers selected for the mission
-know and accept the relative risk, and
volunteer to perform the lifesaving
mission.

8c. This issue pertains to the claim that the Luzerne County Plan

does not "specify action levels for determining the need for decontamination"

of emergency workers in conformance with NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 67,
f-s

(a)<

Evaluation Criteria Sa.
d

Comment:

I As indicated in paragraph IV.C.5, Annex M, Luzerne County Plan~

the action level for determining the need for decontamination is as follows:

. The emergency worker protective action. .

guide for whole body exposure used by BRP is 25 rem.
Therefore, an emergen y worker should seek to be re-
placed or complete the assigned task and then evacuate
to a mass care center / decontamination center or decon-
tamination statior. for personnel monitoring when eit her
of the self-reading dosincters indicates a total dose
in the 15-20 rem range. Emergency workers whose dosimeters
indicate a dose of 25 ren or mcre should report to a medical
facilLty capable of medical assessment for radiation ex-
posure. . . .

O
8d. The Luzerne County Plan supposedly does not address "the means

for radiological decontamination of emergency personnel wounds, supplies,

instruments and equipment, and for waste disposal."

33
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Comment:

These matters are covered in detail in Appendix 5, Annex M of the

County Plan.

('_/) --8e and 8f. Allegedly the Luzerne County Plan does not mention the points raised>

s.

fn NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, pages 67 and 6L, " valuation Criteria 6a, b, c and 7.
.

Comment:

This is indeed true since, if a closer examination is made of NUREG

0654, it will be noted that these Criteria apply only to the Licensee and "no

mention" is required by the State or County.

9a and 9b. Supposedly the State and Luzerne County Plans do not contain ade-

quate procedurce for medical treatment of contaminated injured individuals.

Specifically it-is asserted th:.::

(1) Neither Plan has covered arrangements for " local and
n(,) backup hos! tal and medical services, having the capa-

bili y for evaluation of radiation exposure and uptake"t

to treat contaminated victims.

(2) The State has not developed a list of public, private and

military hospitals capable of providing medical support-

for any contaminated individuals.

Comment:

(1) This is addressed in Appendix 9, peges 25-27, State Plan, and in
,

Appendix 3, Annex G, Luzerne County Plan.

(2) The list of hospitals i:ithin Pennsylvania capabic of treating

contaminat(d individuals is. cont..ined in Appendix R of the Pennsylvania Depart-

ment of llealth's Radiation Incrgency Response plan which is referenced as

Appendix 9 to the State Plan. In addition the hospitnis'with this capability

that are site specific for the Susquehanna Steam Electric Station are also
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shown in the Luzerne County Plan as Appendix 3, Annex (;.

10a. For this issue the assertion is that the Luzerne County Plan fails

to meet adequately the requirements of NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 70, Evaluation
/~N

Criteria 1 regarding recovery and reentry planning.-

Comment:

In presenting this issue there appears to be some confusion in

nomenclature. Reentry as addressed by NUREG 0654 pertains to planning

for return of evacuees to the plume exposure path ay EPZ af ter decisions

have been reached by the Gcvernor, upon recommendations of PEMA and BRP,

to relax protection measures. Recovery is simply the actions that are

planned aad necessary to return the risk and support counties to a normal

condition, i.e., that which existed prior to the incident. The points

raised in this issue by the intervenors, however, pertain to access control
A
() and specifica11; access control points. These are defined in paragraph II.T,

page 4, County Plc1 as follows:

Access Control Points (ACP) - Control points

manned primarily by State or municipal police, aug-
mented when necessary by the National Guard, established
along alt roads leading into an evacuated area, or an
area where occupants are taking shelter, for the purpose
of controlling access into the area.

The establisi ment of access control poi ri s is addressed in Annex F, Luzerne

County Plan. There are 50 ACPs to be established in Luzerne County by the

State Police. These points are listed in Appendix 3, Annex F, Luzerne

County Plan.

10b. It is ci'i ! in this issue that the State Plan does not specify

('')T\_

the means for informing members of response organizations that a recovery

operation is to be initiated, and of any changes in the organizational

structure that may occur (MUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 70, Evaluation Criteria 3).
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Comment:

As indicated in paragraph III.A.2, Appendix 17, State Plan:

PDIA will notif y State agencies and county
and municipal governments to implement staffinj or

N operational changes necessary to support recoscry.(d
Although not specifically indicated in the State Plan the means used by

PDIA to notify State agencies and risk and support counties will be the

same telephone and radio links as utilized for notification of the incident

and the information will be routed through emergency management channels.

lla. The Luzerne County Plan reportedly makes no reference to the

periodic exerci:ca required by Planning Standard N, NUREG 0654, Rev. 1,

page 71 except to list an annex " Training and Exercises" which was not

included in the Plan.

Comment:

p

Q There is now a four page Annex S " Exercises and Drills" included

in the Luzerne County Plan. The scheduling of exercises is addressed in

paragraphs I.B.l.b (1) and (2) and I.B.2.b, c and d.

11b. It is claimed in this issue that the State Plan does not mention

the requirement of NUREG 0654, Rev.1, page 71, Evaluation Criteria lb re-

garding the scheduling of exercises between different hours, on an unannounced

basis and under varying weather conditions.

Comment:

This Evaluation Criteria is met by paragraphs 1.A.1.d, Appendix

14,. State V.an .

J
11c. It is noted in this issue that the State Plan of June 1980 indi-

5:ctes *_ nat " communications with Federal emergency response organizations

36
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and states within the ingestion pati..ay shall he tested annual.ly" whereas

NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 72, Evaluation Criteria 2a requires the test

quarterly.

Comment:
V

In NUREG 0654, For Interim Use and Comment, Jaauary 1980 it was

indicated under Evaluation Criteria 2a, Planning Standard N, page 62 that

these drills should be held annually and the March 28, 1980 State Plan

(there is no June 1980 version of the State Plan) was written accordingly.

In paragraph II.A.1.h Appendix 14 of the Draft State Plan dated Februaryt

23, 1981 the NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 change was noted and the drills are

referenced as a quarterly requirement.

11d. This issue refers to a claim that the State Plan does not

address the -~;.2irement to hold annual communication drills that uill

include field assessment teams in accordance with NUREG 0654, Rev. 1,'

w)
page 72, Evaluation Criteria 2a.

Comment:

This Critaria is met by paragraph II.A.l.c, Appenuix 14, State"

Plan.

11e. It is further contended that the State Plan does not mention

the additional requirements of the above referenced Criteria 2a for inclusion!

in communication drills of provisions to test how well the content of mes-

sages is understood.

Comment:

(3 is covered in paragraph II.A 1, Appendi,; 14, State Plan.() This
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12a. It is asserted that the State Plan rarely gives general guidance

for radiological emergency response training and that the Luzerne. County

Plan does not include a. listed Annex M " Training and Exercises."

#' Comment:

Detailed guidance as to the training courses available, the

responsible agency, the audience for whom designed, and estimated indi-

viduals to be trained will be found in Appendix 10 to the Draft State Plan

dated Februa. 23, 1981. The Luzerne County Plan contains similar information

in its Annex R, Training, which now is a part of the Plan,

J

12b. In this issue it is maintained that the State and Luzerne County'

Plans do not address the requirements of NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 75, Evalu-

ntion Criteria lb which pertains to the responsibility for ensuring that

offsite response organizations receive training. Additionally, it is

() asserted that there 4s no reference in the County Plan to training of local

agencies which have mutual aid agreements.

Comment:

As indicated in the opening paragraph of Appendix 10, State Plan:

The Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency
(pEMA) has the overall responsibility for monitoring
the site-specific radiological emergency response
training programs.

In paragraph I, Annex R, Luzerne County Plan it is made clear that:
,

Luzerne County will ensure the parti cination
of appropriate county and municipal personnel it those
activities sponsored by the State and Federal Covern-
ments designed to train persons who will be called upon
to assist in radiological emergency response operations.

m
h In paragraph 11 of this Annex the type of training involved for the county

and municipal personnel is enumerated. Paragraph III of the Annex covers

38
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County-sponsored training, including organizations with mutual aid

agreements.

("' A. Luzerne County will ensure that
\s- radiological emergency response training will be

included es part of county-sponsored fire, police
and ambulance / rescue training.

B. Radiological emergency response

training will be of fered to escrgency response
personnel in 19 risk munic.ipalities within
Luzerne County. This training will also be of-
fered to those departments and organizations
which have mutual aid agreements with risk muni-
pality departments and organizations. See

paragraph II . A.3. above.

12c. Evaluation Criteria 4a through 4j, page 76 NUREG 0654, Rev. I

are reportedly not covered in either the State or Luzerne County Plan.

Comment:'

,fs

('",) Criteria 4a pertains to coordinators of response organizationc

and is covered in paragraph A.4 which has been inserted into Appendix 10,

State Plan as followa.

Directors or Coordinators of : hc response

organizations- PEMA will conduct periodic training
sessions (at least annually) for radiological

emergency response personnel to include response
considerations, relationships and responsibilit ten
of response organizations, protective measures,
and the radiological response plan stressing basic
provisions, implementation and resource require-
ments.

ibile the above specifically refers to PEMA training ressions fa- county

coordinators, personnel from pEMA have on several occasions made presenta-

) tions to municipal coordinators regarding radiolod cal emergency responsei

planninb at that 1cvel. Training of municipal emergency response personnel
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is, however, a county responsibility as referenced in paragraph V.C.12,
i

page 6, Luzerne County Plan.

i _- Criteria 4b covers training of personnel involved in acci-
'

i
- dent assessment and is addressed in paragraph A.5, Appendix 10, Statej

l

| Plan. Since the county is not responsibic for accident assessment,
'

; there need not he any provision in the County Plan for such training.
1

Criteria 4c refers to training for radiological monitoring

teams and radiological analysis personnel and is primarily for 11RP
t ,

personnel. This training is provided in a course presented by the FEMA f
'

I
'

Emergency Management Institute as referenced in parag;raph A.5, State

Plan. Additionally, as indicated in paragraph II.A.3, Annex R, Luzerne

County Plan: ,

;
' I

i <

*;

j A PEMA will provide personnel decontam- |
,!

ination monitoring training, emergency worker i

i training in personal dosimeter reading, and
training in exposure record keeping and personal
radiological protection procedures at the

;county and municipal levels as often as neces-
; !sary to ensure sufficient' competence exists

in all emergency response organizations. PEMA f

! will respond to county requests for this train- !

|
ing.

t
b

k

i

I Criteria 4d is applicable primarily to the County and it ad- I

dressed in paragraph III.", Annex R, Luzerne County Plan, f
i

Criteria 4e pertains only to the Licensee and thus need no'- be t

covered in the State and County Plans. ,
t

t

First aid aad rescue training, Cri 'a 4f, is covered by r

paragraph B.1, Appendix 10, State Plan and parw,phs ll.D.1 and III.A
h

; and B, kmex R, Luzerne County Plan.
'

,'
!
;

'

l

f
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Criteria 4g covers support services personnel at the county

level and is addressed throughout Annex R, Luzerne County Plan.

'

Criteria 4h affects medical support personnel and is addressed
,%

)r

\_/ in paragraphs B.1, 2, 3 and 4, Appendix 10, State Plan and paragrap!.

11.D.1, Annex R, Luzerne County Plan.

Criteria 41 is applicable only to the Licensee.

Criteria 4j pertains to training conu..unications personnel at

the Stat _ level, which is provided during the communication drills

referenced in paragraphs II.A.l.a, b and c, Appendix 14, State Plan.

The Criteria is addressed in the Luzerne County Plan under paragraph II.C,

Annex R.

12d. In this issue a question is raised as to whether the State apd
f-A'

tv! Luzerne County Plans provide for initial arl annual retraining,

_Commen t :

Estimates of initial and replacement, or annual retraining,

have been designated where available in the '! raining Appendix and Training

Annex of the State and County Plans respectively.

13a. It is maintained in this issue that the Luzerne County Plan does

not provide for the training of individuals responsible for the planning

effort.

Comment:

This is in paragraph II.A.1, Annex R, I,uzerne County Plan as
%J

follows:

The Emergency Management InsLitute of the
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) off rs a

.

41
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one-week course several times per year aimed at training
persons responsible for planning for county response to
an offsite release at a fixed nuclear facility. The en-
phasis of this course is the development of State and
County REP.P to meet Federal guidelines. Luzerne County
will require 2 spaces for initial training. Replacement

7 N.- training will be 2 spaces per year.
;

.y-

13b. Allegedly the_ Luzerne County Plan fails to identify by title

the' individual with overall authority and responsibility for radiological

emergency response planning in the County.

Comment:

The overall responsibility for decisionmaking rests with the

1.uzerne County Commissioners. The Civil Defense Director / Coordinator was

appointed by the County Commissioners to be responsible to them for overall

coordination of radiological emergency response planning. This is specified

in paragraph V.A, Page 5 of the Luzerne County Plan.

* I

13c. The Luzerne County Plan supposedly does not designate an Emergency''

Planning Coordinator to be responsible for updating plans and coordinating

them with other response organizations.

Comment:

This Evaluation Criteria (3b, page 78, SUREG 065'+, Rev. 1) is

also covered in paragraph V.A, Page 5, Luzerne County Plan.

13d. It is csserted that the State Plan makes no provision for certi-

"

fication that it is current on an annual basis.

Commen t_:

This is covered in paragraph II, page 3, State Plan which in
,y
! !

part reads as follows: |
'''

This Annex will he reviewed annually and

changes published as required. They will be dissemi- i

|nated under the Governor's promulgation of the Plan.

42
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13e. The-State Plan reportedly does not address Evaluation Criteria 5,

page 78, NUREG 0654, Rev. 1 regarding distribution of the Plan and approved

chang,cs.
,

t''2 Comment:g
Distribution of the Plan and the handling of changes to it are

.
covered in paragraph X, page 30, State Plan. The distribution list pre-

sented in paragraph X. A should not be considered as all inclusive but merely

as representative. As indicated in paragraph X.B a complete distribution

list is maintained in current status at PEMA.

13f and g. The State Plan does not contain a detailed listing of supporting

plans and their source as required by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 78, Evaluation

Criteria 6. Additionally it is asserted that the State Plan does not contain

the appendix referenced in Criteria 7 whcrein implementing procedures are to'

-

(< be listed.

Comment:

It is true that the State Plan does not include a separate and

detailed listing of supporting plans. Basically, the plans that are to

the State Plan are those prepared by the risk and support countiessupport

that have been designated for each fixed nuclear facility within the Common-
i wealth. L'ith the exception of those for the Limerick Generating Station

these counties are listed in Attachment 1, Appendix 6, State Plan. As in-

dicated in paragraph VII.B.1.a, risk county plans are to be in consonance

with the State Plan. Support county plans obviously must " support" the

/~h State and risk county plans.
b/)

The State Plan does, however, contain an appendix that lists

impicmenting procedures. The listing is referenced as Appendix 18 in the

Plan.

43
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j 13h. It is n}1eged in this issue that the State Plan does not contain f
- r

I.
a specific table of contents and implied that the cross-reference required

by NUREG 0654, Rev. 1, page 79, Evaluation Criteria 8 was not prepared.
: l
4

Comment:

1

The Draft State Plan of February 23, 1981 has a detailed three
;

i

j page tM 3 of contents. In fact the State Plan dated March 28, 1980 which .

'

4| i
j presumahly was reviewed by the intervenors also had a three pos table of
:

-

i

|
t

] contents. The required cross-reference of the State Plan to the Evaluation
|

J Criteria in NUREG 0634, Rev. I was prepared and included with the Plan when
,

(

) submitted to FFJLA for informal review in February 1981,

i
,

,! 131. In this final issue of Contention 20 it is asserted that, neither |

I |

} the State or Luzerne County Plan contains references to Evaluation Criteria
I

1 '

; 9, page 79, NUREG 0654, Rev. 1. ,

;;

Conment:
L

.' This is true since as indicated in NUREG 0654 this Criteria applies !

!

only to che Licensee and no mention is required in the State and County Plans. fI

: !

> ;

I t

,

i i

|

|1

1
,

I
I

!i

!

i
!

l

|
>

|

|
!
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PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

-

t

ADOLPH L. BELSER
'

>

As the Director, Plans and Preparedness, Pennsylvania Emergency

Management Agency,-I have been responsible for emergency response planning

in the Commonwealth since January 1981. Within this responsibility, I

at: involved in the revision of Annex E, Fixed Nuclear Facil'ity Incidents,
~

to the Commonwealth Disaster Operations Plan and aiding and assisting

counties and municipalities in the preparation and revision of their

plans to comply with NUREG-0654.

I am a graduate of Pennsylvania State University, the University

of Alabama, the Amy War College and the Command and General Staff College.

From 1976-1978 I was the Business Administrator of a Liberal
.

Arts College.

Prior to 1976 and for a period of 34 years, I was a professional

military person.

I am a native of Philadelphia, Pennsylvania ar.d 'now reside in

Carlisle, Pennsylvania.

.
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PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

m
L;

RALPH J. HIPPERT
.

n I am the Deputy Dire-tor, Plans and Preparedness for the
V

Pennsylvania Emergency Managenent Agency. I am involved in planning

response to man-made and natural disasters at the State, county and

municipal level with primary emphasis on potential incidents at fixed nuclear
~

facilities.

I joined the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency in July,

1980, as a planner in the same areas referenced above and assumed my

present position in May, 1981. For seveal months prior to that I was

a consultant working on municipal preparedness plans for comunities
.

surrounding TMI.
'

In October,1979, I completed over 32 years of active and,

:}k
i reserve military service with the last seven years on active duty as a

faculty menber at the Anny War College. I have held Army Reserve

assignments from platoon leader to battalion commander to deputy commander

of brigade size units. 'Ihese assignments included responsibility for

mobilization planning and response to civil disturbances such as the

Watts Riot in Los Angeles.

My civilian positions were: Public Relations Manager for a multi-
!

j plant international company; Advertaing Manager for the same concern;
-

.

( and Assistant to the Sales Manager for the Agricultural Division of an

intemational chemical company.
Pd I hold a B.S. in Business Administration from the University of,

i
California and a M.A. in Political Science from Shippensburg State College.

I am a graduate of the U.S. Army Command and General Staff College and the

Army War College.

|
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PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

.~.

L
KENNEIH R. IEIISON

I am the Operations Officer of the Pennsylvania Emergency

Management Agency. In this position, I am responsible for supervising

and coordinating response activities during State participation in
-

emergency situations.

.

The above position has been occupied since January 1978 in

ful.fillment of the responsibilities as established above. This involved

the conduct of response activities associated with the TMI incident which

occurred on March 28, 1979. Since that time as a part of my responsibility,

I have been coordinating with the on-going PEMA planning effart in support

of nuclear incidents on subjects of a response interest.

[(']' From 1974 until August of 1977, I was an employee of the Department

of Military Affairs. As such, I was associated with Veteran Administration

activities, and training and operation matters associated with the

Pennsylvania National Guard.

Prior to 1974 and for a period of 33 years, I was a professional

militaly person.

i
t

!O

:
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KENNETH R. 1#1ISON: Colonel, U.S. Army (Retired)

BORN: 15 April 1921m

(..
PLACE: Altoona, Pennsylvania

CIVILIAN SCHOOLS: Graduated Altoona High School

Graduated University of MaIyland
B.S. Political Science

MILITARY SCHOOLS: Officer Advance Course
Fort Knox, Kentucky .

,

Command and General Staff College
Fort Leavenworth, Kansas

Amy War College
Carlisle, Pennsylvania

CIVILIAN EMPLOUIENT:

Currently employed with the Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

as the Operations Officer; responsible for the day-to-day _ activities in the

areas of human needs, county operations, communications, mitigation and

recovety. During emergencies, under the guidance of the Director, responsible

for managing the allocation of State resources and direct Statewide operations.

1974-1977 -- Employed with the Department of Military Affairs,

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, as Director of Resources and Progrars. Prior

to this employment, served with the Department of Military Affairs as Director

of the Bureau of Veteran Services. This latter entailed organizing the

Bureau headquarters and 18 offices throughout the Commonwealth, manning the

total organization with staff personnel and counselors, and training these

personnel to serve as counselors to veterans from the various war eras in

| their benefits as entitlements authorized from their particular participation
.

| [ )# with the Armed Forces of the United States,
s._

MILITARY SERVICE:

Served as an enlisted man in the 110th Infantly, 28th Division,

January 1941 through May 1942. Attended 0.C.S. , Fort Knox, Kentucky,1942.

-2-
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Graduated as 2nd Lieutenant of Cavalry, Army of the United States.

Joined the 4th Armored Division. Perfomed in various command, ,

(
and staff capacities with the 37th Tank Battalion, 4th Armored Division,

in the European %eatre of Operations during World War II. Subsequently

O assigned to the staff and faculty as an instructor with the United States

Cavalry School, Fort Riley, Kansas, and the United States Military

Academy, West Point, New York.

Was appointed in the Regular Amy 1948 as Cavalry Officer.

Perfomed in various assignments since that time ranging from Commanding

Officer of the 3rd Medium Tank Battalion, 35th Amor, which deployed to

Lebanon in 1958.

Served as Commander,1st Brigade, 3rd Amored Division.

Subsequently as Director, Command and Staff Department, Director of

InstIuction, and Deputy Assistant Commandant, U.S. Army Amor School,

O rett xnox, Kentucky, in the se2uence 11sted.

' Served as Staff Member: 1st Const Bde, VII Corps, Seventh U.S.

Amy, U.S. Amy Europe, Department of the Amy, Joint Chiefs of Staff, and

the U.S. Military Assistance Command, Vietnam.

Retired from Military service after almost 34 consecutive years

of duty,1 July 1974.
|

ANARDS:

Silver Star
Legion of Merit with (2) Clusters

| Purple Heart- -

Joint Chief of Staff Commendation Medal'

Army Commendation Med,1
,

Joint Chief of Staff Award
: 0 ^r x ce=ere1 steff ^~ era
' European and Vietnam B eatre Medals

Pennsylvania Meritorious Service Medal
Numerous service awards

-3-
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PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

(
JOHN J. COMEY

I am the Press SecretaIy of the Pennsylvania Emergency Management
;

Agency. In this position I am responsible for planning and implementing

emergency public infomation programs in preparation for, r sponse to and

recovery from disasters and emergencies that threaten lives and propert/
'

in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

In this capacity, I coordinated Conmonwealth Emergency T'ublic

Informatica Programs during the Greater Johnstown Flood in 1977, the BII

incident in 1979, the Amstrong-Butler-Clarion County Flood in 1580 and

numeinus less notarized disasterr.

In 1972, I served as Press Secretary to the state coordinating

officer for flood recoveIy during the Agnes '72 Flood in Luzerne County.,~,
1

I received a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Englich from the University

of Scranton and completed the National Institute for Organizational Management

at Syracuse University.

I am a member of the Pennsylvania Public Relations Society and

former officer of the Public Re~ .ns Society of hnerica, Northeastern

Pennsylvania Chapter. I have also served on a variety of public relations

and marketing boards at the community, Junior College and State level.

Prior positions included Director of Public Relations, Pennsylvania

Department of Public Welfare, Northeast Regional Office, 1972-1976; Director

of Public Relations, Greater Scranton Charber of Commerce, Scranten,

Pennsylvania, 1968-1972; News Department, WDAU-TV, WGBI M!-BI, Scranton,'

Pennsylvania, 1967-1968; News Department, WFIL-TV M1-BI, Philadelphia,

1964-1967.
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[]} 1 BT MP. ADLER: (Resuming) -

2 Q Attachment 1 to your testimony is dated November
.

3 14, 1980. It is Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency

4 Emergency Management Directive Number 32, Development of a

5 Mass Care Operational Program. Can one of your centlemen

6 briefly describe that testimony, this document?

7 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) I picked up the wrong piece of
^

8 paper.

9 (Pause.)

to This describes the mass care peacedures that

11 should be considered in developing mass ca re plans by the

12 counties. It covers all aspects of the mass care operation,

13 including the use of the Red Cross. It covers the

14 procurement of donated U.S. Government food and sample

|
'

15 agreements that could he used by the counties to make

16 between th e Red Cross and the counties.

17 0 Is this document supportive of your testimony in

18 this proceeding?

| ;g A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes, it id.

20 MR. ADLER: I would like to mark this Commonwealth

21 Exhibit 5, and move it into evidence at this point.

22 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there objection?

23 MR. SILBERGs No, sir.

() 24 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 It will be so marked and

25 received into evidence, noted in the record as Commonwealth

O

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

#T VIRGINIA AVC., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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,

({} 1 Exhibit 5.
_

2 (The document referred to was

'

3 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

4 Number 5 for identification

5 and was received in

6 evidence.)

'

7 BY MR. ADLER: (Resuming)

8 0 A ttachment 2 to your testimony is dated August 5,-'

91981, and it is entitled " Master Draft Appendix 7, Ingestion

10 Exposure Pathway, Emergency Planning Zone." Would one of

11 you gentlemen please describe this document?

j 12 A (WIThESS HIPPERT) This is an initial draf t for

|
13 the State plan that is to be submitted for formal review in

14 November. It dercribes the responsibilities and the actions
,

I
i 15 to be taken in the 50-mile ingestion exposure pathway EPZ.

16 Since this draft has been written, there was a

'

17 final version that we have prepared that is available, if

18 you would like to substitute for this one.

l 19 Q I cannot remember, did we distribute copies of

20 that?

21 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) I do not believe so. But you

22 have copies there.

23 MR. ADLER: Could we take a minute, please?

(Discussion off the record.)24

25 MR. ADLER: I apologize for the delay.

O
.*

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 2002d (202) 554-2345

t
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(]} 1 BY MR. ADLER: (Resuming)

2 0 Now we have a document that is entitled " Appendix

r- 3 17, Ingestion Exposure Pathway Emergency Planning Zone."

4 Would you describe this document, Mr. Hippert?

5 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) It is the same as I just

6 described a minute ago for the old Appendix 7. It describes

7 the responsibilities f or the various agencies relative to

8 the ingestion exposure pathway EPZ. It describes how the

9 data vill be kept and recorded in the event of an incident.

10 It also describes various procedures that should

11 be followed in case you have a contaminated area within the

12 50-mile ingestion exposure pathway EPZ.

13 0 Is this document supportive of your testimony?

~14 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Yes, it is.

15 MR. ADLER: I would mark this Commonwealth Exhibit

16 6 and move it into evidence at this time.

17 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Mr. Hippert, you made a comment

18 in reference to the document for which this is now a
| 19 substitute, that this exhibit was, I believe, the

20 Commonwealth 's emergency plan. You did not mean to imply

21 that, did you?

22 WITNESS HIPPERT: No. It is part of Annex E.

(
23 Annex E is the State plan for response to a radiological

24 emergency.

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON4 Is there objection?

| ()

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

L
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1 MR. CUTCHIN: Mr. Chairman, I am going to restate(}
2 the same thing I did this mornings To the extent that it is

3 accet d for the purpose of supporting the specific

4 testimony in response to Contentions, I have no objection.

5 But I think I would like to make that blanket statement with

6 respect to all of the State 's exhibits.

7 MR. ADLER: I agree to that stipulation.

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: All right.

9 MR. SCHUI.TZ Mr. Chairman.

10 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Yes, Mr. Schultz.

11 MR. SCHULTZ: I would just like a copy of it. I

12 have no objection to it being --

'3 CH AIRMAN GLEASON: I apologize.

14 MB. ADLER: I ac sorry.
,

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Without objection, the material

16 will be noted in the record and referred to a s

17 Commonwealth 's Exhibit Number 6.

18 (The document referred to was

19 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

20 Number 6 for identification

21 and was received in

22 evidence.)
,

| 23 BY MR. ADLER: (Resuming)
I

24 0 Do you have a copy of the decument that was

25 dis tribu ted to the parties this monrning entitled " Appendix

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON. D.C. 20024(202) 554 2345

L
. _ _. . . . . _ _. ___. _ _ _ - _ - _ _ -
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() 1 11: Schools and Colleges Emergency Plans"? Please describe

! :t tha t document ?

q 3 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) That document describes -- that

ss/ 4 document is also part of Annex E, and it describes the

5 procedures that had been agreed to by the Pennsylvania

6 Department of Education and the Pennsylvania Emergency

7 Management Agency relative to the policies to be used in the

8 event that the schools are to be closed or evacuated during

9 an incident.

10 0 Is this supportive of your testimony?

11 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) It is indeed.

12 MR. ADLERs I would like to mark this Commonwealth

13 Exhibit- 7 and, with the standard Cutchin stipulation, I

14 would move this into evidence at this time.

15 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs You have distributed this to

16 the parties?

17 MR. ADLER: Yes. This morning.

18 CHAIR?t.N GLEASON: Is there objection?

19 MR. SILBERG: No, sir.

20 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Without objection, the

21 information will be noted in the record as Commonwealth

22 Exhibit 7.
srne document referred to was'

23

marked Commonwealth Exhibit( 24

Number 7 for identification
! 25
1

()

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY. INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554 2345

, - _ _ . . - . _ _ _ _ - . - - - - - - _ _ . _ . _ . . _ .
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(]} 1 and was received in

2 evidence.)

3 MR. ADLER: The parties have previously been

4 served with a copy of the document entitled " Commonwealth of

5 Pennsylvania Disaster Opera tions Plan, Annex E, Fixed

e Nuclear Facility Incidents," da ted February 23, 1981.

7 BY MR. ADLER: (Resuming)

8 Q Please describe this document.

9 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) That was the draft State plan

to that was submitted to FEM A for informal review in February

11 of 1981 prior to the THI exercise. It describes the

12 procedures which the State will follow in the event there is
i

i13 an incident at a fixed nuclear facility.

14 0 Briefly describe the relationship to the upcoming

15 final version of the plan and when that will be prepared?

16 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) The plan was reviewed by FEMA

17 1n the spring of 1981, and they made several comments, a

18 number of comments on things that should be looked at for

19 revision .

20 We also had a THI exercise on the 2nd of June

21 1981, and we found other things that we should take a look

22 a t . We have since then done tha t. And all these changes

23 have been incorporated into a final version which will be

( 24 submitted to FEM A f or formal review in November of this

25 year.

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE, S.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345
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(]) 1 MR. ADLERs I would like to mark this document as

2 Commonwealth Exhibit 8 and move it into evidence at this
3 time, with the NRC stipulation.

4 CHAIRMAN GLEASON Is there objection?

5 MR. SILBERGs No, sir.

6 CHAIRHAN GLEASONa Hearing none, the information

7 will be noted in the record as Commonwealth 's Exhibit, be

8 received and noted in the record as Commonwealth's Exhibit

9 Number 8.

10 (The document referred to was

| 11 marked Commonwealth Exhibit

i 12 Number 8 for identifiention

13 and was received in
i

14 evidence.)

15 BY HR. ADLER: (Resuming)

16 0 The parties have also been served with a document

17 entitled "Draf t Luzerne County Radiological Emergency

18 Response Plan for Incidents at the Susquehanna Steam

19 Electric Station, Berwick, Pennsylvania, August 1981."

20 Please briefly describe this document.

21 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) I am sorry, I missed the first

22 part of your comment.

23 Q This is the draf t Luzerne County plan.

24 A (WITNESS HIPPERT) Luzerne. This is the plan that
(

25 has been prepared by Luzerne County in consonance with the

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
|

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

- . - - - - - - . . . _ . _ _ . . _ _ . . _ _ ._ _ _ _ _ . . _ _
-



2594

(]) 1 State plan for their response to a nuclear incident at

2 Susquehanna. That plan was submitted for formal review -- I
/

3 beg your pardon -- informal review to FEMA in August of7-
U 4 1981.

5 MR. ADLERs I would like to mark this as

6 Commonwealth Exhibit 9 and move it into evidence at this

7 point, with the same NRC stipulation. .

8 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: Is there objection?

9 (No response.)

to CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The information will be

11 received and noted in the record as Commonwealth's Exhibit

12 Num ber 9.

13 (The document referred to wa s

marked Commonwealth Exhibit14

15 Number 9 for identification

i

16 a; *. was received in

17 evidence.)

18 MR. ADLER: Mr. Chairman, I have a somewhat long

19 11st of maybe 15 minutes' worth of supplementary direct

20 questions based on questions asked of other witnesses

21 earlier that I would like to clear up. Would you like me to

22 proceed this evening ?

23 CHAIRMAN GLEASONs Of these witnesses?

( 24 MR. ADLER: Yes, sir.

25 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: I would rather you do that

ALDERSoN REPORTING COMPANY,INC,

400 VIRGINIA AVE., S.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20024 (202) 554-2345

l
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() 1 tomorrow morning.

2 MR. ADLER: Fine.

3 CHAIRHAN GLEASONs For clarification purposes, you

O,

4 had indicated that one of these witnesses was going to

5 testify on Contention 6.

6 MR. ADLER: No, sir, I had indicated that part c f

7 the testimony was on Contention 6. There is not one

8 discrete indivvidual.

9 CHAIRMAN GLEASONt All right. Fine. Then I think

10 we will wait until tomorrow morning.

11 Is there anything else to be brought up this
|

12 evening?

13 HR. SCHULTZ: I would like to bring up --

14 CHAIRHAM GLEASON4 Mr. Schultz.

15 HR. SCHULTZ: I just wanted to ask that the Board,

16 since the county plan is a major part of this and since it

17 was stated that it was prepared by county officials, I would

18 request tha t they be available to testify about the county

19 pla n .

20 CHAIREAN GLEASON: Well, as the Board chairman, I

21 cannot direct that they be here to testify.

22 MR. SCHULTZ: I think they have been here through

23 such of this week. And, you know, I would at least request

24 that you make the request that they be here to testify.
(

25 MR. ADLEF The county witnesses could be made

O

ALDERSON REPORTING COMPANY,INC,
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() 1 available.. Our position is they are ne i State witnesses.

2 We are putting on State witnesses to respond to the

3 Contentions. Our feeling is that the Contentions have been-

,

4 f ully addressed by the witnesses from the Applicant, the

5NBC, FEMA, and the Commonwealth.

6 However, if the Board sees holes in the record

7 af ter the testimony is presented, the Board is free to

8 request the county witnesser' presence.

9 CHAIBM AN GLE ASON: Let us hold up f1st a minute.

10 (Board conferring.)

11 CHAIRMAN GLEASON: The Board cannot undertake that

12 responsibility, Mr. Schultz. That is all I can say to you

13 a t the present time. Ahd the Board does have inherent power

O
(~/ 14 to call anyone bef ore us if we find, you know, any voids in

15 the record. Of course, we would exercise that

1eresponsibility when we have a chance to look the record

17 o ve r .

18 But as of right now, why, we do not want to make

19 that determination or make any judgments in connection with
,

20 it. So we will see you all tomorrow at 9.00 o' clock.

21 (Whereupon, at 5:10 p.m., the hearing was

22 adjourned, to be reconvened at 9:00 a.m., on Thursday,

23 0ctober 22, 1981.)

() 24

25
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